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Re: Our intimation under Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 dated 10" October
2020 of initiation of Forensic Audit

Subject: Submission of Forensic Audit Report of the accounts of the Company

Dear Sir/ Madam,

In accordance with Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 read with SEBI notification No. SEBI/ LAD-NRO/GN/2020/33 dated October
8, 2020 and in reference to the intimation dated 10" October 2020 under Regulation 30 of SEBI
(LODR) Regulation, 2015, we do hereby submit the Forensic Audit Report with Addendum
issued by M/s Harry Kurup and Associates, Chartered Accountants.

Kindly take the same on your records.

Thanking You
Yours Faithfully —=-.
fs Comg

G I. 9

e <y ‘
Tapas Tirtha® - / /
Company Secretary-& Compliance Officer
Encl. as above
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B. Com, FCA, IFRS, DISA, FAFD(ICAI)
Proprietor: M/s. Hary Kurup and Associates, 83, Kunal Plaza, Chinchwad, Pune — 411019

The Director

Burnpur Cement Limited

Patratu Industrial Area, P.O. Patratu
Distt. Ramgarh, Jharkhand - 829119

Dear Sir,

Re : Forensic Audit — Burnpur Cement Limited
As per our Forensic Audit report dated 7" December 2020 we had recommended vide para 7.2.1.8.
that a Chartered Engineer should be appointed to assess the quantity and value of materials
consumed for the construction of plant at Patratu.

We have since been provided with the report dated 15 January 2021 of M/s.Novara Consultancy
Services, Empaneled Valuers and Project Consultants, Kolkata. As per their report, the purchase
entry (quantum and value) of Cement and Steel used for construction of the plant as reflected in
the books of accounts is far in excess of what was actually used for construction of the plant. The
difference between the purchase entries made in the books of accounts and valuation made by
M/s.Novara Consultancy Services, as per their report, is approximately Rs.12.00 Crores (valued
as of 2015).

This amount coupled with Rs.94.02 Crores pointed out as diversion of funds in our said report, the
total amount of diversion of funds works out to Rs.106.02 Crores.

For Hary Kurup And Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:142103W

Hary Kurup

Proprietor

M.No. 121794

Place : Pune

Dated : 18th January 2021
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1. SCOPE

The period covered and the scope of forensic audit is as under:
Period of Coverage: 01-Apr-2011 to 30-Sep-2019
1. Scope Point No. 1:
11, Ascertaining money trail and end use of funds disbursed by lenders.

12.  Assetstobe financed notpurchased / created and funds borrowed from banks mutualised / misappropriate for purpose other than for which the Bank had
released the funds.

13.  Utilizationofshort-term working capital forlong term purpose notin conformity of with the terms ofsanctioned.
14.  Deployingborrowedfundsforpurpose /activitiesofcreationofassetsotherthanthoseforwhichtheloanwassanctioned.
15.  Transferringborrowed fundstothesubsidiaries / Group companiesorother corporates bywhatevermodalities
16.  Nonutilization of the fund for the specific purpose for which finance was availed of, nor are the funds available with the unitin the form of other assets
17 Routingoffundsthroughanybankotherthanthelenderbankormembersofconsortiumwithoutpriorpermissionofthelender
18 Detailsofall transactions with banks outside the consortium / otherthannominatedaccount
2. Scope Point No. 2:
21, Tracingthe source and genuineness of contribution by promoters by analyzing equity / debt / infused by promoters / directors.

22.  Detailsofsubstantial debtsraisedinsister/associate / groupcompanieseitherthrough corporate guarantee ofborroweroragainst security of promoters or
promoter's familyassets.

23.  Findingdetails ofassets of unit / its promoter / partners toensure recovery ofloans and advances granted by banks as there would be cases where some
assetsarenotreported in financials ofthe unit/promoter / partners

24.  Examiningdiscreetly chainoftransactions pertaining tounit/ promoter/partnerstoensurerecoveryofloansandadvancesgranted by banksastherewould
becaseswheresomeassetsarenotreportedinfinancials oftheunit /promoter /partners.

25.  Investmentinother companiesbywayofacquiring equities / debtsinstrumentswithoutapproval oflenders
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3. Scope Point No. 3:

31.  Availingofcreditfacilitiesbyoverstatingassets,sale,income&profitbysubmittingfalse /manipulativefinancialstatement
32.  Drawingfromcashcreditaccountbysubmittingfalse /inflated / manipulated sockand bookdebtsstatements
33.  Falsifyingorfabricating books ofaccounts, entries vouchers or financial statements
34, Borrowingfunds from bank by impersonation
35.  Forgingsignaturesofprofessionals,suchasChartered Accountants/Valueroncertificatesorreports
36.  Furnishinganaffidavit/undertaking/statementcontainingfalse,incorrectormisleadinginformation
37.  Offeringsecuritiesofimmovablepropertiesforloanbysubmittingforgedtitledeeds /revenuerecords
38 Availingofbankfinancebylodgingbogusbillsdiscounted by thebank
39.  Examiningofalltransaction/dealingsoftheaccountfromfraudangle
4. Scope Point No. 4:

41, Verifying revenue from operations including checking sale orders, invoices and controls in the billing process. The focus will be on unearthing inflated
turnover / fictitious sales and / or Sales on Return (SOR) basis where profit has been booked and sales returned in the subsequent accounting period
leadingtowritingoffofstocks /debtorsandreversalofbookedprofits.

42.  Concentratingtransactions-sole customer,solesupplier,majortransactionswithrelatedparties /group companies
43.  Analysisofrelationshipintwo-waydeals withthe same partyorindirect payments madeby customers ofthe borrowertothe vendors of borrower

44.  Verifyingreceivables-Receivablesshould beverified thoroughlywithaviewtounearth 1) reciprocalreceivablesagainsteachother incase ofrelated parties2)
fictitiousdebtors 3)inflated debts4)alreadyrealized debts 5) disputed debts 6) unacknowledged debts.

5. Scope Point No. 5:

51.  Movementsinunsecuredloansduringthespecified period
52.  Analysisoffinding of Special Auditifany

53. Commentingontransactionsofsubstantialamount, whichseemnottobenormaltradetransactionsatarms'length
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6. Scope Point No. 6:

61 Availingoffinancefromseveralbanksagainstwiththesamesecuritieswithoutdisclosingfinancetakenfromotherbank(s)or misrepresenting thatthe
property orsecurity is free encumbrances

6.2.  Disposal / removal of other securities pledge / hypothecated / mortgaged to the bank without consent/knowledge of bank and not depositingorrouting
thesale proceedsinthe accountmaintained with the branch.

63.  Disposal /removalofothersecuritiespledge /hypothecated /mortgagedtothebankwithoutconsent/knowledge ofBanksand proceeds mis-utilised.
64.  Dishonourofcheques/invocationofbankguarantee/devolvementofLetterofCreditofinsufficiency,etcoffundsintheaccount.
7. Scope Point No. 7:

71.  Toidentify transactions falling within the purview of sanction 43 to 46, 50 and sanction 66 of the insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as per provisions
contained therein.

72.  ExaminingoftheroleofStatutory Auditors (While certifyingthebookofaccounts) ofthe companyatdifferentstages.
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2.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

DISCLAIMER

The auditreportand annexures should be read in totality and notin parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred to, in this report. While utmost care

hasbeentakenin carrying outthe assignmentand preparation of this report, the reportis subject to the limitations detailed hereinafter.

This review is in the nature of a fact-finding engagement and is not a re-audit/ audit of the accounts /financial statements or parts thereof. We were not required to carry
out legal audit or legal due diligence. The procedures performed for this fact-finding review do not constitute an audit conducted in accordance with Indian GAAS or
any other national or international auditing or accounting standards. Under no circumstances we shall be liable, for any loss or damage, whatsoever, arising as a

resultofinformationbeing withheld or concealed fromus or misrepresented tousbyanyperson/agency towhominformationrequests were made.

Further, given the very nature or the assignment, the procedures followed may not comprehend all matters relating to company that might be pertinent or necessary to
the client’s evaluation. Accordingly, we will make no representation to the sufficiency of our procedures for your purposes and our verification cannot be relied upon

to reveal all material issues (known and/or unknown), which may have an Impact on the opinion of the Lender(s).

Theissuesidentified inthisreportarebased on ourdetailed analysis ofthe documents and records made available by thelenderbanksand the borrower, along with various
other relevant information/records including audited financial statements, as available in the public domain. We assume no responsibility for the accuracy and
completeness of information exhibited in public domain. If other professionals undertake similar exercise, such professionals might provide different findings.

Accordingly, we do not provide assurance that would have identified all information that mightbe available inthe public orprivate domains.

We have made the following key assumptions while carrying out the assignment: (i) information and explanation received are materially correct; (ii) financial
information, details and other documents provided to us are materially correct and complete; and (iii). documents such as contracts, deeds etc. provided to us are

genuine and enforceable.
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6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

The identification of issues in the report is mainly based on the review of records and sample verification of documents. As the basis of sample selection is purely
judgmental in view of the time available and owing to the constraints on our work on account of limited/ inadequate/ incomplete information and non-
reconcilable data available, the outcome of the analysis may not be exhaustive and representing all possibilities, though we have taken reasonable care to

coverallthemajoreventualities.

We made specific efforts to verify the accuracy and authenticity of the information gathered only in those cases where it was felt necessary. Consequently, this report

may not necessarily comment on all the functions / processes, related matters perceived as important by the client.

Further, no responsibility is assumed by us for matters of legal nature. We have no obligation to update this report or revise our opinion because of events or
transactions occurring subsequent to the date of this report. We have expressed our opinion on the basis of information’s and details provided to us during the course of
ouraudit. Weshallnotgivetestimonyorappearincourt/ tribunal/appellantauthorityunder any circumstances relating to thisreportorany work done relatingto

thisreport.Nonotice/legalproceedingscanbeinitiatedagainstus based on thisreportunderanylaw/ act.

Iftheprofessionalfeesforthesaidreportisnotpaidaspertermsortheappointmentletterthenthereportisconsideredasvoid. Further,if any ofthe documentsand

detailsprovidedtousisfoundunlawfulorfalsified,thenthereportshallbeconsideredasvoid.

Notechnical or economic viability study or market survey was conducted for the purpose of this assignment. We have notreviewed the ability ofthe company togenerate
sufficientinflows to payits dues or competency ofthe managementto operate the business, sustain, growand maintain the goingconcern ofthe business. We have also

notconducted any marketresearch or primarylevel investigations onthe conduct of the Promoters and Key Personnel.

Thisreportdoes not commentupon any change/ development that took place in the status ofthe company or its subsidiaries, after the date of our last field work.
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3. GLOSSARY OF TERMS

A/c Account

AS Accounting Standard

C.0.D. Commercial Operations Date

CIN Corporate Identity Number

CWIP Capital Work-In-Progress

DIN Director Identification Number

FI Financial Institution

FY Financial Year

L.CAL Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
J.L.E. Joint Lenders’ Forum

J.L.M. Joint Lenders’ Meeting

MCA Ministry of Corporate Affairs

N.P.A. Non-Performing Asset

ROC Registrar of Companies

Rs. Indian Rupees

SMA. Special Mention Account

SARFAESI Act SecuritizationandReconstructionofFinancialAssetsandEnforcementofSecuritiesInterestAct,2002
T.P.D. Tonnes Per Day

TEV Report Techno Economic Viability Report

The Borrower/ The Company Burnpur Cement Limited

UTCL Ultratech Cement Ltd

UVARCL UV Asset Reconstruction Company Limited
w.e.f. With Effect From

DRAFT FORENSIC AUDIT REPORT Page120f197
BURNPUR CEMENT LIMITED



HARY KURUP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL | OCTOBER 2020

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

BACKGROUND

Burnpur Cement Limited was incorporated on 19-Jun-1986 in West Bengal as ‘Ashoka Concrete and Allied Industries Private
Limited’. On 18-Sep-2001, the name of the company was changed to ‘Burnpur Cement Private Limited’. The company was
subsequently converted toapubliclimited company w.e.f. 12-Nov-2001. During FY 2007-08, the shares ofthe company were
listedonbothNSEandBSE.

It was reportedly engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of cement with its main plant situated in Asansol

(West Bengal) and another in Patratu (Jharkhand). The Company started its operations in cementindustry in Oct-1991 witha

small plant of 30 TPD at Asansol to produce Portland Slag Cement (PSC) and increased its production capacity to 1000 TPD of

cement at Asansol Plant, through expansion of facilities and commissioning of other units overtheyears. B c .

The company undertook second project at Patratu (Ranchi), having capacity of 800 TPD for both clinkering and grinding. Patrat m————

2006-07andgotstalledduetounfavorablegovernmentpolicy.TheprojectwasrestartedinFY2011-12byavailing Term Loanfromconsortiumbanks,withSBlIbeing
thelead bank. The inefficiency of old management coupled with misrepresentation to lendersresulted in failure of the company in achieving the original COD of Feb-

2014,leadingtobilateralrestructuringofloanin Mar-2015.

The account was marked SMA-0 since Oct-2015 by the bank and the bank had continuously been following up with the company since Apr- 2016 (occasion of first
instance of irregularity) for adjustment of the irregularities. The company could not service its term loan instalments from Sep-2016, reportedly in the absence of cash
flows from its clinker unit and also because its Asansol unit facing liquidity problems. The production from clinker unit had stopped due to non-availability of captive

limestone mines resulting in operation of clinker unit becoming unviable.

The instalment for Term Loan of Patratu unit was due to be paid from Aug-2016, but despite continuous follow up by the branch, the company failed to regularize the

accountsince Sep-2016andtheaccountwasdowngradedw.e.f.19-Dec-2016.
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6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

AJLF was formed on 08-]Jul-2016 and the company was allowed time for regularization of the account. At the request of the company, holding on operations with 10%
cut-backwasallowedon 16-Sept-2016and two TRAswere opened for Asansolunitand Patratu unitseparately to control cash flows ofthe company. However,routing

oftransactions throughthe TRAs was meagre and gradually production came to halt.

In JLM cum consortium meeting held on 06-Dec-2016, the company submitted proposal for second restructuring involving proposal for upfront infusion of an
amount of Rs. 25.00 crore by a prospective investor. JLF decided through super majority second restructuring as correctiveaction plan (CAP), subjectto obtention of

satisfactory TEVreport, Forensic Audit Reportand Stock & Receivables AuditReport.

However, the company failed to rope in the proposed investor and subsequently submitted a revised proposal for second restructuring vide their letter dated 11-May-
2017 with fresh assumptions involving a purchase-sell agreement with ‘Ultratech Cement Ltd (UTCL)’ for its Patratu unit, conversion of 50% debt into Cumulative

RedeemablePreferenceShares(CRPS)coupledwithamoratoriumof5years.

The lenders, in JLM held on 29-May-2017, decided against another attempt of a second restructuring and unanimously decided to recall the advance and initiate
recovery proceedings. The decision of the lenders was communicated to the company in the consortium meeting on 29- May-2017, which was held immediately

afterthe]LM.Accordingly,legalnoticesweresentforrepaymentofloan.

Company entered into an offtake agreement with ‘Ultra Tech Cement Limited’ around Jul-2017 for aterm of 3 years. The same was renewed on 13-May-2019 fora further
period of 7 years. However, the terms of such agreement appear to be prejudicial to the interests of the company. The offtake charges were not enough even to cover the
depreciation cost ofthe company. The fixed cost reimbursed by UTCL as per the terms ofthe agreement, wasnotenough tocoverthe entire fixed costs ofthe unit. Despite
ofallthesefacts, thetermswererenewedforafurther period of 7 years on the same terms and conditions. This shows the incompetency/dubious actions of the promoter

directorsinthe operations of thecompany.

During Mar-2019, the company received a Capital Subsidy amounting to Rs. 3.25 crore from Jharkhand Government, in relation to the Investment in Plant and

Machinery under different Subsidy Schemes.
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12) Astheloanstaken by the company were classified as NPA backin December 2016, the company was taken into the securitization process by its secured creditor i.e. State
Bank of India and Central Bank of India, under Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Securities Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI
Act). The State Bank of India and Central Bank of India have assigned their debts (approx. 76% of the total secured financial debt) to ‘UV Asset Reconstruction
Company Limited’ (UVARCL), an ARC (Asset Reconstruction Company) underthe SARFAESI Act, 2002 through swiss challenge method.

13) Thereafter, following the acquisition of approximately 76% of the total financial debts and after observation of the business of the company, UV Asset Reconstruction

CompanyLimited, byexercisingthepowergivenundersection9(1)(a),15and 16 of SARFAESIAct,2002,changedthe managementofthe Company w.e.f.01-Oct-2019.

14) ThelatestfinancialstatementsfiledbythecompanywiththeRegistrarofCompanies(ROC)aredatedupto31-Mar-2020.
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5. BRIEF PROFILE OF THE BORROWER

Name of the Borrower Burnpur Cement Limited

Date of Incorporation 19-Jun-1986
CIN L27104WB1986PLC040831

Constitution Company Limited by Shares (Listed)

DIN Name
07125401 Pawan Pareek
07671600 Ritesh Aggarwal
Directors of the 08202451 Parvez Hayat
Ths o 31-Mar-2020) 03596331 Ram Narain
08576000 Poonam Srivastava
01586332 Rajesh Sharma
06526392 Indrajeet Kumar Tiwary
DIN Name
01600557 Keshab Chandra Das
01869712 Abdul Kalam
00683782 Shashi Gutgutia
Past Directors of the 00683816 Kailash Prasad Agarwal
Company 00569775 Manoj Kumar Agarwal
07334768 Durga Prasad
07558057 Indrani Sen

Designation
Additional Director
Additional Director
Additional Director
Additional Director
Additional Director
Additional Director

Wholetime Director

Date of Appointment

16-Dec-2006
16-Feb-2007
07-Feb-1997
29-Dec-2004
30-Jul-2010
01-Oct-2019
01-Jul-2016

Date of Appointment
01-Oct-2019
01-Oct-2019
01-Oct-2019
01-Oct-2019
01-Oct-2019
01-Oct-2019
02-Oct-2019

Date of Cessation
30-Nov-2011
26-Jan-2011
29-Sept-2010
20-Oct-2010
12-Dec-2016
11-Nov-2019
01-May-2017
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Past Directors of the
Company (Contd.)

Registered Office

Plants

Date of NPA
PAN No.

08319473
00180954
01220872
00562014
07876038
06799517
07657194
08187995
01455243
00684043
00788601
00564914
03310573
03382545
00007067
08109264

7/1AnandilalPoddarSarani(RusselStreet) 5thfloor,FlatNo-5B,KanchanaBuilding,Kolkata-700071,India
1. Aansol(WestBengal):VillagePalashdiha,PanchgachiaRoad,P.0.Kanyapur,Asansol,Dist.Burdwan, West Bengal-

713341,India

2. Rtratu(Jharkhand):PlotNo.A-8P,9,10,11,B-38,39,40,C-7P,8,9,10,11&XPBlock-DandBlock-E,Patratu

Sweety Jain

Prabha Shanker Mishra
Subrata Mookerjee
Prem Prakash Agarwal
Archana Singh

Jagdish Chander Bhutani
Tapan Kumar Roy
Aman Jain

Ansul Agarwal

Ashok Gutgutia

Prem Prakash Sharma
Keshav Jaipuria
Rachana Agarwal

Bal Krishan Ladha
Arvind Pande

Uma Agarwal

Industrial Area, Jharkhand-829119, India
19-Dec-2016 (Due to ‘failed restructuring’, NPA was backdated to 30-Nov-2014)

AACCA1999B

17-Jan-2019

05-Oct-2006
15-May-2006
09-Aug-2013
18-Jul-2017
14-May-2014
14-Nov-2016
27-Jul-2018

20-Oct-2010
19-Jun-1986

25-Apr-2009
18-Jul-2017

14-Nov-2014
26-Jan-2011

05-0ct-2006

16-Apr-2018

01-Oct-2019
01-May-2010
01-Oct-2019
22-Jul-2016
03-Apr-2018
15-Jun-2016
06-May-2017
01-Oct-2019
17-Jul-2014
01-Oct-2019
01-Oct-2019
27-Jul-2018
10-Jan-2016
04-Jul-2014
26-Jun-2009
13-Aug-2018
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Active GSTIN
(As per GST Portal)

Statutory Auditors

Details of Bankers/ FI

Details of Open Charges

19AACCA1999B1ZP (WestBengal)
20AACCA1999B275 (Jharkhand)
KPandeyaand Co. (FY18-19&19-20)
Shekhar Sharad & Co. (FY 17-18)

3. N.K. Agarwal & Co. (FY 11-12 to 16-17)
S. No. Name of the Bank/FI

1

O© 0 N o Ul s w N

State Bank of India

State Bank of Hyderabad
Central Bank of India
United Bank of India

Axis Bank

Bank of India

Oriental Bank of Commerce
Indusind Bank

Allahabad Bank

Charge ID Bank/Institution

10348342 State Bank of India

10379795 State Bank of India

80024064 State Bank Of India

10166523 State Bank of India

10472009 Axis Bank Limited

10472014 Axis Bank Limited

80024615 West Bengal Financial Corporation

S. No. Name of the Bank/FI
10  Canara Bank
11 | Indian Bank
12 Indian Overseas Bank
13 | HDFC Bank
14  Magma Fincorp Limited
15 | Family Credit Limited
16  West Bengal Financial Corporation
17 | West Bengal Industrial Development Corporation
18 UV Assets Reconstruction Company Limited
Date of Creation/(Modification) (inARn:.o(.l‘jrr;tre )
(06-Sep-16) 25.20
(06-Sep-16) 224.81
(10-Sep-05) 5.08
(29-Jun-11) 18.70
09-Dec-13 0.30
09-Dec-13 0.12
(11-Jun-13) 13.15

DRAFT FORENSIC AUDIT REPORT

BURNPUR CEMENT LIMITED



HARY KURUP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL | OCTOBER 2020

5.1. Shareholding Pattern

Shareholders 200 | 2016 | 2017 2020

No. of No. of No. of ! No. of
N
e Shares ‘ Shares . ‘ Shares Ao, OiTEs Shares ‘ e
AKSHAY 30270
L ‘L’II%ESXDE PRIVATE 2606576 | 17 2606576 | 02700 26,06,576 0 2606576 | 02790 | ge0es76 | 302700 | g606576 | 303
ANAND KUMAR
2 | euror a5 | 004 14250 004 sos0 | 0039 ] 0 ] 0000 1 000
ASHA DEVI 00700
3 | BHARTIA 60,000 | 0073 60000 | 0:07000 60,000 0 6000 | 007000 60,000 | 007000 60,000 | 007
2.5400
4 | ASHOK GUTGUTIA 2187650 | 269 2187650 | 54000 21,87,650 0 2187650 | 224000 | oyg7650 | 294000 1 o1gg65 | 204
0.8900
5 | ASHOK GUTGUTIA 166600 | 092 166600 | 089000 766600 0 J6600 | 089000 Te6600 | 089000 | oo 089
BHARAT CEMENT 45590
6 | PRIVATE LIMITED 3926667 | +7°0 3926667 | +>5900 39,26,667 0 3026667 | 29900 | 3996667 | 55900 | 3996667 | 456
BHAROSA 01160
7 g{%rﬁ%mks 100000 | %121 100000 | 11600 1,00,000 0 100000 | 11600 100000 | 11600100000 | 012
BHUNESHWAR 0.0580
8 | PRASAD MEHTA 50000 | 0061 50000 | 005800 50,000 0 50000 | 005800 50000 | 0:05800 50,000 | 006
BIMAL KUMAR 00100
9 | oUNSHI as00 | 001 8300 | 0.01000 8300 0 8300 | 0.01000 a300 | 001000 8300 | 001
DALHOUSI 06630
10 | DATAMATICS 0697 0.66800 : 0.66800 0.66800 0.67
PRIVATE LIMITED 5,75,000 5,75,000 5,75,000 0 5,75,000 5,75,000 5,75,000
GOYAL AUTO 1640
11 | DISTRIBUTORS 2257 2.16400 : 216400 216400 216
PRIVATE LIMITED 18,63,333 18,63,333 18,6333 0 18,63333 18,63,333 18,63,333
GROWFAST
12 | MERCHANTS 0121 0.116 0 0 0 0.00
PVTITD. 1,00,000 1,00,000 - . . .
INSIGHT 05660
13 | CONSULTANTS 9.979 956600 : 956600 9.56600 9,57
DRIVATE LIMITED 8238333 8238333 82,338,333 0 82,38,333 82,38,333 8238333
KAVITA BHALOTIA 02790
14 240000 | 0291 240,000 | 0-27900 2,40,000 0 240000 | 027900 240000 | 027900 240,000 | 0-28
15 | KIRAN GUPTA 2000 | 0027 22,000 0.026
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Shareholders 2015 QL

No.of No.of
Name Shares % Shares

16 Xéﬁﬁ’v’v(ﬁf . 60000 | 0073 60000 | 007000 60,000 v 60000 | 007000 60000 | 007000 60000 | 007
17 PMRIIIx)/X\{r%SLTm?[iErlg) 216247 | 0262 Diagy | A 2,16247 T iy | 29I ooy | VEN e | 29
NISSAN 0.1930
Sl [t 166,600 | 202 166,600 | 19300 1,66,600 0 166600 | 019300 166600 | 193001 466600 | 017
OCTAL 1610
19 ﬂﬁ?&%’mw PRIVATEL 1000000 | 1211 1000000 | 16100 10,00,000 0 1000000 | 181001 4000000 | L6100 1 4900000 | 116
RAJIV
20| COMMERCIAL Looge | 0421 Looge | 016 Loogeo | 016 ) 0 ] 0 | 000
21 | RAKHI PARIKH o0 | 003 25000 | 002900 —- 00290 pso00 | 002900 25000 | 002900 2000 | 003
22 %ﬁ\l}vﬁf ’ 50000 | 2061 50,000 | 005800 50,000 MR 50000 | 005800 50000 | 005800 50000 | 00
B | feimn 50000 | 0061 50,000 | 005800 50,000 0'0588 50000 | 05800 50000 | 005800 50000 | 006
24 | RENUUPADHYAY Loog00 | 0121 Looo00 | 011600 100,000 o116l Loog00 | 011600 Loo00 | 011600 |00 | 0.2
25 | SHAIL UPADHYAY Looo00 | 0121 100000 | 011600 100,000 01168 Looo00 | 011600 100000 | 011600 | o0 | 0.2
26 i%ﬁgUijxTLALA P! 50000 | 2061 50,000 | 005800 50,000 0'0588 50000 | 005800 50000 | 005800 50000 | 00
27 | SHASHIGUTGUTIA rsesr | 158 1275667 | 148100 — 1481 rseer | 148100 | pocco | 148100 | o0 148
28 lsaiglghSANmP 25000 | 003 25,000 | 002900 25,000 v 25000 | 002900 25000 | 002900 25,000 | 003
% | Simese s 20000 | 0024 30,000 . : - - - - - - -
30 | AGARWAL 50000 | 0061 50000 | 005800 50,000 e 50000 | 005800 50000 | 005800 50000 | 006
31 | ANKITSETHIA 004853 | 1217 i i i i i i i i i i
32| puvaTe LMITED - - - - 789413 | O 249537 | 029000 - ) - -
33 | ANILJAYANTILAL - - - . 0.58 - 058
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= 5,00,000

34

ANIL KUMAR
KOTHARI

- . 240000 | 0-28

35

ARIHANT
CAP.MKTS LTD

3,35,139

0.406

22,14,896

2.572

18,57,073

2.156

51,805

0.06 -

36

ASHABEN
DEEPAKBHAI SHAH

) - 2,50,000 029

37

ASHIKA CREDIT
CAPITAL LIMITED

10,97,410

1.274 0.00

38

ASHIKA STOCK

BROKING LIMITED.-

CLIENT
A/C

9,30,162

1.08

3,46,694

0.403 0300 0.00

2,500 -

39

BMA WEALTH
CREATORS
LIMITED

7,07,482

0.821

2,44,787

0.284 0 0.00

40

CHHATISGARH
BIRIPATTA PVT
LTD

1,79,00,000

21.68

1,79,00,000

20.784

0 0 0.00

41

CHHATAR SINGH

0 : - 203404 | 034

42

GRADE
MERCHANDISE
PRIVATE LIMITED

36,00,000

4361

29,40,000

3.594

0 0 0.00

43

HARSH
ROHITBHAI PATEL

6,00,000

0.697

0 0 0.00

44

IMTIHAN
DISTRIBUTORS
PRIVATE LIMITED

30,85,000

3.737

2,12,179

0.246

0 0 0.00

45

IL AND FS
SECURITIES
SERVICES
LIMITED

3,80,284

0.442 5,200 0600 _ | 0.00

46

INDOVISION
SECURITIES
LIMITED

9,11,700

1.059

0 0 0.00
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Shareholders LiL
No.of No.of
NIEWSS NIEWSS

JAI PRAKASH

47 | AGARWAL 1000000 | 21 10,00,000 1161 300000 | 0453 . 0 ; 0 .| 000
KARVY STOCK

48 | BROKING LIMITED - 0 - 0 . 0 62,54,879 7.263 430208 | 050000 sg023 | 007
KARVY STOCK

49 | BROKINGLTD 0 0 0 7263 0 0.00
(556) . - - 62,54,879 : -
MAHENDRA

50 | srhiA 1110476 | 3% . 0 ; 0 . 0 ) 0 | 000
MAHENDRA

51 | SETHIA (HUF) 1080975 | 1309 . v . v . g : v _ | b

52 | MRNAGARAJ ] 0 ] 0 ] 0 ] 0 srsaes | 043600 | oo 044
MANGLA SUBHASH
RATHOD

= - Y - Y - Y 12,89,103 L7 q1gs7se | 1377001 jogaps | 023
MOTILAL OSWAL

54 | SECURITIES LTD . 0 . 0 15,60,115 1811 3,01,956 0351 - 0 .| 000

55 | NEETASETHIA 633287 | 0767 - 0 - 0 - 0 ) 0 1 000
OMKARA

56 | INFRAPROJECTS 04 - 0 . 0 ; 0 0 0.00
PRIVATE LIMITED 3,099 - -

57 | PREETIJAIN ) 0 1481341 172 PP 10 378 0 ) 0 1 000
RONAK ANIL

58 | \ANDEVIA - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 261,000 | 030300 250,000 | 029
SAHI TRADING

59 | PRIVATE LIMITED . 0 - v - v 811,850 v e ~ || B
SHRI PARASRAM

60 | HOLDINGS 0 0 0 0497 0.18100 0.00
PVLLTD. ; . . 427,730 1,55,544 .
SOLEX FINANCE

61 | PRIVATE LIMITED 2500000 | 028 25,00,000 Sl - Y - g . v S|
SUDAMA TRADING

62 | AND 0 4145 0.269 0 0 0.00
INVESTMENTS . 35,70,000 : 231,285 : . - Y
LIMITED
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Shareholders 2 QLQ 2017 T e

No.of No.of No.of !
Name Shares % Shares % Shares
0

SUBHASH RATHOD 0.626 1.60600

0.35

= = = 5,39,398 13,83,328 2,97,388

SUNFLAG VINIYOG

64 | PRIVATE LIMITED ) 0 ) 0 6,25,000 0.73 - 0 ) 0 _ | 0.00

SYKES AND RAY

EQUITIES
(MUMBAI) - L - 0 - 0 - 0| 341000 | 039600 | 000

PRIVATE LIMITED
VIBHAKAR

66 | TRADING PRIVATE 0 0 0.697 0 0 0.00
LIMITED . . - 6,00,000 - _ )
VIKRAM TRINETRA

PROJECTS
67 | PRIVATE LIMITED ) 0 . 0 - v - 01 330000 | 93800 540000 | 040

65

VINOD
68 | BHAGCHANDANI - 0 - 0 - 0 : 01 255000
WHITE COLLAR
VENTURE
69 | CAPITAL FUND . v 7,73.246 e 526 0 - 0 . 0 | 000
LIMITED
20| WINDS HOLDINGS
(P) LTD 5,57,000
YMD FINANCIAL
71 | CONSULTANCY 0 2719 0.195 - 0 0 0.00
PRIVATE LIMITE ) 2341451 167,545 - .

Sub Total 5,68,77,052 68.90 5,90,10,336 68.83 3,76,70,757 43.74 4,30,98,663 50.05 2,91,42,821| 33.84 2,74,06,985 31.82

Others 2,56,77,311 31.10 2,71,14,027 | 31.18 4,84,53,606 | 56.26 4,30,25,700 49.95 5,69,81,542| 66.16 5,87,17,378| 68.18

Total No. of
Shares

0.29600 0.38

3,30,000

0.675 - 0 - 0 0.64700 0.64700 0.56

5,57,000 5,57,000 4,82,930

8,25,54,363 100 8,61,24,363 100 8,61,24,363 100 8,61,24,363 100 8,61,24,363 100 8,61,24,363| 100.00
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5.2. Network Companies

5.2.1. Director-wise listof common companies

ompa ame Designatio d-Up Cap ate of Forma pe
Global Federation of Industries Ashok Gutgutia Board Member 0 17-0ct-2016 Unlisted
Goyal Auto Distributors Pvt. Ltd. Ashok Gutgutia Board Member 4643000 06-Jan-1993 Unlisted
Bharat Cement Pvt. Ltd Ashok Gutgutia Director 5849000 06-Jul-1995 Unlisted
Dalhousi Datamatics Pvt Ltd Ashok Gutgutia Board Member 21550180 30-Mar-94 Unlisted
Akshay Vintrade Private Limited Ashok Gutgutia Board Member 1450000 29-Jul-10 Unlisted
Goyal Auto Distributors Pvt. Ltd. Ashok Gutgutia Director 4643000 06-Jan-1993 Unlisted
Insight Consultants Pvt Ltd Ashok Gutgutia Director 16095000 21-Apr-1995 Unlisted
Aditya Birla Chemicals (India) Limited Prem Prakash Sharma Board Member 233865000 20-Jul-1976 Listed
C.D. Aviation (India) Private Limited Prem Prakash Sharma Director 100000 23-Jul-2011 Unlisted
RajeshwariAgrolndustryCompanyPvtLtd Prem Prakash Sharma Director 245800 27-Nov-1992 Unlisted
5.2.2. Executive History

Designatio p 0 ag Progre Date
Archana Singh Additional Director Appointment 18-Jul-2017
Pawan Pareek CFO Appointment 16-Apr-2018
Abhijit Dan Company Secretary Cessation 31-Mar-2010
Shikha Rai Director Cessation 12-Oct-2018
Indrani Sen Additional Director Appointment 01-Jul-2016
Abdul Kalam Director Cessation 26-Jan-2011
Kailash Prasad Agarwal Whole-time Director Change In Designation 01-Aug-2008
Prabha Shanker Mishra Additional Director Appointment 05-Oct-2006
Prem Prakash Sharma Director Appointment 25-Apr-2009
Manoj Kumar Agarwal Additional Director Appointment 30-Jul-2010
Prem Prakash Sharma Director Change In Designation 16-Sep-2009
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Name ‘ Designation Progression Stage Progression Date

Manoj Kumar Agarwal Whole-time Director Cessation 12-Dec-2016
Prem Prakash Sharma Additional Director Appointment 25-Apr-2009
Tapan Kumar Roy Additional Director Appointment 14-Nov-2016
Ansul Agarwal Director Resignation 17-Jul-2014

Girdhar Lal Harlalka Director Change In Designation 19-Sep-2007
Arvind Pande Additional Director Appointment 05-Oct-2006
Sandip Roy CFO Cessation 22-0Oct-2017
Shashi Gutgutia Director Cessation 29-Sep-2010
Anjan Kumar Ghosh Dastidar Additional Director Cessation 29-Sep-2010
Manoj Kumar Agarwal Director Change In Designation 29-Sep-2010
Samta Agarwal Company Secretary Appointment 05-Dec-2007
Sandip Roy CFO Appointment 16-Jan-2017

Anjan Kumar Ghosh Dastidar Additional Director Appointment 01-May-2010
Aman Jain Director Change In Designation 28-Sep-2018
Rachana Agarwal Additional Director Appointment 14-Nov-2014
Udhansu Sekhar Panigrahi Company Secretary Cessation 17-Apr-2017
Manoj Agarwal Company Secretary Cessation 04-Dec-2007
Indrajeet KumarTiwary Company Secretary Appointment 14-Jun-2017
Keshav Jaipuria Additional Director Appointment 18-Jul-2017

Sajjan Kumar Agarwal CFO Cessation 16-Jan-2017

Prem Prakash Agarwal Additional Director Appointment 09-Aug-2013
Prabha Shanker Mishra Director Change In Designation 19-Sep-2007
Kailash Prasad Agarwal Whole-time Director Cessation 20-0Oct-2010
Sajjan Kumar Agarwal CFO Appointment 01-Oct-2014
Keshav Jaipuria Director Cessation 27-Jul-2018

Ansul Agarwal Director Cessation 17-Jul-2014

Uma Agarwal Additional Director Appointment 16-Apr-2018
Jagdish Chander Bhutani Director Appointment 14-May-2014
Ansul Agarwal Additional Director Appointment 20-0Oct-2010
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Appointment

07-Jan-2016

Indrani Sen

Manoj Kumar Agarwal Whole-time Director Change In Designation 25-May-2012
Bal Krishan Ladha Director Resignation 07-Apr-2014
Archana Singh Director Change In Designation 25-Sep-2017
Aman Jain Additional Director Appointment 27-Jul-2018

Keshab Chandra Das Additional Director Appointment 16-Dec-2006
Arvind Pande Director Change In Designation 19-Sep-2007
Keshav Jaipuria Director Change In Designation 25-Sep-2017
Archana Singh Director Cessation 03-Apr-2018
Prabha Shanker Mishra Director Cessation 01-May-2010
Rachana Agarwal Additional Director Cessation 10-Jan-2016
Girdhar Lal Harlalka Director Cessation 20-0Oct-2010
Abhijit Dan Company Secretary Appointment 21-Jun-2008
Shikha Rai Director Appointment 28-Sep-2018
Uma Agarwal Additional Director Cessation 13-Aug-2018
Rachana Agarwal Additional Director Resignation from Directorship of The Company. 01-Oct-2016
Tapan Kumar Roy Additional Director Cessation 03-May-2017
Jagdish Chander Bhutani Director Cessation 15-Jun-2016
Prem Prakash Agarwal Additional Director Cessation 22-Jul-2016

Samta Agarwal Company Secretary Cessation 30-Apr-2008
Indrani Sen Additional Director Cessation 01-May-2017
Arvind Pande Director Cessation 26-Jun-2009
Bal Krishan Ladha Additional Director Appointment 26-Jan-2011
Bal Krishan Ladha Director Cessation 04-Jul-2014

Girdhar Lal Harlalka Additional Director Appointment 16-Dec-2006
Abdul Kalam Additional Director Appointment 16-Feb-2007
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5.3. Historical Network

531 Director Wise historical list of common companies:

Company Name Designation Appz?r:ten'\o:nt C:sas::iz; Type
Burnpur CementLimited Jagdish Chander Bhutani Director 14/May/2014 | 15/Jun/2016 Listed
Ravi Technoforge Private Limited Jagdish Chander Bhutani Additional Director 2/Jan/2014 22/Sep/2014 Unlisted
Lotus InfrarealtyLimited Jagdish Chander Bhutani Director 30/Mar/2015 | 29/Mar/2016 Unlisted
GVG Adpvisors (India) Private Limited Jagdish Chander Bhutani Director 14/0ct/2016 - Unlisted
Burnpur CementLimited Rachana Agarwal Additional Director 14/Nov/2014 1/0ct/2016 Listed
Oipl India Private Limited Rachana Agarwal Director 30/Sep/2011 | 14/Dec/2017 Unlisted
Fairdeal Vintrade Private Limited Rachana Agarwal Additional Director 21/Nov/2011 | 20/Nov/2015 Unlisted
SSP Vanijya Private Limited Rachana Agarwal Additional Director 12/Dec/2011 - Unlisted
Aspire Capital Private Limited Rachana Agarwal Director 30/09/2011 14/12/2017 Unlisted
White Collar Venture Capital Fund Limited Rachana Agarwal Additional Director 14/12/2010 1/Jun/2016 Unlisted
Burnpur CementLimited Indrani Sen Additional Director 07/01/2016 5/]an/2017 Listed
Burnpur CementLimited Keshav Jaipuria Director 25/09/2017 27/07/2018 Listed
Sukalyan Suppliers Private Limited Keshav Jaipuria Director 23/04/2012 29/05/2013 Unlisted
Tekmek Trading Company Pvt. Ltd. Keshav Jaipuria Director 7/Jan/1996 28/06/2008 Unlisted
Touchwin Merchants Private Limited Keshav Jaipuria Director 23/04/2012 29/05/2013 Unlisted
Harini Commotrade Pvt Ltd Keshav Jaipuria Director 16/07/2007 11/0ct/2008 Unlisted
Sachida Sales Pvt.Ltd. Keshav Jaipuria Director 26/12/2011 - Unlisted
Enoch Mercantiles Pvt Ltd Keshav Jaipuria Director 26/12/2011 - Unlisted
Wexford Sales Pvt. Ltd. Keshav Jaipuria Director 13/02/2004 31/12/2008 Unlisted
Prakash Founders & Management Pvt. Ltd. Keshav Jaipuria Director 24/06/1994 6/Aug/2011 Unlisted
Avlokan Vyapaar Private Limited Keshav Jaipuria Director 23/03/2012 29/05/2013 Unlisted
Regius Vincom Private Limited Keshav Jaipuria Director 23/03/2012 29/05/2013 Unlisted
Burnpur CementLimited Shikha Rai Director 28/09/2018 10/Dec/2018 Listed
Burnpur CementLimited Shashi Gutgutia Director 2/Jul/1997 29/09/2010 Listed
Burnpur Natural Resources Private Limited Shashi Gutgutia Director 8/Jun/2008 17/01/2011 Unlisted
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Bharat Cement Pvt. Ltd Shashi Gutgutia Director 7/Jun/1995 - Unlisted
Burnpur Ispat Private Limited Shashi Gutgutia Director 1/Apr/2008 24/01/2011 Unlisted
Goyal Auto Distributors Pvt. Ltd. Shashi Gutgutia Director 22/09/1994 - Unlisted
Burnpur Power Private Limited Shashi Gutgutia Director 16/04/2008 12/Jan/2010 Unlisted
Insight Consultants Pvt Ltd Shashi Gutgutia Additional Director 2/Apr/2012 - Unlisted
Burnpur Infrastructure Private Limited Shashi Gutgutia Director 16/04/2008 24/01/2011 Unlisted
Burnpur CementLimited A“’a“]i“srtri‘da;rch“h Additional Director 5/Jan/2010 | 29/09/2010 Listed

Burnpur CementLimited Manoj Agarwal Wholetime Director 25/05/2012 12/Dec/2016 Listed

F.C.Polypacks Pvt Ltd Manoj Agarwal Director 30/09/1991 - Unlisted
Mittal Polypacks Pvt Ltd Manoj Agarwal Director 8/Jan/2005 18/07/2016 Unlisted
Mittal Technopack Private Limited Manoj Agarwal Managing Director 3/0ct/2004 25/07/2016 Unlisted
Bharosa Distributors Pvt Ltd Manoj Agarwal Director 1/Jun/2012 25/05/2016 Unlisted
]J.K.Sons Engineers Private Limited Manoj Agarwal Director 6/Feb/2008 25/08/2009 Unlisted
Akshay Vintrade Private Limited Manoj Agarwal Director 22/10/2013 14/07/2017 Unlisted
Dalhousi Datamatics Pvt Ltd Manoj Agarwal Additional Director 30/12/2010 14/07/2017 Unlisted
Indian Plastics Federation Manoj Agarwal Additional Director 10/Apr/2017 - Unlisted
Burnpur CementLimited Bal Krishan Ladha Director 30/11/2011 7/Apr/2014 Listed

NMDC Limited Abdul Kalam Director 29/08/2009 19/06/2012 Listed

Burnpur CementLimited Abdul Kalam Director 16/02/2007 26/01/2011 Listed

E’; U El s e B e Abdul Kalam Director 24/09/2014 | 17/12/2016 Listed

Resurgent Mining Solutions Private Limited Abdul Kalam Director 29/09/2017 - Unlisted
Mahanadi Coalfields Limited Abdul Kalam Director 23/02/2011 22/02/2014 Unlisted
Mahanadi Basin Power Limited Abdul Kalam Nominee Director 30/03/2012 23/02/2014 Unlisted
WaltEnergySolutions(India)PrivateLimited Abdul Kalam Director 6/May/2009 12/0ct/2009 Unlisted
Ei"’;rtl‘i‘zggl Wagqf Development Corporation Abdul Kalam Director 19/08/2015 | 27/09/2016 | Unlisted
Re-Vive Policies India Private Limited Abdul Kalam Director 23/05/2012 - Unlisted
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Burnpur CementLimited Manoj Kumar Agarwal Wholetime Director 25/05/2012 12/Dec/2016 Listed
F.C.Polypacks Pvt Ltd Manoj Kumar Agarwal Director 30/09/1991 - Unlisted
Mittal Polypacks Pvt Ltd Manoj Kumar Agarwal Director 8/Jan/2005 18/07/2016 Unlisted
Mittal Technopack Private Limited Manoj Kumar Agarwal Managing Director 3/0ct/2004 25/07/2016 Unlisted
Bharosa Distributors Pvt Ltd Manoj Kumar Agarwal Director 1/Jun/2012 25/05/2016 Unlisted
J.K.Sons Engineers Private Limited Manoj Kumar Agarwal Director 6/Feb/2008 25/08/2009 Unlisted
Akshay Vintrade Private Limited Manoj Kumar Agarwal Director 22/10/2013 14/07/2017 Unlisted
Dalhousi Datamatics Pvt Ltd Manoj Kumar Agarwal Additional Director 30/12/2010 14/07/2017 Unlisted
Indian Plastics Federation Manoj Kumar Agarwal Additional Director 10/Apr/2017 - Unlisted
Ranisati Industries Ltd Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Additional Director 11/Jan/2008 28/12/2016 Listed
Sutherpur Minerals Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Additional Director 11/May/2014 - Unlisted
Kulti Townlet Homes Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 5/Feb/2013 7/Jan/2016 Unlisted
Vishwarupa Fashions Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 12/Jan/2014 - Unlisted
Swati Udyog Pvt Ltd Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 30/09/2013 4/Feb/2018 Unlisted
Vishwarupa Ispat Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 12/Jan/2014 - Unlisted
S G Strips Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 21/03/2009 14/11/2009 Unlisted
Concast Bengal Industries Ltd Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Additional Director 28/05/2010 25/11/2011 Unlisted
Vaishnavi Metal And Power Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Additional Director 11/May/2014 4/Feb/2018 Unlisted
Gangour Nirman Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 30/09/2011 - Unlisted
Matashree Properties Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 30/09/2011 - Unlisted
N.G.K. Properties Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 30/09/2011 - Unlisted
N.K.S. Projects Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 25/08/2010 - Unlisted
G.N.K.Properties Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 30/09/2011 - Unlisted
Tritium Properties Private Limited. Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 30/09/2011 8/Nov/2017 Unlisted
Everlink Homes Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 5/Feb/2013 - Unlisted
Kaveri Vintrade Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 1/Feb/2013 6/Feb/2016 Unlisted
Tycoon Suppliers Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 29/12/2012 6/Feb/2016 Unlisted
Vishwarupa Logistics Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 15/12/2014 - Unlisted
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Vishwarupa Securities Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 12/Jan/2014 - Unlisted
Kalighat Properties Pvt Ltd Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Additional Director 25/08/2010 16/02/2017 Unlisted
Impex Infotech Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Director 26/05/2014 5/Jul/2018 Unlisted
Indo-Us Healthcare Private Limited Sajjan Kumar Agarwal Additional Director 25/06/2014 25/11/2014 Unlisted
Burnpur CementLimited Kailash Prasad Agarwal Wholetime Director 8/Jan/2008 20/10/2010 Listed
Insight Consultants Pvt Ltd Kailash Prasad Agarwal Director 9/Jul/2005 - Unlisted
Burnpur CementLimited Ansul Agarwal Director 30/11/2011 17/07/2014 Listed
Dhananjai LifestyleLimited Ansul Agarwal Managing Director 12/Jan/2012 - Unlisted
Shine Homes Private Limited Ansul Agarwal Director 25/02/2008 - Unlisted
Parikarma Realestate Limited Ansul Agarwal Director 21/02/2018 14/06/2018 Unlisted
Kirti Barter Private Limited. Ansul Agarwal Director 15/10/2013 24/06/2014 Unlisted
Dhananjai Trading Private Limited Ansul Agarwal Director 16/09/2008 8/Feb/2011 Unlisted
Sanwaria Vincomm Private Limited Ansul Agarwal Director 7/Nov/2017 18/06/2018 Unlisted
Dhananjai Retail Private Limited Ansul Agarwal Director 9/Dec/2011 -

Vishal Promotors Private Limited Ansul Agarwal Director 13/09/2007 15/09/2009 Unlisted
Burnpur CementLimited Prabha Shanker Mishra Director 19/09/2007 5/Jan/2010 Listed
SaharalndiaLifeInsuranceCompanylimited Prabha Shanker Mishra Director 10/Jan/2000 7/Jan/2012 Listed
Sahara India Commercial Corporationlimited Prabha Shanker Mishra Director 22/12/1998 29/12/2007 Unlisted
Burnpur CementLimited Girdhar Lal Harlalka Director 19/09/2007 20/10/2010 Listed
Burnpur CementLimited Prem Prakash Agarwal Additional Director 8/Sep /2013 22/07/2016 Listed
Nav Durga Fuel Private Limited Prem Prakash Agarwal Director 2/0ct/2004 2/Jan/2007 Unlisted
Kalimati Steel Pvt Ltd Prem Prakash Agarwal Director 18/11/2004 29/09/2010 Unlisted
Sairam Ispat Private Limited Prem Prakash Agarwal Director 15/05/2007 - Unlisted
Coal India Ltd Govt Of India Undertaking Arvind Pande Director 24/08/2007 23/08/2010 Listed
Burnpur CementLimited Arvind Pande Director 19/09/2007 26/06/2009 Listed
Titagarh WagonsLimited Arvind Pande Director 15/09/2012 8/Feb/2013 Listed
Visa Steel Limited Arvind Pande Director 10/Jun/2004 17/08/2010 Listed
Hdfc Bank Limited Arvind Pande Director 15/01/2003 14/01/2011 Listed
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Era Infra Engineering Limited Arvind Pande Director 19/03/2005 30/05/2015 Listed
Sandhar Technologies Limited Arvind Pande Director 14/03/2003 16/02/2018 Listed
Essar Steel India Limited Arvind Pande Director 28/09/2013 4/Feb/2018 Unlisted
Bengal Aerotropolis Projects Limited Arvind Pande Director 27/09/2008 - Unlisted
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6. DETAILS OF BORROWINGS

Aspertheaccountingbooks ofthe Borrower provided to us, the details of outstanding credit facilities including interest accrued thereon,ason 31- Mar-2020 are as below:

0 R e R e
A | Unsecured Loans

1 | Ashok Gutgutia 0.51
2 | Akshay Vintrade Pvt. Ltd. 1.98
3 | Dalhousi Datamatics Pvt. Ltd. 1.37
4 | Bharosa Distributors Pvt. Ltd 0.22
5 | Aanchal Ispat Ltd. 0.50
6 | Aanchal Ispat Pvt. Ltd 2.77
7 | Akshat Properties Pvt. Ltd. 0.20
8 | Khush Metaliks Pvt. Ltd. 0.30
9 | Kothari Credits India Ltd. 10.93
10 | Narsingh Mercantile Pvt. Ltd. 0.80
11 | Narsingh Merkentile Pvt. Ltd. 0.75
12 | Prarthana Sales Pvt. Ltd. 0.10
13 | Prarthana Sales Pvt. Ltd. 0.45
14 | Sarva Mangalam Gajanan Pvt. Ltd. 0.72
15 | White Collar Venture Capital Fund Ltd. 0.11

Subtotal (A) 21.71

B | Secured Credit facilities from Banks

1 | United Bank of India: 78.21
a | UBI Funded Interest Term Loan A/c no. xx31037 (Not taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 747

b | UBI New Term Loan A/c no. xx31310 (Not taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 19.06

¢ | UBITerm Loan A/c no. xx25470 (Not taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 4598

d | United Bank of India CC (A/c no. xx03582) (Not taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 5.70
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! Particulars Amount Amount
- (IS Crore) (s in Crore)

2 | Central Bank of India 78.50
a | CBI Funded Interest Term Loan A/c no. xx06164 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 747
b | CBI New Term Loan A/c no. xx42705 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 46.22
¢ | CBI Term Loan- Il A/c no. xx13805 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 19.11
d | Central Bank of India CC (A/c no. xx34519) (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 5.70
3 | State Bank of India 197.34
a | State Bank of Hyderabad Funded Interest Term Loan A/c no. xx52594 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 741
b | State Bank of Hyderabad Term Loan A/c no. xx66279 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 45.40
¢ | State Bank of Hyderabad Loan A/c no. xx55918 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 18.87
d | SBI New Loan A/c no. xx65731 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 0.85
e | SBISME ASL Term Loan A/c no. xx64580 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 4.76
f | SBI SME Funded Interest Term Loan A/c no. xx69825 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 8.40
g | SBI Term Loan A/c no. xx69143 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 47.07
h | SBI New Loan A/c no. xx64393 (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 20.35
i | State Bank of Hyderabad CC (A/c no. xx49827) (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 7.48
] | SBICC (A/c no. xx90319) (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 9.27
k | SBI CC (A/c no. xx77407) (taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 2748
Subtotal (B) 354.05
C | Secured Loans from Financial Institutions
1 | West Bengal Financial Corporation (Not taken over by UV ARC Ltd.) 0.98
GRAND TOTAL 376.74
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7. SYNOPSIS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

7.1. Balance Sheet

A1 | Share Capital 6010 | A 6300 | A 6514 | A 8255 | A 8612 86.12 86.12 86.12 86.12
A2 | Reserves & Surplus 2278 | A 2616 | A 2850 | A 2968 |V 1772 |V 3616 |V 8654 |V 9920 |V -22997
A3 ‘l:/lv(:rlzlizceived Against share 348 A 458 A 1124 v i ) ) ) i )
A4 | Loans&Borrowings-Banks/Fls 2438 | A 5910 | A 13693 | A 16211 | A 23456 |V 23410 |V 23312 |V 23285 | A  353.09
AS ]l;‘;i’t’lsei‘ SRR 194 | A 247 |V 197 | A 207 |A 345 |A 516 |A 1738 |V 407 |V 386
A6 | Loans & Borrowings - Others 132 | A 735 |V 491 | A 937 | A 1469 | A 2109 |V 711 | A 1772 | A 1794
A7 | Trade Payables 588 | A 876 |V 803 | A 2338 |V 677 |A 1952 |V 1549 | A 2441 | A 2739
A8 | Other Liabilities & Provisions 415 | A 1093 | A 1432 |V 1396 | A 2817 | A 5148 |V 4797 |V 4010 |V 4003
[A]. | TOTAL LIABILITIES 12404 | A 18234 | A 27103 | A 32313 | A 39149 |V 38131 |V 32065 |V 30608 |V  298.46
B1 | _Fixed Assets: ;

Tangible Assets 2085 | A 2602 | A 3600 |V 3596 | A 29209 |V 29119 |V 26852 |V 25690 |V 25299

Intangible Assets 006 |¥ 005 |A 025 |V 022 |V 020 |V 015 |¥ 010 |V 006 |V 002

cwip 2556 | A 5205 | A 13326 | A 19519 |V 850 |V 002 |A 023 023 | A 041
B2 | Investments - A 0.01 0.01 0.01 v  0.01 0.01 0.01 v - -
B3 | Loans & Advances 4425 | A 6297 |V 4832 |V 2613 |V 1501 | A 2727 |V 1702 |V 656 |V 493
B4 | Inventories 891 | A 1597 | A 2514 |V 2034 |A 2721 |V 1631 | A 1752 | A 2132 |A 2178
B5 | Trade Receivables 1941 |V 1812 |V 1722 | A 3527 | A 4333 |V 4168 |V 113 113 | A 113
B6 | Cash & Bank Balances 485 | A 657 | A 1050 |V 980 |V 49 |V 449 |V 337 | A 48 |V 139
B7 | Other Assets 015 |A 057 |V¥v 033 |¥v 021 |V 017 |A 018 | A 1274 | A 1503 |A 1579
[B]. | TOTAL ASSETS 12404 | A 18234 | A 27103 | A 323.13 | A 39149 |V 38131 |V 32065 |V 30608 |V 29846
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711 Synopsis of Balance Sheet: Net Working Capital and Current Ratio

7111 The computation of Net Working Capital and Current Ratioisas under:

Current Assets

Inventories 17.52 16.31 27.21 20.34 25.14
Trade Receivables 1.13 41.68 43.33 35.27 17.22
Cash and Bank Balances 3.37 4.49 496 9.80 10.50
Short-Term Loans and Advances 17.02 26.66 14.42 25.39 14.35
Other Current Assets 0.18 0.18 0.17 0.21 0.33
Sub Total (A) 39.22 89.32 90.08 91.02 67.54

Current Liabilities

Short-Term Borrowings 233.08 - 32.76 19.00 2192
Trade Payables 15.49 19.52 6.77 23.38 8.03
Other Current Liabilities 29.50 264.23 3081 13.76 2247
Short-Term Provisions - - - - 343
Sub Total (B) 278.07 283.75 70.35 56.14 55.86
Net Working Capital (A-B) (238.86) (194.43) 19.74 34.88 11.68
NWC (A/B) 0.14 0.31 1.28 1.62 1.21
7112 TheNetWorkingCapitaland CurrentRatioofthecompanyhasbeendeterioratingduringthe periodunderaudit.Further,the CurrentRatioand Net

Working Capitalissubjectto Short Term Loansand Advances (Assets).
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7.2. Statement of Profit & Loss

Particulars 3 £ Bl £
11-12 12-13 13-14 14-15
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

A1 | Revenue from Operations (Net of
Taxes) 4624 | A 8376 | A 9336 |V 8232 | A 8799 |V 7434 |V 4206 | A 8676 |V 7756

A2 | Other income 101 |V 023 |A 033 |A 08 |A 617 |¥v 033 |V 016 |A 043 | A 1.18

[Al- | Total Revenue 4724 | A 8399 |A 9369 |V 8320 A 9416 |V 7467 |V 4221 | A 8719 |V 7873

B1 | Cost of materials consumed 24.90 A 5015 |V 4609 |V 2787 | A 4441 A 45.42 v 3427 | A 65.66 v 59.67

B2 | purchase of stock in trade 130 |V 027 |V 000 | A 2901 | W = A 438 |V = = -

B3 Change in inventories (1.14) | A 059 |V¥v 055 |V - v (002) |V (1.00) | A (022) |V (229) | A (0.88)

B4 | Employee benefit expense 168 | A 232 (A 299 |V 275 (A 361 |A 59 |V 217 |A 414 |V 373

B5 | Finance costs 219 | A 255 | A 397 | A 454 | A 1331 | A 1744 |V 002 |V 000 | A 4686

pg | Depreciation& Amortizationexpense | o5 | 4 199 |w 125 | A 154 | A 402 | A 1225 | A 1307 |V 1207 | A 1215

B8 | Other Administrative expenses 16.07 | A 2207 | A 3504 |V 1576 | A 2876 | A 3796 | A 3804 |V 17.01 v 10.34

[Bl. | Total expenses 4573 | A 7925 | A 8990 |V 8148 | A 9409 | A 12242 |V 8735 | A 9659 | A 131.87

cl. | PBT before Exceptional/ Extra-

[cl ordinary items 151 |A 474 |V 378 |V 172 |V 007 |V (4775) | A (45.14) | A (9.40) | ¥V  (53.14)
.(+ /-) Exceptional / Extra-ordinary i ) ) ) i A 0.02 v i v (033) |V (7545)
items

[Pl | Total Profit Before Tax 151 |A 474 |V 378 |V 172 |V 007 |V (47.74) | A (4514) | A (9.73) | V (128.59)
(-) Provision for Tax 0.49 A 157 |V 108 |V 055 | A 1278 |V 6.14 v (0.64) | A 2.94 v 2.18

[E]- | Total Profit (Loss) for period 102 | A 317 |V 270 |V 117 |V (1271) |V (53.88) | A  (44.49) | A (12.67) | V (130.77)
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72.1.

7211

7212

Synopsis of Statement of Profit & Loss account

Revenue from Operations during FY 2013-14 is of Rs. 93.36 Crores which has reduced consistently to Rs.42.06 Crores during FY 2017-18. Overall

revenues have declined considerably. Further, during FY 2014-15, borrower has booked trading revenues of Rs. 38.79 Crores out of total

revenues of Rs.82.32 Crores.

Itisobserved thatwith declineinrevenues, the COGS ofthe companyhasincreased considerablyi.e.the companywasfinding it difficult to meet its cost

ofinventories during the audit period. Major component of COGS identified is of “Cost of Material Consumed”. The Cost of Material Consumed have

increased considerably from Rs. 27.87 Crores during FY 2014-15 to Rs.

4441 Crores during FY 2015-16. The comparative figures of “Cost of Material Consumed” during the FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16isas under:

Particulars of Materials Consumed

Clinker
Slag

Gypsum
Grinding Media
Packing Materials

Others

Bauxite

Iron Ore

Lime Stone

72.13.

296,764,073.86
92,259,779.85
7,962,925.15
1,781,576.48
32,811,079.89 18,665,338.51
10,905,027.00 1,359,121.19
49,304.65 -
44,591.54 =
1,533,501.12 =

215,730,649.65
38,912,856.82
3,660,357.42
352,942.09

444,111,859.54 278,681,265.68

[tcanbe seen from above cited table that the consumption of Slag has increased from Rs. 3.89 Crores during FY 2014-15 to Rs.9.22 Crores during FY

2015-16. Further, costofPacking Material hasincreased considerablyfromRs. 1.86 CrorestoRs.
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72.14.

72.15.

72.16.

7217,

72.18.

3.28Croresdespitereductioninproductionandrevenues.Detailsof “Others” ofRs.1.09 Croresincurred during FY2015-16 was not made available.
[tis observed that despite continuous reduction in revenues of the company, employees’ cost and benefits have been increasing during the
period under audit.

Itisobservedfromtheabovecitedtablethat“OtherExpenses”havereducedfromRs.35.04CroresduringFY2013-14toRs.
15.76CroresduringFY2014-15.Further, “Other Expenses”haveincreasedtoRs.28.76 CroresduringFY2015-16,Rs.37.96 CroresduringFY2016-17
andRs.38.04CroresduringFY2017-18evenafternoincreaseinrevenuesofthecompany.

In case of “Other Expenses” during the FY 2015-16, major expenses of Rs. 5.31 Crores (Rs. 1.82 Crores during FY 2014-15) were incurred towards
Freight Outward Expenseswhichhasincreased by Rs. 3.49 Crores.Itistobenoted thatoverall increaseinrevenues during FY 2015-16 wasRs.
5.68CroresascomparedtorevenuesofFY2014-15.

Further, it is observed that the borrower has incurred sales promotion expenses of Rs. 0.32 Crores during the FY 2015-16 with no significant
increaseinrevenues.Complete documentationwith respecttoexpenseshave notbeen made available to us for our verification.

Considering the disproportionate consumption of iron & steel and cement during the construction of plant at Patratu, it is hereby recommended

thataChartered engineerbeappointed toassessthe quantityand value of materials consumed forthe construction ofplant.
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7.3. Important Elements of Notes to Accounts, Directors Report and Comments of Statutory Auditor
in Audited Financial Statements

73.1. FY2013-2014 (Reproduced asitiswithoutourcomments):

7311 Raw materials, packing materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on FIFO
basis. The method of valuation has been changed from weighted average basis in the earlier years to FIFO basis in the current year. The profithas
increasedbyRs.2.25Crduetosuchchangeinmethodofvaluation.

73.12. DepreciationonrevaluedfixedassetsamountingtoRs.36,66,740.52hasbeenwrittenofffromrevaluationreserve.

73.13. Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and advances to parties as reflected in the financial statements are subject to confirmations from the respective

partiesand management ofthe Company.
73.2. FY2014-2015 (Reproduced asitiswithoutour comments):

7321 Duringthe year the sales has been decreased 11.19% compared to previous years sale and profit after tax has been decreased 56.75% compared to
previousyear.OutoftotalsalestradingsaleisRs.38.79crorebalancesaleiscement.

732.2. Patratu Project: The 1stphase of production (i.e.grinding unit) has started in May, 2015 which was inaugurated by Chief Minister of Jharkhand
on 13th July, 2015. The 2nd phase (i.e. clinker unit) will complete by the end of this year. Due to escalation of project cost the amount of term
loan for the patratu project has increased from Rs.125.00 crore to Rs. 197.83 crore.

7323. There has been delay in transferring an amount of Rs.15000, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company for which interest
amounting toRs.7200 has been paid;

7324, According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in

repaymentofduestoanyfinancialinstitutionorbankasatthebalancesheetdateexceptinthecaseofBridge
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loantaken from WestBengal Industrial Development Corporation Ltd againstadmitted claim of interestsubsidy under West Bengal Incentive

Scheme, 2000.

7325. SundryDebtors,SundryCreditorsandadvancestopartiesasreflectedinthefinancialstatementsaresubjecttoconfirmations from the respective

partiesand management ofthe Company.
733. FY2015-2016 (Reproduced asitiswithoutour comments):

7331 Dueto capacity addition duringthe year the sales have been increased 6.90% compared to previous year sale. The production from Patratu Plant has
been started from June, 2016. Profit after tax hasbeen decreased 56.75% compared to previous year due to increase in amount of interest on loan
taken from Bank.

7332 Patratu Project: The Company has started its commercial operation from the patratu plant. Full-fledged production from grinding Unit was

startedinthefirstweekofJune,2015andproductionfromclinkerunitwasstartedinthelastweekof December,2015. Hariharpur-Lem-Bichha

(BlockI&II)limestonemineshavebeenallottedtothe Companythroughe- auctionin which the Companywasa participant.

7333. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of
immovablepropertiesasdisclosedinNote9tothefinancialstatementsareheldinthenameofthe Company except for the following:
Particul Whether Freehold or  Gross Block Net Block R Ks. If A
articulars Leasehold (Rs.) (Rs.) emarks, If Any
Land at Palashdiha, . .. . .
Panchgachia Road, Freehold 2121433100 | 2121433100 Thetitle deedis in the erstwhile name of the Company i.e.
Sl Ashoka Concrete & Allied Industries (P) Ltd.
RanchiIndustrial Area DevelopmentAuthority hasstillnot transferredthe
leaseinfavourofBurnpurCementLtd,though MinistryofCorporate
Land at Patratu Leasehold 4941800.00 4941800.00 Affairs,OfficeoftheOfficial Liquidator, High Court,Patnahashanded over
possessionto Burnpur CementLimitedfromProgressiveCement
Limited.
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7334. Accordingtotherecordsofthe Company examined byusand theinformationand explanations givento us, the companyhas defaultedinrepayment

ofduestobanksasatthebalancesheetdateandthedetailsofdefaultsarefurnishedbelow:

. Amountofdefaultasatthe Period of .
Particulars balance sheetdate default Remarks, if any.
Interest has been rescheduled into new Funded Interest Term
i) Name of the Lenders: 21476340.00 April - August 2015 loan as per sanction letter reference no. CFBK/CMD/2014-
Bank 15/03/2050/A dt.28.03.2015
a) Central Bank of India
5528334.00 February 2016 Interest for the month of February not paid till 31.03.2016
Interest has been rescheduled into new Funded Interest Term
23133908.00 April-August 2015 Loan as per sanction letter reference no. F/ADV/ Burnpur/2874
b) State Bank of Hyderabad dt.26.02.2015
5554025.00 February 2016 Interest for the month of February not paid till 31.03.2016.

Interest has been rescheduled into new Funded Interest Term

26647972.00 April-October 2015 loan as per sanction letter reference no. RMME/
SME-ASN/14-15/315 dt.28.03.2015.

Interest has been rescheduled into new Funded Interest Term

c) State Bank of India
April- September

23377425.00 2015 loan as per sanction letter reference no. UBI/CIC/
ADV/15 dt.07.03.2015
300000.00 January 2016 Interest for the month of January not paid till 31.03.2016
d) United Bank of India

5579654.00 February 2016 Interest for the month of February not paid till 31.03.2016

7335. SundryDebtors,SundryCreditorsandadvancestopartiesasreflectedinthefinancialstatementsaresubjecttoconfirmations from the respective
partiesand management ofthe Company.

734. FY2016-2017 (Reproduced asitiswithoutour comments):
734.1. AccordingtotherecordsoftheCompanyexaminedbyusandtheinformationandexplanationsgiventous,thecompanyhasdefaultedin payment of interest and

principal amount from Oct-16. Thereafter the consortium of Banks has declared the account as Non-Performing
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Asset(NPA)inDec’16andsubsequentlyinMay‘17,theconsortiumhascalledbacktheirloan. TheCompanyisintheprocessof discussionwiththebanks

for Deep Restructuring the loans.

. Amount of default asat Period of .
Particulars Remarks, if any.
the balance sheet date default
As the long-term loans and working capital loan have been called back
Since Oct’16 by the consortium banks, the same has been classified under the

head “Current Liabilities”

i) Nameofthe Lenders: Bank Term Loan 46,83,05,000
a) Central Bank of India Cash Credit 3,69,87,000

As the long-term loans and working capital loan have been called back

Term Loan 46,95,10,472 . i .
b) State Bank of Hyderabad Since Oct’16 by the consortium banks, the same has been classified under the

Cash Credit 3,69,82,949 head “Current Liabilities”.

As the long-term loans and working capital loan have been called back
Term Loan 54,32,86,542

c) State Bank of India . Since Oct’16 by the consortium banks, the same has been classified under the
Cash Credit 26,91,49,787 “ C .,
head “Current Liabilities

Asthelong-term loans and working capitalloan have been called back

. . Term Loan 48,87,64.551 . . i
d) United Bank of India Since Oct’16 by theconsortium banks, the samehas been classified under the head

Cash Credit 3,83,69,796 “Current Liabilities”

7342. The Company has applied to the banks for deep restructuring of the debt along with concessional rate of interest in all the fund- based facilities. As such, the
Company has not provided for interest on fund- based loans from banks during the 2nd half of the year. The Company shall provide for interest once the
Companygetsthefinalapprovalandtheamountofinterest payable.

7343. The company operatesin Productionand Sales of Cement. Ithas commenced Trading of Steel inthe month of August, 2016. However, the steel segmentisnota
reportablesegmentasrequiredunderAccountingStandard-17,SegmentReporting,asSegmentrevenueor SegmentAssetsarenotequaltoormorethan10%

oftotalCombinedresultofallsegmentinprofitorloss,whicheverisgreaterin absolute amount or total assets of allsegment.
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7344, Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and advances to parties as reflected in the financial statements are subject to confirmations from the respective parties and
management of the Company.
7345. There is suspension of work at company factory situated at village Palasdiha, Panchgachia Road, P.0. Kanyapur, Asansol, Dist-Burdwan (W.B.) w.ef 25th April, 2017

vide Management Letter dt. 25 /04 /2017. The reasons given for such suspension of work are given herein below:

e The Company is incurring heavy loss due to market sustainability.
e Default of EMI’s to bank as a result of market.
e Flectricity disconnected by West Bengal State Electricity Board due to non-payment of bills.

e Non-disbursements of timely wages.

7346. Interestonunsecuredloanshasnotbeen charged except for -

e Dhananjai Trading Pvt. Ltd.

e ERT Shipping & Warehousing Pvt. Ltd.
e NarsinghMerkantile Pvt. Ltd.

e Padmakshi Vyapaar Pvt. Ltd.

e Panache Advisory Pvt.Ltd.

7347. Partyconfirmationledgersinaccountofunsecuredloanshavebeenaskedfromtherespectivepartiesandthesamehasnotyet received.
7348, Unsecuredloansstatedinthefinancialstatementsaresubjecttothe confirmationfromrespective partieswhichareyettobe received.
735. FY2017-2018 (Reproduced asitiswithoutour comments):
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7351 Followingarethe qualified opinion contained in Auditorsreport:

a. Trade Receivables ofthe Company are mainly individual and proprietorship concerns and we have not been able to obtain sufficient audit
evidence from alternative methods regarding receivables of the company amounting to Rs. 4168.32 Lacs as on 31st March, 2017. The
company has also written off bad debts amounting to Rs. 1379.39 Lacs and has also created provision for bad and doubtful debts
amounting to Rs. 1740.36 Lacs. Due to reasons mentioned above we are not able to obtain sufficient audit evidence in respect of these
write offand provisions by the company, and as such we are unable to comment upon the correctness of Trade Receivables and Provisions
and write offs made.

b. The company has not provided for accrued interest in its books of accounts during the year as the accounts have been declared NPA by the respective
lenders. The effect of same is not ascertainable at present and as such we are unable to comment upon the consequential impact, if any, on the
accompanying standalone financial results.

c. Inventory of the company amounting to Rs. 1283.76 Lacs have been lying since long in open storage space and is expected to fetch a lower realisable
value. However, the management has stated the inventory at Cost. The Net Realisable Value of these old and obsolete inventory is not ascertainable at
present and accordingly we are unable to comment upon the consequential impact, if any, on the accompanying standalone financial results.

d. The management has recognised Deferred Tax Assets amounting to Rs. 530.65 Lacs during the year on account of provision for bad and doubtful debts
created during the year. The management of the company is confident that sufficient future income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realised. However, in our opinion, in absence of convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such Deferred Tax Assets can be realised, such recognition is not in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 12 “Income Tax” (Ind AS 12). Had the
aforesaid deferred tax assets not been recognised, loss after tax for the period would have been higher by Rs. 530.65 Lacs and Deferred Tax Assets would

have been lower by Rs. 530.65 Lacs.

735.2. Duringthefinancial yearended 31stmarch, 2018, the company hasincurred netloss ofRs.4449.44 Lacs resultingintoaccumulated losses of Rs. 10297.35 Lacs
and erosion of its net worth. The company’s current liabilities exceed current assets. The company has significant obligations towards repayment of loan
obtained frombanksand other parties. These conditionsindicate the existence ofa material uncertainty that cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to
continue. as a  going  concern.  However, the  management has  preparedthese  Standalone  IndASFinancial

StatementsongoingconcernbasisforthereasonsstatedinNoteNo.35
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7353.

7354,

73.55.

73.56.

7357,

InGeneral,itwasnoticedthatapplicablestatutorydueswerenotdepositedwithindue datestotherespective authorities.Substantial amountsofstatutorydues
amountingtoRs.1312.13Lacshasbecomeoverdueandremainunpaid.Interest,penalty,ifany,inrespectof thesameremainsunascertained and unaccounted
for.

The balance of Sundry Debtors, Advances, Creditors, bank borrowings, Loans etc. includes balances remaining outstanding for a substantial period. The balances are
subjectedtoconfirmationandreconciliationwhichmighthave consequentialimpactonthefinancialswhich remains unascertained.

Attention is drawn to the fact the comparative figure for the year ended 31st March, 2017 are based on the previously issued Financial Statements that were
audited by the erstwhile auditors who have expressed an unmodified opinion. The financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017 hasbeenrestatedto
comply withInd ASandincludedinthisstatementascomparativefinancialinformation. (Refer Reconciliationstatement of Equity as at Transition Date)

We draw attention to Note No.-38. to the Financial Statements which describes the suspension of work at company factory situated at village Palasdiha,
PanchgachiaRoad,P.0.Kanyapur,Asansol,Dist-Burdwan (WestBengal)w.e.f.25th April, 2017.

Duetoirregularityinrepaymentofloans, Banks have classified allsecuredloans to our companyas NPAandarecallhasbeen made on the same. Hence,

the managementhave classified all the outstanding sums of such NPA secured loans as Current Liability.
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8. AuUDIT METHODOLOGY ADOPTED

Given the background laid out in the preceding pages, we have strategized the audit as per the following matrices:

Diversionof + Scrutiny of accounting data and
Funds related data provided by the
borrower
System based audit erstanding of business

model adopted by the
borrower for financial
intermediation

Missing
Window ForenSIC Internal

dressed Controls

financials AUdlt and

Systems

¢ Inputs from bankers and MCA
records

Non-System based * Interaction . with the
Transactions audit Borrowers' Finance Team/
with group otherofficials

companies ¢ Analysis of data available in
Public domain/ regulatory

authorities
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9. POTENTIAL RELATED PARTIES
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________________________ e o
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Director)

: (Past (Past Director) =

(Common Address)

J (Tobacco House 1, Old Court House \
Corner, 1st Floor, Room No. 15
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u Director) Director) Director)
& (Past - )[ SIMPLEX VINIMAY }__ el GOLDSTAR COMMOSALE }" r
v Director) : PVT. LTD. PVT. LTD.

.(Past

Directors) 2

:(Proprietor)

}"_“g(l’ast (Past ...
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1] - - .
Current Directorship = Past Directorshi i Other Relationship Intermediate Potential - Related
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9.1.1. Analysis of Potential Related Parties - Notable Points

9111 Itis pertinent to note that Chattisgarh Biri Patta Private Limited which holds a substantial share capital of Burnpur Cement Limited, appears tobe a
bogus entity created only to hold the share capital of borrower in an indirect manner and carry out transactions with the borrower. The
shareholding pattern has been discussed under Para-5.1 of the report. An employee of the borrower, Mr. Sukumar Roy, has been inducted as a
director in this company. The borrower has also received unsecured loan from this company during the period under audit, as covered under Para-
14.1 of the report. Such unsecured loans were also not disclosed by the borrower under Related Party Transactions. As per Regulation-31A of SEBI
(Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015,alltheentitiesfallingunder Promoterand Promotergroupneed tobedisclosed.
The borrower not only failed to disclose such relationship, but also actively concealed its dealings with the promoter- controlled company.
Accordingly, there hasbeen abreach of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information by the borrower along with violation of Corporate Governance
principles.

91.12. Thetransactionswithotherrelatedpartiesintheabovecharthavebeendiscussedintherelevantparagraphsofthereport.
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10. ScorePOINTNO.1

COMPLIANCE OF SCOPE OF WORK

10.1. Scope Point No. 1.1: Ascertaining money trail and end use of funds disbursed by lenders
1011 Breakup of funds disbursed bylendersintoshort-term,long-term and current maturities oflong-term Debts from FY 2013-14 up to FY 2017-18is
tabulated below:
Particulars FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18
Long-Term Borrowings
From Banks 99.08 139.67 183.26 - -
Loan from Related Party 1.97 2.07 3.45 5.15 17.38
Loan from Others 7.25 1093 15.61 21.09 711
Total Long-Term Borrowings 108.30 152.67 202.32 26.24 24.49
Short Term Borrowings
Cash Credit from Bank 2192 18.99 32.76 - 233.08
Total Short-Term Borrowings 21.92 18.99 32.76 - 233.08
Current Maturities of Long-Term Loan
From Banks 11.70 0.24 16.92 233.18 -
From Others 2.15 1.64 0.69 0.92 -
Total Current Maturities of Long-Term Loan 13.85 1.88 17.61 234.10 -
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1012,

10.13.

10.14.
10.15.

During FY 2013-14, the borrower availed long-term loans of Rs. 110.78 Crore from Banks (Rs. 99.08 Crore classified aslong- term debtsand Rs. 11.70
crore as Current maturities). The funding was availed from banks for Patratu project. In case of short- term borrowings, a Cash Credit facility was
extended by State BankofIndiafor Asansolproject,outstandingatRs.21.92 crore as on31-Mar-2014.

During FY 2015-16, the borrower availed short-term Cash Credit facilities of Rs. 20.00 crore for Patratu Project, outstanding at Rs. 11.61 crore in the
totalshort-term outstanding ofRs.32.76 Crore as perthebooksofborrower.

Theborrower had not classified Current Maturities of long-termloan in FY 2014-15, however, the same were classified in FY 2015-16.

[tis observed that the first irregularity was in Apr-2016, when the borrower failed to regularize the account till Sep-2016 and was downgraded on
19-Dec-2016. The lenders, in JLM held on 29-May-2017 decided against the attempt of a second restructuring and unanimously decided to
recall the advance and initiate recovery proceedings. Accordingly, the borrower reclassified the entire loan amount from banks during the FY 2016-
17 and considered the same as current maturities / other current liabilities. However, there have been no disclosures in the director’s report and
auditors’ report regarding the said recall of account and as to why such treatment were done in the books of accounts and accordingly question

arises on corporate governance of the company.
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Utilization of Term Loan:

10.16. Thedrawdown of Term LoanfromFY2012-13uptoFY2015-16isasbelow:
[Amount in Rs. Crore]
S. No. FY SBI SBH CBI U]:] TOTAL
1 2012-13 9.80 8.40 8.40 8.40 35.00
2 2013-14 22.64 19.56 19.56 11.52 73.28
3 2014-15 5.84 9.96 2.04 10.08 27.92
4 2015-16 14.23 5.84 14.44 13.48 47.98
Total 52.51 43.75 44.44 43.48 184.18

10.17. Itis observed thatmajoramounthasbeen paid to Chanderpur Works Pvt Ltd of Rs.60.26 crore out of total termloan availed of Rs. 184.18 crore. We have
inquired with the borrower for the process of drawing tender or quotation for such huge amount of contracts. However, it is informed by the
borrowertherewasnosuchprocessbeingfollowedbythe company.

10.18. Asperthe contract copy provided to us, total contract price with this company was of Rs. 52.50 crore only. It is informed by the borrower that there are
many contracts entered into with this party. However, details of other contracts have not been made available to us for our verification. The contract
was related to supply of machinery and equipments related to Cement Mill Section and others. We have verified purchase invoices on test check
basis and found the same to be reasonable. However, details of other contracts were notbeen provided to us and hence we are unable tocomment
onthesame.

10.19. ItisobservedthatanamountofRs.17.07 CroreoutofRs.184.18croreweretransferred/paidinternallytoAsansolunitfor procurementof cement

for construction of plant at Patratu. The complete documentation was not available on record. Consideringthe disproportionate consumption of
iron, steel & cement during construction of plant, itis hereby recommended that a Chartered engineer be appointed to assess the quantity and value of

materials consumed for construction of plant. The
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details of the utilization are tabulated below:

[Amount in Rs. Crore]

0 013-14 014 0 b OTA

BCL Asansol H.O. = 0.05 1.44 0.03 1.52
BCL Ranchi 1.05 1.32 - - 2.37
BCL Patratu Trading A/C - 4.41 1.25 3.06 8.72
BCL Ranchi Cement A/C 4.46 - - - 4.46
Total 5.52 5.79 2.68 3.09 17.07

10.110.  Itis observed that an amount of Rs. 1.40 Crore were paid to A. P. Kejriwal & Sons during FY 2014-15. We were informed that the borrower received
unsecuredloanfrom A.P.Kejriwal & Sons before the disbursementof Term Loan for the project. Hence, the same was repaid when the term loan was

disbursed.

Utilization of Cash Credit Facilities:

10111, Thedetailsof Cash Creditfacilities availed from FY 2012-13uptoFY2017-18isasunder:

[Amount in Rs. Crore]

0 = Borrowing 0 0 4 014 0 b 016 0

Cash Credit from Banks 16.69 2192 18.99 32.76 37.56 37.00

Total Short-Term Borrowings 16.69 21.92 18.99 32.76 37.56 37.00

* It is observed that the first irreqularity was in Apr-2016 and the company failed to regularize the account till Sep-2016 and was
downgraded on 19-Dec-2016. The lenders, in JLM held on 29-May-2017 decided against the attempt of a second restructuring and
unanimously decided to recall the advance and initiate recovery proceedings. Accordingly, borrower reclassified entire loan amount from

Bank during the FY 2016-17 and considered the same as current maturities/ other current liabilities. However, there were no disclosures in
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the director’s report and auditors’ report regarding the said recall of account and as to why such treatment were done in the books of

account and accordingly question arises on the corporate governance of the company.
# During FY 2015-16, the borrower availed short-term Cash Credit facilities of Rs. 20.00 Crore for Patratu Project, outstanding at Rs. 11.61

crore in total short-term outstanding of Rs. 32.76 crore as per the books as of 31-Mar-2016.

10112 DuringtheFY2013-14,theborrowerhasavailed shortterm cashfacilities from State Bank ofIndiato thetune ofRs.5.23 crore (21.92-16.69).Duringthe
same year, it is observed that net cash withdrawal from CC account was of Rs. 4.75 crore out of which Rs. 1.51 crore were utilized towards Land & Site
Developmentwhichwere capitalized, therebyindicatingusage of short-term fundsforlongtermpurpose. Therelated qualification wasnotcovered
intheStatutoryAuditReportforFY2013-14.

10113, Wehave also analyzed the cash flow statements for the FY 2013-14 and it is observed that the Cash Flow Statements are not made in accordance with
Accounting Standard-3 as issued by the ICAl since Short-term borrowings are considered as part of Operatingactivitiesinstead of Financing Activities,
whichisagainstthenormaldisclosurerequirementsasrequiredunderAS-

3. The revised cash flow statement for FY 2013-14 is as under:

Particulars Rs. in Crore

I. Cash Generated from Operating Activities

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 3330
Less: Increase in Short Term Borrowings 5.23
Actual Cash Generated from Operating Activities 28.07
1l. Cash Generated from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Issue of Capital 2.14
Proceeds from LT & Unsecured Borrowings 58.54
Proceeds from ST Borrowings 5.23
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Money Received against share warrant 6.66
Interest Paid (3.97)
Actual Cash Generated from Financing Activities 68.60
1. Cash Generated from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (4.36)
Capital Work-In-Progress (88.65)
Interest on Fixed Deposits 0.27
Actual Cash Generated from Investing Activities (92.74)
IV. Net Increase/ (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents. (I+II+III) 3.93
V. Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 6.57
VI. Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents (IV+V) 10.50

10.1.14. [t is observed from above that the borrower has generated sufficient cash flows from operating activities of Rs. 28.07 Crore, without requiring the

need of short-term cash credit facilities. However, short-term credit facilities were availed to the tune of Rs. 5.23 crore. We have computed the

utilization offundsand ourobservations areasunder:

Actual Cash Generated from Operating Activities 28.07
Less: Utilization for Payment of Interest (3.97)
Less: Increase in Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents (3.93)
Net Cash available from Operating Activities (I) 20.17
Proceeds from Issue of Capital 2.14
Proceeds from LT & Unsecured Borrowings 58.54
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Money Received against share warrant 6.66
Net Cash available from Long Term Financing Activities (II) 67.34
Total Cash available (ITI) = (I+II) 87.51
Actual Cash Deployed in Investing Activities (IV) 92.74
Balance Cash used from Short-Term Borrowings (IV-III) 5.23
10115 From the above calculation, it is observed that short-term borrowings have been deployed for long term purposes which is against the terms and

10.2.

102.1.

10.3.

103.1.

10.4.

1041

conditions of the sanction. In absence of complete documentation with respect to sales, purchases, expenses etc., we are unable to comment on

exactandspecificdetailsofdiversion/enduse of funds.

Scope Point No. 1.2: Assets to be financed not purchased / created and funds borrowed from

banks mutualised/ misappropriate for purpose other than for which the Bank had released

the funds

Already covered under Para-10.1 of the report

Scope Point No. 1.3: Utilization of short-term working capital for long term purpose notin
conformity of with the terms of sanction

Already covered under Para-10.1 of the report

Scope Point No. 1.4: Deploying borrowed funds for purpose / activities of creation of assets
other than those for which the loan was sanctioned

Already covered under Para-10.1 of the report

DRAFT FORENSIC AUDIT REPORT Page550f197
BURNPUR CEMENT LIMITED




HARY KURUP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL | OCTOBER 2020

10.5. Scope Point No. 1.5: Transferring borrowed funds to the subsidiaries/ Group companies or

other corporates by whatever modalities

105.1 Fundsparked with Related Parties & Othersto the tune of Rs. 12.70 crore

105.1L Ason31-Mar-2020,theborrowerhasunadjusted /unrecovered receivablesbalancesfromthe following parties,astabulated below:
0 O d 0 . ar-2020

1. Aanchal Cement Ltd FY 2015-16 Asansol 5.39 | Outstandingformorethan3years,SuspectedRelatedParty
2. Aanchal Ispat Ltd FY 2016-17 Asansol 4.09 | Outstandingformorethan3years,SuspectedRelatedParty
3. Burnpur Steel Co, Raniganj, Burdwan FY 2017-18 Asansol 0.86 | Outstandingformorethan2years,SuspectedRelatedParty
4, Chhatisgarh Biri Patta Pvt Ltd FY 2017-18 Asansol 0.57 | Outstandingformorethan2years,SuspectedRelatedParty
5. Ejecta Marketing Pvt Ltd FY 2018-19 Asansol 0.49 | Suspected Related Party
6. Omkara Infra Projects Pvt Ltd FY 2018-19 Patratu 0.31 | Suspected Related Party
7. Gautam Choraria FY 2018-19 Patratu 0.01 | Suspected Related Party

Subtotal (Suspected Related Parties) 11.72
1. J&G Jute & Machinery Mills FY 2012-13 Patratu 0.77 | Outstanding for more than 7 years
2. Scan Projects Ltd FY 2015-16 Patratu 0.21 | Outstanding for more than 5 years

Subtotal (Other Parties) 0.98
TOTAL 12.70

105.2. During Apr-2019, the borrower had paid a total of Rs. 1.98 crore (0.99 crore each) to its two related parties - Bhavishya Ecommerce Pvt Ltd and
Ejecta Marketing Pvt Ltd. and recorded the same as ‘Advances for Project Work’. However, these parties were in no way related to the business of

theborrower.Thereafter,duringthesamemonth,fullamountofRs.0.99
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1053.
1054.

1055.

10.6.

106.1.

10.7.

107.1.

10.8.

108.1.

crorewasreceived backfrom Bhavishya Ecommerce PvtLtd, while Rs.0.50 wasreceived back from Ejecta Marketing Private Limited.

The supporting documentary evidences, relevant agreements and purpose of such advances parked were not available on record.

[tis pertinenttonote thatthe borrowerhaslongoutstanding recoverable balances, while ithas defaulted its payments towards financial creditors. Out
of the above recoverable balances, substantial amount of Rs. 11.72 crore pertain to the suspected related parties of the borrower. Accordingly, it
appears to be an instance of transferring borrowed funds to the subsidiaries/ group companies or other corporates.

Theaboveinstancesindicate the possibility of diversion of funds and alsoraise suspicion overthe recoverability of such outstanding receivable

balances.

Scope Point No. 1.6: Non utilization of the fund for the specific purpose for which finance was
availed of, nor are the funds available with the unit in the form of other assets

Already covered under Para-10.1 of the report

Scope Point No. 1.7: Routing of funds through any bank other than the lender bank or members
of consortium without prior permission of the lender

Covered under succeeding Para-10.8 below.

Scope Point No. 1.7: Details of all transactions with banks outside the consortium / other than
nominated account

The borrower has provided copy of audited financial statements and books of accounts for the purpose of our verification. However, Audited

Financial Statements donotmatch withthe books ofaccounts provided tous. Wehaverequested the
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borrower to provide us the exact groupings of ledgers created in the books which was not provided to us. Hence, for the purpose of bank

accounts, we have placed reliance on the books of accounts only and the position reflected hereunder is subject to actual groupings made
available tous.

108.2. As per information available from branch records, JLF was formed on 08-Jul-2016 and the borrower was allowed time for regularization ofthe
account. Attherequestofthe company, Holding on Operations with 10% cut-backwas allowed on 16-Sep- 2016 and two TRAs were opened for Asansol
unit and Patratu unit separately, to control cash flows of the borrower. However, routing of transactions through the TRAs was meagre and
gradually production cameto halt.

1083. During the period from FY 2013-14 up to FY 2017-18, itis observed that entire transactions were notrouted through TRA/ Escrow account but
were also through various current accounts and cash credit accounts. Further, during FY 2017-18, it is observed that the borrower has opened

current account with Bank of India and considerable transactions have been routed therefrom. The detail of various accounts maintained by the

borroweralongwith debitand creditsummationsisasunder:

[Amount in Rs. Crore]
FY 2013-14 ‘ FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18

Particulars

Debit ‘ Credit ‘ Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit

TRA / Escrow Account
SBI ESCROW Account: 32526484612 87.05 85.05 45.69 45.09 63.91 67.08 6391 67.08 - 0.00

SBI-36192258679 (IFB-Kolkata TRA Account) - - - - - - 16.97 16.95 0.25 0.27

Current Accounts

State Bank of India - Ranchi A/c 34992211895 - - - - 32.24 32.15 32.24 32.15 - -
SBI KOLKATA (36192260767) - - - - - - - - 0.02 0.04
Bank of India A/C NO: 481520110000250 - - - - - - - - 3191 3139
Central Bank of India (Kol Main Br) AC 12467 18.60 18.60 34.39 32.29 11.56 13.66 11.56 - - 0.00
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SBI-ASL-CA-31550109192 (Patratu Operation) 343 3.63 3.94 391 2.51 2.53 2.51 2.53 - 0.01
SBI Kolkata (11268180510) Park St. 0.04 0.08 0.04 0.02 0.28 0.28 0.28 0.28 - 0.00
SBI PATRATU (C/A: 11449562287) 4.64 431 4.65 5.00 9.40 9.38 9.40 9.38 0.02 0.01
State Bank of Hyderabad-Kolkata-43694 1.50 1.50 0.00 0.00 0.62 0.62 0.62 0.62 - -
United Bank of India-14173 (City Centre Br.) 1.97 1.97 2.26 2.26 2.22 2.22 2.22 2.22 - -
SBI-SME-Power Pack-Asl-31707644658 - - - - 38.60 38.60 27.67 27.30 0.01 -
SBI ASN (30752846986) = 0.00 0.00 0.00 = = = = = =
Axis Bank, Asansol (150010200005111) 6.01 6.07 21.00 21.03 5.82 5.79 1.37 1.44 = -
Axis Bank BCL Developer - 0.03 - - - - - - - -
Axis Bank, Berhampore (163010200005951) 0.79 0.82 0.01 0.02 0.06 0.04 0.27 0.31 - -
Axis Bank, Kolkata (153010200006606) 1.75 1.83 247 2.68 1.74 1.73 0.09 0.10 - -
SBI-Kolkata (31585924312) B.B.G.St. 3.71 3.71 3.89 3.90 5.03 5.02 433 4.34 - -
SBI-SME-Power Pack-Asl-31707644658 79.72 79.78 39.95 39.95 - - - - - -

PO FY 2013-14 ‘ FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18

Debit Credit ‘ Debit  Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit Debit Credit

Bank OD A/c

SBI Asansol (CC) 11214377407 140.55 131.96 86.03 82.09 68.40 76.52 19.41 2942 1.68 1.30

SBI Asansol (CC-NEW):0035642802766 - - - - - 8.86 49.90 40.77 - -

SBI Asansol (C.C.) NEW:33589609381 0.22 14.02 2.10 3.11 17.22 241 - - - -

SBI SLC LOAN (11214377418) 6.28 6.30 8.32 8.32 6.21 418 - - - -

SBI SLC LOAN (35296771157) - - - - 1.33 2.58 2.56 1.31 - -

SBI SLC LOAN (35309448024) - - - - 0.79 1.55 1.54 0.79 - -

Secured Loans

W.B.F.C. 1.64 - 1.29 - 1.21 - 0.69 - - -
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Axis Bank Limited (Bolero) 0.01 0.06 0.02 - 0.03 - - - - -
Axis Bank Ltd- Bolero 0.02 - 0.02 - 0.02 - - - - -
Axis Bank Ltd Car Loan (Innova) 0.04 - 0.04 - 0.02 - - - - -
SBI SME SWIFT DZIRE LOAN. - - - - - - 0.05 - - -
Bank OD A/c

Central Bank of India CC A/c 3490734519 - - - - 3.32 6.34 3.30 3.97 - -
State Bank of Hyderabad- CC A/c 62436749827 - - - - 1.79 4.82 3.22 3.88 0.40 1.79
State Bank of India CC A/c 35206890319 - - - - 58.84 6139 60.87 64.50 = =
United Bank of India CC Loan A/c (03582) - - - - 191 491 6.61 7.30 - -

Secured Loans

Axis Bank Ltd Car Loan 0.01 0.05 0.02 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 - -
Axis Bank Ltd (Payloader) 0.05 0.34 0.09 0.03 0.09 0.02 0.09 0.01 0.05 0.00
Axis Bank Ltd (Tipper) 0.03 0.14 0.05 0.01 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.00 - -
CBIFITLA/C 3447706164 - - 0.03 2.66 0.51 2.87 0.62 0.48 - -
CBI New Term Loan (3447742705) - - 0.18 29.84 3.72 4.45 3.42 3.02 - -
CBI Term Loan (8337) 2.25 22.08 3493 6.63 - - - - - -
CBI Term Loan-1i A/C 3454613805 - - - - 1.05 13.68 1.48 1.25 = =
HDFC Bank Indigo Car Loan-5.5.11 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 - - - - - -
Indusind Bank Ltd. Dhanbad - Poklane Fin 1.10.11 0.13 0.02 0.11 0.00 - - - - - -
SBH FITL - Loan Ac 452594 - - - 2.64 0.56 2.90 0.64 0.50 0.06 0.02
SBH Term Loan (66279) 2.29 22.07 5.78 7.16 3.72 444 3.75 3.03 0.21 0.00
SBI New Loan 65731 - - - - 14.87 15.54 0.16 0.07 - -
SBI New Loan A/C No:- 36336164393 - - - - - - - 13.58 - -
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FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18
Credit Debit Credit

FY 20 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
Debit Credit Debit

Particulars

Credit Debit

SBI Paybale T/L-1 Hedging Cost - - - 0.86 1.66 0.80 - -
SBI SME Asl T/Loan -64580 2.95 25.87 9.10 10.87 3449 3.25 0.54 0.34 - -
SBI SME FITL — 2269825 - - 3.03 0.63 3.30 0.66 0.57 - -
SBI SME (Innova A/C) - - - - 0.02 0.09 0.08 0.01 - -
SBITL-1(36114569143) - - - - 0.82 3222 - -
SBI T/L-2 Hedging Cost - - - - - 0.17 0.81 0.63 = =
State Bank of Hyderabad A/C 62411255918 - - 0.01 6.51 1.15 7.29 1.49 1.26 0.16 -
State Bank of India-781085 - FCNB (C&I) USD - - - - 0.87 4594 |  46.65 157 - -
UBI FITL Loan-31037 - - 2.53 0.48 2.97 0.73 0.56 - -
UBI New Term Loan A/C 0450300031310 - - - - 0.98 13.58 1.65 1.42 - -
UBI- Term Loan (0450300025470) 1.90 13.81 6.53 15.77 3.75 4.49 3.98 3.42 - -
1084 Itwasinformed bythe managementthataftertheaccountbecoming NPA, theseaccounts were opened and transactionswere routed through these

accounts to continue the business operations.

11. ScoPE POINT NO. 2

11.1.

analyzing equity / debt / infused by promoters / directors

1111 The movementin share capital from FY 2013-14tillFY 2017-18isasunder:

4

Scope Point No. 2.1: Tracing the source and genuineness of contribution by promoters by

[Amount in Rs. Crore]

Share Capital 63.00 65.14 82.55 86.12 86.12 86.12
Securities Premium Account 10.88 10.88 10.88 11.61 11.61 11.61
Total 73.89 76.02 93.44 97.73 97.73 97.73

Increase - 2.13 17.42 4.30 0.00 0.00
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1112 During the same period the borrower company has allotted shares to the following:
- 0 old 0 0 ;i 014 0 0 0

Bharat Cement Pvt. Ltd. - 1.80 - - - -
Imtihan Distributor (P) Ltd. (Sh. App) - 0.09 - - - -
Manoj Kumar Agarwal - 0.05 - - - -
Ram Prasad Agarwal - 0.05 - - - -
Ram Prasad Agarwal (HUF) - 0.05 - - - -
Shakuntala Agarwal - 0.05 - - - -
Suchitra Agarwal = 0.05 = = = =
Grade Merchandise (P) Ltd. (Sh. App) - - 2.50 - - -
Solex Finance Pvt Ltd = = 2.50 = = =
Imtihan Distributor (P) Ltd. (Sh. App) - - 2.00 - - -
Kavita Bhalotia (Share App) - - 0.24 - - -
Jai Parkash Aagarwal (Sh. App) - - 1.00 - - -
Dalhausi Datamatics (A/C Asansol) - - 0.48 - - -
Chhatisgarh Biripatta Pvt. Ltd. - - 8.70 - - -
Sudama Trading and Investment - - - 430 - -

Total - 2.14 17.42 4.30 - -

1113, Therequirementas per sanction letter of State Bank of India bearing reference no.IFB/ADV/RM-111/15-16 /1004 dated 19/03 /2016 was as

below:

“The company is required to infuse additional Rs. 4.00 Crore i.e. total infusion of Rs. 20.30 Crore during the FY 2015-16 for increasing total

paid up capital to Rs. 102.85 Crore in line with the estimates. Relevant documents for verification of the same to be provided”.

However,capitalincludingsecuritiespremiumasof31-Mar-2016 wasonlyRs.97.73 Croreand hence,theborrowerwasnotableto

meet the sanction terms relating to infusion of equity in the company. Majority of capital infused during the audit period, of Rs. 23.86 crorewasreceivedin

Escrowaccountandwehavecheckedthebooksofaccountsrelatedtothesameandfoundtobereasonable.
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1114 Debt-EquityRatio: Debt-EquityratiofromFY2013-14uptoFY2017-18isasunder:

Total of Shareholder Funds (A) 104.87 112.24 103.85 49.97 (0.42)
Long Term Debt 108.31 152.67 202.33 26.24 24.48
Short Term Debt 21.92 19.00 32.76 233.08
Current Maturity 2.42 1.76 16.92 234.10 0.02
Total Liabilities (B) 132.66 173.42 252.02 260.34 257.59
Debt Equity Ratio (B/A) 1.26 1.55 2.43 5.21 -

1115 [t can be observed from above cited table that the Debt-Equity Ratio has been increasing since FY 2013-14 up to FY 2016-17. During the FY 2017-18,

thenetworthofthecompanyhasbeenfullyerodedandisnegativeand hence Debt-Equityratiois irrelevant. It can be observed thatthe company

hasfellinto debt-trap.

11.2. Scope Point No. 2.2: Details of substantial debts raised in sister / associate / group companies
either through corporate guarantee of borrower or against security of promoters or

promoter's family assets

121 Detailsofrelated partiesprovidedinthe Audited Financial Statementsinaccordancewith AS-18isasunder:

(a)  Mittal Polypacks (P) Limited
(b)  DalhousiDatamatics(P)Limited
(c)  BharosaDistributors(P)Limited
(d)  Mittal Technopack (P) Limited
(e)  InsightConsultants (P) Limited
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1122 WehaveobtainedthedetailsofchargescreatedbythesecompaniesfromMCAportalasof17-Dec-2018and observedas under:

11221 Mittal Polypacks (P) Limited

Charge Holder Date of Date of Date of
el Name Creation Modification Satisfaction Gl
1 A38861084 | 80045292 UCO Bank 23/09/2005 - 20/05/2008 2.60 ;gggg/lisaran"KOIkam'WB

11222, DalhousiDatamatics(P)Limited

ch d Charge Holder Date of Date of Date of Add
arge Name Creation Modification Satisfaction ress
SME Branch, Asansol, Tirupati
1 C76566843 10614802 State Bank of India 30/03/2015 - - 224.81 | Complex,1stFloor,CourtMore, Police

Line,Asansol, WB 713304

11223. BharosaDistributors(P)Limited

Charge Id Charge Holder Date of Date of Date of

Name Creation Modification Satisfaction

SME Branch, Asansol, Tirupati Complex,1st Floor,

1 C76565647 10614801 | StateBankoflndia 30/03/2015 - 224.81 | CourtMore,PoliceLine,Asansol,WB 713304

11224, Mittal Technopack (P) Limited
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Charge Holder Date of Date of Date of
Charge Id Name Creation Modification Satisfaction B
. - ) _ Corporate BankingBranch (CBB)1,Shakespeare Sarani,3rd
1 H25983537 100212133 | AxisBankLimited 18/09/2018 24.50 Floor ACMarket Kolkata WB700071
Aditya Birla
2 G87324471 100176840 Housing Finance 07/02/2018 - - 4.97 Indian Rayon Compound, Veravalgu 362266
Limited
HDFC Bank HDFC Bank Housesenapati Bapat Marglower Parel W,
3 G45321783 10603733 Limited 17/11/2015 | 20/02/2017 - 41.86 Mumbai, 400013
HDFC Bank HDFC Bank Housesenapati Bapat Marglower Parel W,
4 (38630877 10586341 Limited 14/07/2015 | 20/02/2017 - 36.86 Mumbai, 400013
Tata Capital . .
5 | C41257247 | 10544661 | Financial Services | 09/01/2015 - - 181 | OneForbesDrY.B.Gandhibarg FortMumbai, 400001
Limited

11225. Insight Consultants (P) Limited - No Charges Exists

1123. From above, it is observed that considerable charges are created by the associate parties. It is observed from the sanction letter of State Bank of India

providedtousthatnocorporateguaranteehasbeenprovided byanyassociated entity to Burnpur Cement Limited.
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11.3.

1131

Scope Point No. 2.3: Finding details of assets of unit / its promoter / partners to ensure
recovery of loans and advances granted by banks as there would be cases where some assets
are not reported in financials of the unit/promoter / partners

ReportBy: NIS Security Solutions Facility Management

Subject: - Unearthing of movable Assets of Borrower & Guarantors M/S Burnpur, Cement Ltd.

Following are the points derived after conducting the investigation:

1.

The factory of M/S Burnpur Cement Ltd. Located at the given address at Vill-Palashdih Panchgachia Road, Kanyapur, Asanso, WB
Pin- 713341 is since defunct for last 5 years (Mortgage to Bank).

In the inspection at the corporate office of the company at 14, Anandilal Poddar Sarani, 5% Floor-Bentinck—street—2"4 Floor,
Kolkata-700 001 and it is learnt that the office is functioning there on tenancy.

That Mr. Ashok Gutugutia resides at Shardapally, Vidyasagar Sarani, Ashoknagar, Asansol Burdwan, Pin- 713 304. This is two
stories owned house.

In vigorous search at the different Registrar office in West Bengal, investigator detected a property under two deed, vide no.
6891/2008 and 7177/2010, which were registered at the office of ADSR Asansol, details of which are mentioned below:

As per deed no. 6891/2008 it is learnt that the property measuring 14 cloths 8.7 chittaks equivalent to 24.10 decimal comprised in
C.S. plot no. 3012, 3013, and 3014 under C.S. Khatian no. 648, R.S. Khatian no. 648, R.S. Plot no. 2018, 2019 and 2020 under

R.S. Khatian no. 753 and 1672 and part of L.R. plot no. 1531 under L.R. Khatian no. 185 J.L. no. 20 under Santa Mauza Including an
old and dilapidated two storied building i.e. ground floor covered area 400 Sq. Ft. and the 1% Floor covered area 400 sq. ft.
consisting of two one pump room boundary wall at holding no. 150 Kumarpur (Vidya Sagar sarani) ward no. 1, Asansol Municipal
Corporation (New Holding No. 223/part), which was purchased in the names of both Mr. Ashok Gutgutia and SMt. Shashi
Gutgutia w/o Mr. Ashok Gutgutia.

In the 27 deed no. 7177/2010 it is found that the property measuring 7 cottahs 4.35 chittacks, which is under aforesaid
measuring 14 cottahs 8.7. Chittacks, which is in the portion of Smt. Sashi Gutgutia w/o Mr. Ashok Gutgutia donor, whoc has
gifted rge same to his minor son Rishabh Gutgutia as done and represented bt his natural guardian s/o Shri Mr. Ashok Gutgutia.
The Land in C.S. plot no. 3012, 3013, and 3014 under C.S. Khatian no. 648, R.S. Plot no. 2018, 2019 and 2020 under R.S. Khatian
no. 185 J.L. plot no. 753 and 1672 and part of L.R. plot no 1531 under L R Khatian no. 185 J. L. no. 20 under Santa Mauza with %
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(half) share of aforesaid double storied building i.e. ground floor covered area 200 sq. fr. And 1% floor covered area 200 sq. ft.
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boundary wall being 150 (old 109) Kumarpur (Vidya Sagar Sarani) ward No. 1, Asansol Municipal Corporation (New holding no. 223/part).

e Mr. Manoj Kr. Agarwal s/o Mr. Ram Prasad Agarwal resides at his own flat at the given address at 1 Floor, Flat No/. 1B, 25A,
Sarat Bose Road, Sindhu Apartment, Kolkata- 700 020.

e No Tangible assets in the name of Mr. Manoj Kumar Agarwal could be found during our investigation beside Ashok Gutgutia.

11.4. Scope Point No. 2.4: Examining discreetly chain of transactions pertaining to unit/
promoter/partners to ensure recovery of loans and advances granted by banks as there would
be cases where some assets are not reported in financials of the unit / promoter / partners

1141 Covered underrelevant paragraphsin thereport.

11.5. Scope Point No. 2.5: Investment in other companies by way of acquiring equities / debts
instruments without approval of lenders

1151 Nosuchinstances were observed during the course of ouraudit.
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12. ScoPE POINT NO. 3

12.1. Scope Point No. 3.1: Availing of credit facilities by overstating assets, sale, income & profit by
submitting false / manipulative financial statement

1211 Instances of overstatementofsales were observed during FY 2014-15, whereitis evidentthatthe salesreported by the borrower are fictitious.

RefertoPara-13.1.3 of thereport.

12.2. Scope Point No. 3.2: Drawing from cash credit account by submitting false/ inflated/
manipulated stock and book debts statements

1221, Nosuchinstances were observed.

12.3. Scope Point No. 3.3: Falsifying or fabricating books of accounts, entries vouchers or financial
statements

1231 CoveredunderPara-13.1.3and 13.1.4 of the report.

12.4. Scope Point No. 3.4: Borrowing funds from bank by impersonation

1241, No suchinstances were observed.

12.5. Scope Point No. 3.5: Forging signatures of professionals, such as Chartered Accountants/
Valuer on certificates or reports

125.1. Nosuchinstances were observed.

12.6. Scope Point No. 3.6: Furnishing an affidavit/ undertaking/ statement containing false,
incorrect or misleading information

1261, Nosuchinstances were observed.
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12.7.

title deeds/ revenue records
1271 Nosuchinstances were observed.
12.8.
128.1. Nosuchinstances were observed.

Scope Point No. 3.7: Offering securities of immovable properties for loan by submitting forged

Scope Point No. 3.8: Availing of bank finance by lodging bogus bills discounted by the bank

12.9. Scope Point No. 3.9: Examining of all transactions/ dealings of the account from fraud angle

129.1. PotentialdiversionoffundstothetuneofRs.12.49 crorebywayofheftycashpaymentsmadetowardsvariousexpenses:
12911 Theborrower has made hefty cash payments towardsvarious expenses as tabulated below:
1. FY 2013-14 Freight Expenses Asansol 427 | -
FY 2013-14 and Land&SiteDevelopment(Dharma
2. FY 2014-15 Mouza) Asansol 192 | -
3. g¥ %812:1; to Salary (Salary Payable Account) Asansol 1.78 | -
4. FY 2016-17 Freight Inward (Slag) Asansol 0.95 19 1nf5ta.1r_1ces ofVe_hlcle _type n_nsfnatch 1nd.1 c.atlng
possibilityofseriousfinancialirregularities
5. FY 2012-13 Loading,Unloading&ClearingCharges Asansol 0.60 | -
6. FY 2012-13 Freight Inward (Gypsum) Asansol 033 | -
Subtotal (Asansol) 9.85
1. £¥ %8%21? and Freight Outward (Cement) Patratu 076 | -
) FY 2015-16 Times Cargo Movers - (Transporting Patratu 055 201n?tallr}ces ofVe.hlclejcypen.usfnatchmdllclatmg
Charges) possibilityofseriousfinancialirregularities
3. FY 2016-17 Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu 0.30 11 1n§ta.u}ces ofVe'hlcle pre Ir'ns¥natch 1nd.1c.at1ng
possibilityofseriousfinancialirregularities
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4. FY 2012-13 Mahinder Singh (Soil Purchase) Patratu 0.29 | No details of quantity, rate etc. in accounting books
5. FY 2012-13 Rajesh Mahato (Soil Purchase) Patratu 0.27 | No details of quantity, rate etc. in accounting books
6. FY 2015-16 Transporting Charge (Slag) Patratu 024 | -
7. FY 2012-13 Maksud Ansari (Soil Purchase) Patratu 0.23 | No details of quantity, rate etc. in accounting books
Subtotal (Patratu) 2.64
TOTAL 12.49
129.12. Onaverification of registrationnumbers of vehicles (trucks) used for carrying out such transactions, it was observed thatin 50 instances, the typeis

inappropriate orthe vehicleno.doesnotexist,astabulated below:

No. Regi:/terzit(i:l)en No. Expense head/Ledger Name

1 JH10AG5155 02-05-14 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Two-Wheeler-Inappropriatevehicletyperecordedinbooks

2 WB39N5066 02-05-14 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

3. JH10S7319 14-05-14 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Two-Wheeler-Inappropriatevehicletyperecordedinbooks

4 UP05F1805 16-06-14 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

5 JH01Z4915 19-04-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol LightGoods Vehicle- Load Capacity doesnotcommensurate with weight

recordedinbooks
MediumGoodsVehicle-LoadCapacitydoesnotcommensurate

6. WB25E2014 02-07-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol with weight recorded in books

7. NL014766 08-07-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

8. WB39B2351 13-07-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

9. WB25E0766 | 16-07-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol ];‘eg':}:f;:;f:g};‘:ll; -Load Capacity doesnot commensuratewith weight
10. WB39B2751 19-07-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

11. WB39B1451 30-07-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist
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S. Vehicle
No. Registration No. Date Expense head/Ledger Name

12. NLO1L56166 30-07-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

13. |  WB25F3698 | 01-08-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol ﬁ?{;ﬁf?gggfé‘g?;Lgf')gﬁzpadtyd“S“Otmmme“S“rate""ith
14. WB39B2351 02-08-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

15. WB39B2751 13-08-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

16. WB39B1451 16-08-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

17. WB39B1451 22-09-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

18. | WBI9F4251 | 23-09-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol ﬁ?gﬁ??gj:f;ei‘gz}gﬁgﬁzpadtydoeS“°t°°mmensurate""ith
19. WB39B2751 23-09-16 | Freight Inward Slag Asansol | Vehicle No. does not exist

20. WB315898 26-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu ‘L;g?gtg: :ss::;eifjl?;ll'gzgﬁzpadtydoeSHOtCOmmensuratewjth
21. JH10]J7791 27-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu xi?;ﬁf ;);lcs(\)/re;;fil?:gigﬁzpacitydoesnotcommensuratewith
22. JH0558664 27-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

23. BR04B9113 27-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

24. WB19G0929 27-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu ‘L/';ggg: (r);l:(\’/:él;file;}gsgizpacitydoesnotcommensuratewith
25. NL01Q8707 28-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Registration date of the vehicle is of a later date

26. NL02K3035 28-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

27. WB37C3352 28-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

28. 0D01P9307 28-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Two-Wheeler-Inappropriatevehicletyperecordedinbooks
29. WB33A0697 29-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | LPV - Inappropriate vehicle type

30. OR01V5045 29-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Two-Wheeler-Inappropriatevehicletyperecordedinbooks
31. NL0G7631 29-02-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

32. WB315898 30-03-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu ‘I;i?;ﬁf :;ics(\)/re(;l;l?:gzgizpacitydoesnotcommensuratewith
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S. Vehicle
No. Registration No. Date Expense head/Ledger Name

33. JH10J7791 30-03-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu ‘I;gg}clf :gsgfél;gl?;ngigﬁzpacitydoesnotcommensuratewith
34. JH0558664 30-03-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

35. HR38K2917 31-03-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

36. BR04B9113 31-03-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

37. WB51A3557 31-03-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu \I/‘\;g?g}?: (r);ls(\)/:(;leifile;;ngng:pacitydoesnotcommensuratewith
38. WB41A6906 31-03-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu ‘]:;i?gﬁ: :S:Xre;;fjl?;ngggl(izpacitydoesnotcommensuratewith
39. WB19G0929 31-03-16 | Times cargo Movers (Transporting Charges) Patratu xi?g}?f l?gcs(\)/reizle;}gzgﬁzpacitydoesnotcommensuratewith
40. JHO2E2478 27-05-15 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu | Two-Wheeler-Inappropriatevehicletyperecordedinbooks
41. WB19G0929 31-03-16 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu \L/‘\;g?gﬁf (r);lcs(\)/:éleigleir;ngsgﬁzpacitydoesnotcommensuratewith
42. JH10Q03154 31-Jul-16 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

43. WB43Q08854 31-Jul-16 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

44, WB39A3514 31-Jul-16 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

45. WB25F5892 31-Jul-16 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu | LPV - Inappropriate vehicle type

46. HR38K2837 31-Jul-16 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

47. HR04N1097 31-Jul-16 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

48. HR38K2917 31-Jul-16 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

49. JH0558664 31-Jul-16 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu | Vehicle No. does not exist

50. WB25B4819 31-Jul-16 | Transporting Charge (Clinker) Patratu \L/‘\;i?g}?t(:) I(');lcs(\)/reéigle;ngsgizpacitydoesnotcommensuratewith
129.13. Therelevantextractsofvehiclesearchongovernmentportal ‘Vahan.in’areannexedunderAnnexurestotheReport.

129.14. [tispertinenttonotethatonlythosecashpaymentshavebeenhighlightedabovewhereinasuddenspikewasobserved.
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129.15.

129.16.

1292,

129.2.1.
12922.

12923.

129.24.

12925.

129.26.
12927.

The above instances of Vehicle type mismatch indicate possibility of serious financial irregularities and raise suspicion over the genuineness of
such hefty payments made.

Accordingly,inview ofabove discussions, such hefty cash payments primafacie,appeartobeaninstance of potential diversion offunds.

Suspicious Transactions with ‘Annai Infra Developers Private Limited’ at Patratu unit, towards maintenance of Plant & Machinery to the tune

of Rs.2.23 crore

ThePatratu unitofborrowerhasincurred capital expensesamounting toRs.2.13 crore duringMar-2019 and Rs. 0.10 crore during Jun-2019.

The said expenses have been recorded as ‘Engineering service, Fabrication drawing, Construction drawing, supervision and other miscellaneous
service provided for Cement Mill-II'inthe books of accounts.

Inthisregard, theborrowerhas paidaheftyamountofRs.2.19 crore (netof TDS on Contractor service) from Axis Bank xxx2785accountinthe
favourof‘AnnailnfraDevelopersPrivate Limited’duringMar-2019and Apr-2019.

The supporting documentary evidences, copies of relevant contracts and justification for such sudden heavy expenditure on machinery were not
available onrecord.

Itmay furtherbe noted that the company “Annai Infra Developers Private Limited’ wasinvolved inamassive GST fake invoice scam and its Managing
Director was arrested during Oct-2019. The Managing Director of this company confessed that the company received and issued fakeinvoicestoa
largenumberofclients,withouttheactualsupplyofservices.
TherelevantextractsofledgerofthecompanyandnewsarticlesonGSTscamareannexedunderAnnexurestothereport.

In view of the above discussions, the transactions of the borrower with the said company appear to be highly suspicious in nature and indicate

possiblediversionoffundstothe extentofRs.2.23 crorebytheborrower.
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1293. Misappropriation of fixed assetsand Cash totalling to Rs. 0.44 crore

12931 ThemanagementoftheborrowercompanywastakenoverbyUV AssetReconstruction CompanyLimitedw.e.f.01-Oct-2019, by exercising the
powergivenundersection9(1)(a), 15and 16 of SARFAESI Act, 2002.

12932. As per the books of the borrower, the cash-in-hand balance on the said date stood at Rs. 0.23 crore (Cash Kolkata- Rs. 0.07 croreand Cash
Asansol-Rs.0.16 crore)

12933. Onthesaiddate,thepromoter-directorofthe company, Mr. Ashok Gutgutia, vacated the office of director. However,nosuch cashbalanceandcertain
fixedassetswerephysicallyhandedovertothenewmanagementbytheoutgoingdirectors.

12934, The following fixed assets havingbook value of Rs. 0.20 crore were also not physically handed over and remain untraceable even during the

physical verification conducted by us on 20-Oct-2020:

Assets Category WDV 31.03.2020
1 Motor Vehicle Mahindra Max No. WB38X/9495 40,960 Asansol
2 Motor Vehicle Motor Vehicles 2,150 Asansol
1 Motor Vehicle Honda Car 69,566 Asansol
2 Motor Vehicle Motor Cycle 2,329 Asansol
3 Motor Vehicle Bolero DI 2WD including Insurance charges Rs. 17387/ - 1,02,325 Asansol
4 Motor Vehicle Motor Cycle Hero Honda Splendor Pro-Shyamal Patra 15,849 Asansol
5 Motor Vehicle Motor Cycle Hero Honda Splendor Pro-Debasish Haldar 17,245 Asansol
6 Motor Vehicle RENAULT KWID 1,78,976 Asansol
7 Motor Vehicle RENAULT KWID 1,80,268 Asansol
8 Motor Vehicle RENAULT KWID 1,85,727 Asansol
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Assets Category

WDV 31.03.2020

9 Payloader Excavator R220LC 2,51,520 Patratu
10 Payloader Excavator R220LC-7 2,58,382 Patratu
11 Payloader Payloader(Tractor India) 6,61,087 Patratu
12 Motor Vehicle New Tata Indigo car 41,634 Patratu
13 Motor Vehicle Motor Cycle NoJH02K /7423 2,943 Patratu
14 Motor Vehicle Motor Cycle 3,223 Patratu
15 Motor Vehicle Hero Honda Bike 14,339 Patratu
16 Payloader Payloader (Tractor India Pvt Ltd) - Patratu
17 Payloader Excavators EC 220 LC (Hyundai) - Patratu
18 Payloader Excavators EC 220 LC 7 (Hyundai) - Patratu
19 Motor Vehicle Bolero Car - Patratu

Total Book Value 20,28,526
12935. Accordingly,itisevidentthatthe cash-in-hand balancereflectingintheaccountingbookswasmisappropriated by the promoter-directors.
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13
13.

. ScoPE POINT NO. 4:

1. Scope Point No. 4.1: Verifying revenue from operations including checking sale orders,
invoices and controls in the billing process. The focus will be on unearthing inflated turnover /
fictitious sales and/ or Sales on Return (SOR) basis where profit has been booked and sales
returned in the subsequent accounting period leading to writing off of stocks/ debtors and
reversal of booked profits

1311 TherevenuefromoperationsasreportedbytheborrowerfromFY2011-12toFY2019-20aretabulatedbelow:

[Amount in Rs. Crore]

) FY FY FY FY FY FY
Particulars

14-15 15-16 17-18

11-12 12-13 13-14

A1 | Revenue from Operations
(Net of Taxes) 4624 | A 8376 | A 9336 | ¥V 8232 | A 8799 Vv 7434 v 4206 | A 86.76 v 77.56

AZ | Other income 101 |¥v 023 |A 033 |A 08 |A 617 |V 033 |V 016 |A 043 | A 118

1312 As per the objects of the company, main activities include manufacturing of Clinker and Cement. However, it is observed that the borrower is also
engagedintotradingactivities (cementandiron). As per the Audited Financial Statements for FY 2014-15, revenue from trading activities was of Rs.
38.79 crore. The borrower has purchased and sold M. S. Round from Shree MahalaxmiCorporationPrivate Limitedand Shree Padmawati Metaliks
Private Limited,respectively, tothetuneofRs.16crore, whicharenotbacked by adequate documentation. Itis pertinenttonote thatboth oftheseparties
areunderthescrutinylenses of the CBI (Central Bureau of Investigation).

1313, Fictitious Sales entriesbooked tothe tune of Rs.34.55 crore during Aug-2014to Mar-2015

1313.

L Onanalyzingthetrendsandpatternsoftradingsalesand purchasestransactions,itwasobservedthatduringtheFY2014-15, trading sales of Rs. 34.55

crore have been booked at Asansol unitagainst purchases of Rs.31.73 crore from certain parties.
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However, the total collection against such sales (net of payments)amountsto Rs.0.03 crore only (Rs.16.41-16.38 crore), as tabulated below:

Nature of Total Value of

Received/(Paid)

Amount Set

Bad

[Amount in Rs. Crore]

Balance o/s

. Debt
L Party Name Transaction Sales/(Purchases) through Bank off :1 /os till date Bt
Set off Rs.1.29
Shree Padmawati crore against .
i Shree Mahalaxmi
Sep-14 Metaliks Pvt Ltd Sales 16.44 14.81 1.29 0.34 e .
orporation Pvt
Ltd
Set off Rs. 8.28
crore against V- Cal
Nov-14to Vinayak Traders Sales 10.73 8.28 245 - | Traders and
Jan-15 U
pmanya
Traders Pvt Ltd
Madhan Mohan Set off Rs. 0.82
Mar-15 Suppliers Pvt Sales 3.23 - 0.82 241 - | crore against
Ltd Star Traders
M/s Gayatri
Aug-14 to Trading, Adityapur,
Sep-14 Jamshedpur Sales 3.12 1.60 1.53 -] -
Subhalaxmi
Feb-15 Dealers Pyt Ltd Sales 1.03 - - 1.03 - -
TOTAL 34.55 16.41 10.39 7.76 -
Shree Mahalaxmi Set f)ff Rs.1.29 crore
Corporation Pvt Ltd against Shree
Sep-14 Purchases (16.36) (14.83) (1.29) - (0.25) | Padmawati
MetailiksPvtLtd
Nov-14 to Set off Rs. 5.27
Dec-14 V-Cal Traders Purchases (5.27) (0.35) (3.56) (1.35) crore against
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Party N Nature of Total Value of Received/(Paid) Amount Set o Balance o/s R K
arty Name Transaction Sales/(Purchases) through Bank CMArS
Vinayak Traders
Set off Rs. 4.72
3. Feb-15 to Upmanya Traders Purchases (4.72) = (4.72) - - | crore against
Mar-15 Pvt Ltd .
Vinayak Traders
Jan-15 to Beneficial Vintrade
4. Mar-15 Pvt Lid Purchases (2.62) (0.30) - - (2.32)
Set off Rs. 5.27
crore against
5. Sep-14 Star Traders Purchases (1.72) (0.90) (0.82) - - | Madan Mohan
Suppliers Pvt
Ltd
Khush Ispat Pvt. Ltd
6. Aug-14 Kankur Gachi, Purchases (1.05) - - - (1.05)
Kolkata
TOTAL (31.73) (16.38) (10.39) - (4.96)
13132, [tis pertinenttonote thatthere wasatotal setoff of Rs. 10.39 crore and bad debts written off of Rs. 7.76 crore among such parties. The relevant
extractsof suchsetoffentriesareannexed under Annexurestothe Report.
13133. It may further be noted that Shree Padmawati Metaliks Pvt Ltd and Shree Mahalaxmi Corporation Pvt Ltd are inter-related parties (as depicted in

thechartbelow),and therewasaround tripping of funds tothetune ofRs. 14.81 crore by carrying out simultaneous sales & purchases transactions

withsuch parties.
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(Past
Direct?.r-). § Banwari Agrawal | .
: L Lal J :
[ SHREE MAHALAXMI PR (Past i SHREE PADMAWATI
CORPORATION PVT. LTD. Directors): METALIKS PVT. LTD.
(Current - Gopal Agarwal ‘.. ;.
Director) & Kumar J

As per the article published in Business Standard dated 29 March 2017, "The two directors of the accused company - Gopal Kumar Agarwal
and Banwari Lal Agarwal - are charged with criminal conspiracy for allegedly availing different loans amounting to approximately Rs 142.89
Crores and misusing the money from the Industrial Finance Branch of SBI, Kolkata and misusing the money in purposes other than business,"
said the Central Bureau of Investigation release”. "It was further alleged that the then Chief Manager of Bank Jyoti Ranjan Kango abused his
official position and allowed such misuse of bank funds which allegedly resulted in a loss of approximately Rs. 164.99 crore to the bank during
2011-2013".
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13134 Onaverification ofregistration numbers of vehicles (trucks) used for carrying out such transactions, it was observed thatin 35instancesthevehicle
typeisinappropriate orthevehicleno.doesnotexist,astabulated below:
. e Date D
1. WB41B6110 03-03-15 | Beneficial Vintrade Pvt Ltd. Two-Wheeler - Inappropriate vehicle type
5 WB41D5098 09-03-15 | Beneficial Vintrade Pvt Ltd. rsgliilsmGoodsVehicle-Load Capacity doesnotcommensurate withweight recorded in
3. WB41B6110 20-03-15 | Beneficial Vintrade Pvt Ltd. Two-Wheeler - Inappropriate vehicle type
" WB41C8789 20-03-15 | Beneficial Vintrade Pvt Ltd. LightGoods Vehicle - Load Capacity doesnot commensurate with weightrecordedin books
5 WB41D5098 24-03-15 | Beneficial Vintrade Pvt Ltd. {\)/[;:g;;m GoodsVehicle- Load Capacity does notcommensurate with weight recorded in
6. WB37C3155 08-09-14 | Star Traders Vehicle No. does not exist
7. JHOAK2049 08-09-14 | Star Traders Vehicle No. does not exist
8. JHOAN1503 10-09-14 | Star Traders Vehicle No. does not exist
9. JHOR1184 21-09-14 | Star Traders Vehicle No. does not exist
10. JH10AL3204 23-09-14 | Star Traders Two-Wheeler - Inappropriate vehicle type
11. JHOW6288 24-09-14 | Star Traders Vehicle No. does not exist
12. JHO02AK2049 27-09-14 | Star Traders Two-Wheeler - Inappropriate vehicle type
13, WB41D5098 09-02-15 | Upmanya Traders Pvt Ltd It\)/[sg]i(usm GoodsVehicle-Load Capacity does notcommensurate with weight recorded in
14. WB41B6110 12-02-15 | Upmanya Traders Pvt Ltd Two-Wheeler - Inappropriate vehicle type
15. OR41F8067 19-02-15 | Upmanya Traders Pvt Ltd Vehicle No. does not exist
16. WB41B6110 24-02-15 | Upmanya Traders Pvt Ltd Two-Wheeler - Inappropriate vehicle type
17. WB41B6110 24-02-15 | Upmanya Traders Pvt Ltd Two-Wheeler - Inappropriate vehicle type
1s. WB41D5098 26-02-15 | Upmanya Traders Pvt Ltd Medium Goods Vehicle - Load Capacity does notcommensurate with weight recorded in

books
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> Vehicle Date Party Name
No. Registration No. \

19, WB41D5098 16-03-15 | Upmanya Traders Pvt Ltd Ilf/([;zgiﬂl(lir:;};)ri)gd)Z\(Zﬁlslicle-LoadCapacitydoesnotcommensuratewithweight
20. WB41B6110 18-03-15 | Upmanya Traders Pvt Ltd Two-Wheeler - Inappropriate vehicle type

21 WB41B8599 30-03-15 | Upmanya Traders Pvt Ltd lr\/([;zgirlg:giosg(s)\;ﬁlslicle-LoadCapacitydoesnotcommensuratewithweight
22. WB41B6110 31-03-15 | Upmanya Traders Pvt Ltd Two-Wheeler - Inappropriate vehicle type

23, WB41C0680 01-11-14 | V-Cal Traders lI;igc})llt((;oods Vehicle - Load Capacity does notcommensurate with weightrecorded in
24, NL10D7092 07-11-14 | V-Cal Traders Vehicle No. does not exist

25. NL10D6075 07-11-14 | V-Cal Traders Vehicle No. does not exist

26. WB11A3419 10-11-14 | V-Cal Traders LPV - Inappropriate vehicle type

27, WB41C0680 18-11-14 | V-Cal Traders tlog(})llt( (s}oods Vehicle - Load Capacity does notcommensurate with weightrecorded in
28. NL0O1D6075 25-11-14 | V-Cal Traders Vehicle No. does not exist

29. WB11A3419 26-11-14 | V-Cal Traders LPV - Inappropriate vehicle type

30. WB37A8184 28-11-14 | V-Cal Traders MPV - Inappropriate vehicle type

31 WB41C0680 01-12-14 | V-Cal Traders ll;lg(}:lt( Soods Vehicle - Load Capacity does notcommensurate with weightrecorded in
32. NL01D6075 07-12-14 | V-Cal Traders Vehicle No. does not exist

33. WB11A3419 09-12-14 | V-Cal Traders LPV - Inappropriate vehicle type

34, WB03A0188 21-12-14 | V-Cal Traders IL;i(,)g(}:lt{(joods Vehicle - Load Capacity does not commensurate with weightrecordedin
35. NLO1D6075 23-12-14 | V-Cal Traders Vehicle No. does not exist

13.135. Therelevantextractsofvehiclesearchongovernmentportal ‘Vahan.in’areannexedunderAnnexurestotheReport.

13.136. Theabove-mentionedfactscastseriousdoubtsoverthegenuinenessofsuchtransactions.Accordingly,itisevidentthatsuch salestransactionsofRs.

31.55croreweremerefictitiousaccommodativeentriesrecordedbytheborrower.
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1314

13141
13.142.

13.143.

13.144.
13.145.

13.146.

13.147.
13.148.

13.15.

Suspected Fraudulent Sales Transactions at Patratu Unitto the tune ofRs.17.07 crore

Patratuunitofborrowerhasreportedtotal sales of Rs.29.72 crore during FY 2016-17.

The substantial portion of such sales consists of cement sales to individuals, and non-corporate entities, the details of which are neither verifiable
nor easily traceable.

[tispertinenttonote thatsubstantialamountofcollected from such partiestowards sales made, isreceived in cash mode, i.e., without routing through
thebankingchannel. DuringFY2016-17,thecollectioninrespectofsuchsalesreceivedincashwas Rs. 3.42crore.

Further, the borrower has subsequently written off sizeable portion of such debtors of Patratu unitamounting to Rs. 13.65 crore inMar-2018.

We had sent Confirmation letters for confirming such debtors’ balances, as selected on random basis. However, most of such letters were returned
undelivered.

The nature of such debtors (individuals/non-corporate entities), sizable collection in cash mode (Rs. 3.42 crore) and subsequentwrite off of
major chunkofsuch debtors (Rs. 13.65 crore), cast serious doubts over the genuineness of such sales transactions (Rs. 17.07 crore) reported by
theborrower.

The party wise details of cash collection are annexed under Annexure to the report.

Accordingly,suchsalestransactionsreportedbytheborroweraresuspected fraudulenttransactions.

The borrower has accounted branch wise sales and there were large number of branch transfers which makes it difficult to analyze party-wise sales
and those as per books of accounts which are not co-related with the financials. Further, there are more than 1000 parties to whom sales were
made during the period under audit. Number of sales invoices per-year ranges from 12,000 to 15,000 per branch and it was not possible to verify
eachand everyinvoice duetopaucity of time andlarge volume oftransactions. Hence, analyzing party-wise sales was difficult from the books of

accounts.
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1316

1317,
1318

1319,

Wefoundinstanceswhereitwasobservedthatthe vehiclenumberswerenotregistered withRTO orvehicletraced astwo wheelers, coupled with
our observations on trading purchase and trading sales which confine us to confirm the genuineness of such transactions. Further, we observed
materialinternal control weaknessinthe company.

Further,thegenuinenessofTradingtransactions duringthe FY2014-15 cannotbe confirmed duetothe observationsfoundas detailed inPara-13.1.3.
Wehave requested the borrower to provide copies of sales invoices along with supporting documents for movement of goods. We have been provided
with copies of invoices based on our sample and on verification thereof it was found that in most of the instances, vehicle numbers were not
identifiable. The said findings coupled with our observations on trading purchase and trading sales, confine us to confirm the genuineness of such
transactions. Further, we observed material internal control weaknessin the company.
Wehaveenquiredwiththeborrowerwithrespecttointernal controlsofthecompanyanditsadequacyandalsoaskedfor Internal Audit Report for
evaluating the process of booking revenues, its risk and what controls are placed to mitigate those risks. We have also requested the borrower to
provide Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and Risk Control Matrix (RCM) for evaluating the efficiency of the internal controls as required under
companiesact,2013.1tis to be noted thatinaccordance with Rule 8(5)(viii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Board of Directors report
of all companies have to state “adequacy of Internal Financial Controls” with respect to “Financial Statements”. Further, section 143(3) applies to
Statutory Auditorsofallthecompanies. Hence, Auditors’ Reportshould also commentonadequacy of Internal Financial Controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. We have not been provided with the copies of Internal Audit Report and RCMs for evaluating the efficiency of

internalcontrols.However,statutoryauditorshavenothighlightedanyweaknessesin the internal control system of the company.
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13.2.

1321

1322,

13.3.

1331

Scope Point No. 4.2: Concentrating transactions - sole customer, sole supplier, major
transactions with related parties / group companies

The borrower has accounted branch wise sales and there are alot of branch transfers which makes it difficult to analyse party wise sales and those as
perbooks of accounts, which are not co-related with the financials. Further, there are more than 1000 parties to whomsales are made during the period
underaudit. Number of salesinvoices per-yearranges from 12000to 15000 perbranchanditwasnotpossibletoverifyeachandeveryinvoicedueto
paucity oftimeandlarge number oftransactions. Hence, analysing party wise sales was difficult from the books of accounts. We have requested the
borrower to provide the copyofsalesinvoicesalongwithsupportingdocuments formovementofgoods. Wehavebeen provided with copies ofinvoices
based on our sample and on verification thereof it was found that in most of the instances, vehicle numbers were not identifiable.

During the FY 2012-13, majority of purchases (Clinker) are from Kalika Cement Limited (renamed as Anchal Cement Limited subsequently), of Rs.
25.68 crore. In FY 2013-14, major purchases of Rs. 29.01 Crore from Aanchal Cement Limited. Further, during the FY 2014-15, major purchases are
fromShreeMahalaxmiCorporationPrivateLimitedofRs.15.58 Croreand Aanchal CementLimited ofRs.10.64 Crore.Itisobserved thattheborrowerhas
madesalestorelated party of Aanchal CementLimited

i.e. Aanchal Ispat Limited, of Rs. 4.34 crore during the FY 2014-15. During the FY 2017-18, major purchases of Rs. 24.56 crore were from Ultratech

CementLimitedandsalestoUltratech CementLimitedwereofRs.53.84 crore.

Scope Point No. 4.3: Analysis of relationship in two-way deals with the same party or indirect
payments made by customers of the borrower to the vendors of borrower

Thetwo-waydealingswithvendorsanddebtorswereobservedduringthe FY2014-15alongwithknockingofbalancesof vendorsand debtors by

passingadjustmententries. Pleaserefer Para-13.1.3 fordetails.
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13.4.

1341

1342,

Scope Point No. 4.4: Verifying receivables - Receivables should be verified thoroughly with a

view to unearth - 1) reciprocal receivables against each other in case of related parties 2)
fictitious debtors 3) inflated debts 4) already realized debts 5) disputed debts 6)

unacknowledged debts

We have requested the borrower to provide us the exact groupings of the debtors’ ledgers created in the books of accounts as compared with the

auditedfinancialstatements. However,wehavebeenprovidedwith DebtorslistonlyfortheFY2013-14,FY 2014-15and FY 2017-18.
Debtors for FY 2013-14: The borrower has provided list of debtors which constitutes 1247 parties amounting to Rs. 17.17 crore. As per the

audited financial statements for FY 2013-14, the debtors’ balances outstanding was Rs. 17.22 crore. Hence, there is difference in debtors amountingto

Rs.0.05 crore. We have derived the list of major debtors which are above Rs. 5.00 lakh, as tabulated below:

. Particulars Rs. in Crore
1. Op. All Sundry Debtors 233
2. Direct-Govt.Supply-Current 0.47
3. Direct 041
4, D.R.D.A - Hazaribagh 0.39
5. Somnath Dey - New (16/11/13) 0.32
6. Sundry Debtor (BCL Developer) 0.31
7. Sk.Sorab Ali,Jail Khana More,Bwn,10 0.28
8. WBECSC The Sr.Purchase Officer, KMDA,Saltlak 0.26
9. Alok Kr. Vats - ASM Jharkhand 0.25
10. Paharpur Asansol Properties (P) Ltd 0.24
11. CNF/Dealers/Distributors-CURRENT 0.23
12. D.Mukherjee 0.18
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Rs. in Crore

13. Blue Star - Hooghly (BSH) 0.17
14. SUNDRY DIRECT 0.16
15. Ajay Kumar - Maa Bhawani Traders, Kodarma 0.16
16. Kamla Traders, Midnapore 0.14
17. Chakraborty Construction,Neamatpur,Asansol 0.14
18. Chitra Builders P. Ltd, Bokaro Steel City,Bokaro 0.13
19. JSMDC 0.13
20. Pradip Sen 0.12
21. Partha Poddar - Slow Recovery 0.12
22. WBECSC The Asst.Engr.North Subarbon Sub Div 0.10
23. Front Line Marketing 0.09
24. Gouri Shankar Barik,Chandkuri,West Midnapur 0.08
25. Mukul Associates,Behala - Somsubhra 0.08
26. Biswarup Ghatak - Running Dealer 0.08
27. Narvada Builders, Burnpur, Bwn,10 0.07
28. Reena Singh,Citi Centre,Durgapur,Bwn,10 0.07
29. Urban Progressive Developer & Constractor,(Corp-D) 0.07
30. Gangadhar Maity,Sutahata,Haldia,E Midnapur 0.07
31. OP. OF DIRECT PARTY 0.07
32. Sougata Chowdhury,DRE of Burdwan 0.07
33. N.B. Associates, Maldah 0.07
34. Hastera Credit (P) Ltd,D.H.Road,Kol,D 0.06
35. Akash Agency,Joy Nagar,24 Pgs S 0.06
36. WBECSC The Asst Engr Kharagpur Sub Division- SAN]JIB 0.06
37. Sourabh Enterprise,Chatra,Hazaribagh - A Vat 0.06
38. Maa Tara Traders,Puriara,Purulia 0.06
39. Partha Poddar - Running Dealer 0.06
40. Other Debtors below Rs. 5.00 Lakhs (1208 Parties) 8.95

TOTAL 17.17
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1343,

1344

[tcanbeobserved fromtheabovecited table that major debtors of Rs. 2.33 Crore is mentioned as “Op. All Sundry Debtors” for which we have notfound

anydetailedlistand we are unable to trace the salesin the books of accounts. Similarly, there are manyother debtorsinthelistwhichare markedin

yellowwhicharenottraceableinthebooks ofaccounts.Wehaverequested the borrower to provide the details of the same which s still awaited.

Debtors for FY 2014-15: The borrower has provided list of debtors which constitutes 1032 parties amounting to Rs. 35.48 crore. As per the

audited financial statements for FY 2014-15, the debtors’ balances outstanding was Rs. 35.27 crore. Hence, there is difference in debtors amounting to

Rs.0.21 crore. We have derived the list of major debtors which are above Rs. 5.00 lakh, as tabulated below:

S. No. Particulars Rs. in Crore
1. Vinayak Traders 10.73
2. Aanchal Ispat Ltd. 4.92
3. Madhan Mohan Suppliers Pvt.Ltd. 3.23
4, Shree Padmawati Metaliks Pvt. Ltd. 1.63
5. M /S Gayatri Trading Adityapur, Jamshedpur 1.53
6. Subhlaxmi Dealers Pvt Ltd. 1.03
7. Credit Note To Dealers 0.50
8. D.R.D.A - Hazaribagh 0.39
9. Trading Sale Sundry 0.33
10. Somnath Dey - New (16/11/13) 0.32
11. Sundry Debtor (BCL Developer) 0.31
12. Deepak Agency,Bkr & Dhnbd- Closed 0.30
13. Goutam Manna 0.25
14. Blue Star - Hooghly (Bsh) 0.17
15. Corporate Group - West Bengal 0.16
16. Kamla Traders, Midnapore 0.14
17. JSMDc 0.13
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S. No. Particulars Rs. in Crore
18. Purulia Dist-Sp- Judhisthir Mondal,Doj-28 /08 / 15 0.13
19. Shib Sundar Biswas- Working 0.13
20. Whbecsc The Sr.Purchase Officer,Kmda,Saltlak 0.12
21. Trade Discount On Sales 0.12
22. Biswajit Mondal 0.12
23. Shyamal Patra- Running Dealers 0.11
24. Samadhan Enterprise,Pirpukur,Bwn,D 0.11
25. Hooghly District-Sp -Anjan Roy-Doj-12/12/14 0.10
26. Samit Chakraborty- Commission Agent 0.10
27. Front Line Marketing 0.09
28. Saha Trade Concern - Cnf Kolkata South 0.09
29. BDO Patratu 0.09
30. Sri Tirupati Ispat,Uppar Bazar,Ranchi 0.08
31. Sanjib Mahata- Non-Trade 0.08
32. Urban Progressive Developer & Constractor,(Corp-D) 0.07
33. Whbecsc The Asst.Engr.North Subarbon Sub Div 0.07
34. Samit Chakraborty 0.07
35. Mukul Associates,Behala - Somsubhra 0.07
36. Sougata Chowdhury, Dre Of Burdwan 0.07
37. N.B. Associates, Maldah 0.07
38. BDO Ichak 0.06
39. Lafarge Aggregator & Concrete India Pvt. Ltd, Kol (D) 0.05
40. Maa Gouri Marketing 0.05
41. Prema Agencies, Lake Road, Ranchi 0.05
42. Bansal Construction (D) 0.05
43. Nrep Dumka 0.05
44. Amalesh Hazra-Lal Bazar,Bankura (Ahb) 0.05
45. Other Debtors below Rs. 5.00 Lakhs (988 Parties) 7.20

TOTAL 35.48
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1345. It can be observed from the above cited table that there are many debtors in the list which are marked in yellow which we are unable to trace in the

books of accounts. We have requested the borrower to provide the details of the same which is still awaited. Further, major debtors during FY
2014-15 include trading debtors which were knocked off by passing journal entries in the books of accounts and still considerable amount is
outstanding.

1346. Debtors for FY 2017-18: The borrower has provided list of debtors which constitutes 1479 parties amounting to Rs. 1.13 Crore. We have

derivedthelistofmajordebtorswhichareaboveRs.5.001akh, astabulated below:

S. No. Particulars Rs. in Crore
1. Sundry Debtors (Current) 0.40
2. Vinayak Traders 0.18
3. Madhan Mohan Suppliers Pvt.Ltd. 0.18
4, Aanchal Ispat Ltd. 0.15
5. M /S Gayatri Trading Adityapur, Jamshedpur 0.11
6. Subhlaxmi Dealers Pvt Ltd. 0.08
7. Credit Note To Dealers 0.07
8. Trade Discount On Sales 0.07
9. Poonam Makhani 0.06
10. Subhlaxmi Dealer Pvt.Ltd,Mon,Nagaland 0.06
11. Other Debtors below Rs. 5.00 Lakhs (1469 Parties) (0.23)

TOTAL 1.13
1347, It can be observed from the above cited table that there are many debtors in the list which are marked in yellow which we are unable to trace in the

booksofaccounts. Wehaverequestedtheborrowertoprovide the details ofthe same whichisstill awaited.
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14. ScoPE POINT No. 5:

14.1. Scope Point No. 5.1: Movements in unsecured loans during thespecified period
1411 Theyear-on-year movementsinunsecuredloansaretabulated below:
O E DEatio 4 8 O 0
1. | Kothari Credits India Ltd. Asansol + Patratu - - - - 10.93 10.93 10.93 10.93 10.93
2. | Aanchal Ispat Pvt Ltd Asansol + Patratu - - - - -| A 3.27 3.27 3.27 3.27
3. | Dalhousi Datamatics Pvt. Ltd. Asansol + Patratu 157 | v 145 | Vv 1.05 1.27 1.37 1.37 1.37 1.37 1.37
4. | Akshay Vintrade Pvt. Ltd. Patratu - - - - 1.76 | A 248 248 | 'V 1.98 1.98
5. | Narsingh Merkentile Pvt Ltd Asansol + Patratu - - - - 158 | v 155 1.55 1.55 1.55
6. | Assets Reconstruction Company Asansol - - - - - - -| A 6.00 -
7. f::;;’sa Distributors (P) Ltd (Un-Sec Asansol + Patratu | 1.81 | V 0.76 | A 0.81 0.69 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22 0.22
Prarthana Sales Pvt. Ltd Asansol + Patratu - - - 0.70 072 | v 0.70 0.55 0.55 0.55
Sarva Mangalam Gajanan Pvt Ltd Asansol - - - - -| A 101 101 | v 0.72 0.72
10. | Omkara Infra Projects Pvt.Ltd. Patratu - - - - - A 182 1.82 | ¥ (0.31) (0.31)
11. | Ashok Gutgutia (Un-Sec.Loan) Asansol + Patratu 0.38 0.38 | ¥ 0.11 0.11 0.11 | A 0.26 0.26 | A 0.51 0.51
12, | White Collar Venture Capital Fund Patratu - - - 1.64 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11 0.11
Limited
13. | SriBalmukund Polyplast (P) Ltd Asansol + Patratu -| A19 |V = = = = = = =
14. | Akshat Properties Pvt Ltd (Unsec Loan) Asansol - -| A 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20
15. | Padmakshi Vyapaar Pvt Ltd Asansol - -| A 1.00 0.15 025 |V - - - -
16, Sudama Trading And Investment Pvt Patratu ) ) ) 195 ) ) i i i
Ltd
17. | Caltradeco Steels Pvt. Ltd. Asansol + Patratu - - - 0.60 0.60 | V - - - =
18. | Khush Metaliks Private Limited Asansol - - - - -| A 030 0.30 0.30 0.30
19. | Nikita Vyapaar Private Ltd. Asansol + Patratu - - - 1.05 - - - - =
20. Vinita Projects Pvt. Ltd. A/C Kalika Asansol S a105 | v ) ) ) ) i i i

Cement (Un-Sec)
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21.| Nirmal Synfab Distributors Pvt Ltd Asansol + Patratu -| A025 | A 0.30 - - -
22. | Symbol Vinimay Pvt Ltd Asansol - -| A0.23 0.28 - -
23.| Aashna Realestate Pvt Ltd Patratu - - | A 0.25 0.25 - -
24. | Active Commercial Pvt Ltd. Patratu - - - 0.50 - -
25. | Cultradeco Steal Pvt. Ltd. Asansol - -| A 0.50 = = =
26. | Mrignayni Texturising A Fabr. (U.Loan) Asansol + Patratu 0.25 025 |V - - - -
27. Fji?::)abh Commodities Pvt. Ltd. Asansol + Patratu 050 | Vv - - - - -
28. | Park Finvest Pvt. Ltd. Patratu - - - 0.50 - -
29. fc);;snihoppers Pvt. Ltd. (Unsecured Asansol + Patratu 020 | Vv -| A 0.25 - - -
30. | Mayapur Vinimay Pvt Ltd(Un-Sec Loan) | Asansol + Patratu -| A 0.15 0.15 0.15 - -
31. | Satguru Vyapaar Pvt Ltd Asansol - -| A 0.20 0.20 - -
32. | Ert Shipping & Warehousing Pvt Ltd Asansol - - - - 0.20 0.20
33. | Action Tradelinks Pvt Ltd(Un-Sec Loan) Asansol -| AO035 |V = = = =
34. | Mayank Global Finance Pvt Ltd Asansol + Patratu -| A 0.10 0.10 0.10 - -
35, I;:;t)Worthy Viniyog Pvt. Ltd. (Un-Sec- Asansol 0.10 0.10 0.10 ) ) )
36. | Dream Oil Pvt Ltd Asansol - -| A 0.15 0.15 - -
37.| P.T. Developers Pvt.Ltd Asansol - -| A 0.30 - - -
38. | Prashray Overseas Pvt Ltd Asansol -| AO30 | V - - - -
39. E:aa:)wala Comeizey (7] HeUi-see Asansol + Patratu - -| A 018 0.10 - -
40. | Atlantic Goods Private Limited Patratu - - - 0.25 - -
41. | Creative Polypacks (P) Ltd. Asansol + Patratu 025 |V - - - - -
42. | East India Flour Mills Pvt Ltd Asansol - - - 0.25 - -
43. | Lansdowne Towers Pvt Ltd. Asansol + Patratu 025 | Vv - - - - -
44. | Micro Texfab Trade (P) Limited Asansol 025 | Vv - - - - -
45, Ej\;/nj)yoti Texfeb Trade Pvt Ltd(Un-Sec Asansol a0 |y ) ) ) )
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FY FY FY FY FY
13-14 14-15

Trinetra Projects Pvt Ltd Asansol - - -| A 025|V - - - - -

47. | Divij Projects Pvt. Ltd. Asansol + Patratu 012 | V - - 0.10 - - - - -
48. | Divya Electronics Pvt Ltd Asansol - -| A 020 V - - - - - -
49. | Kernel Tie Up Pvt Ltd Asansol + Patratu -| A020 | V - - - - - - -
50. | North Star Vinimay Pvt Ltd Asansol - -| A 020 V - - - - - -
51 fg;l:)k Commodities Private Ltd (Un-Sec Asansol + Patratu ) ) ) 0.20 ) ) ) ) )
52.| A K Construction Pvt Ltd Patratu -| AO015 | V - - - - - - -
53. | Jap Security Pvt.Ltd Asansol 015 | Vv - - - - - - - -
54. | Megapix Real Estate (P) Ltd.(Uns. Loan) | Asansol + Patratu -| AO015 | V - - - - - - -
55.| Mnp Metaliks Pvt.Ltd.(Un Loan) Asansol + Patratu -| AO015 | V = = = = = = =
56. | Prabhu Switchgear Pvt Ltd Asansol + Patratu -| AO015 | V - - - - - - -
57.| Prabhu Transformers Pvt Ltd(Un-Sec) Asansol -| AO015 | V = = = = = = =
58. | S.K. Stock Dealers Pvt Ltd Asansol - -| A 015 | V - - - - - -
59. izgxim UESCIIRB Asansol + Patratu 015 | Vv - - - - - - - -
60. | Subhlakshmi Infracon (P) Ltd. Asansol - -| A 015 | V - - - - - -
61. | Surchi Vihar Pvt Ltd Patratu -| AO015 | V = = = = = = =
62. | Welon Advisory Service Private Limited Asansol - - -| A 015|V - - - - -
63. | Singhi Finalease Pvt Asansol - - - 0.10 - - - - -
64. | Ajanta Vinimay Pvt Ltd Asansol - -| A 010 | V - - - - - -
65. | Anand Mangal Vanijy Pvt.Ltd. (Us Loan) Patratu -| AO10 | V = = = = = = =
66. f:::darik Merchants (P) Ltd.-Un-Sec Asansol + Patratu 010 | v ) ) ) ) ) i i i
67. | Jyoti Builders Pvt Ltd (Un-Sec Loan) Asansol -| AO10 | V = = = = = = =
68. | Manpasand Vincom Pvt Ltd- Asansol - -| A 010| V - - - - - -
69. | NGPS Solutions Pvt Ltd Asansol - - - 0.10 - - - - -
70. | Omshaktidev Infrastructures Pvt Ltd Asansol + Patratu -| AO010 | V - - - - - - -
71.| Prachi Writing Instrument Pvt. Ltd. Patratu - - - 0.10 - - - - -
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Party Name

Location

FY
11-12

FY

FY

FY
14-15

FY
16-17

FY
17-18

FY
18-19

12-13

13-14

72. | Ratanshree Finvest Pvt Ltd(Un-Sec) Asansol + Patratu -| AO010 | V - - - - - - -
73. Zi::i;aeTLSO:\:}amsunder resiiem (7] G Asansol + Patratu 0.10 | V = = = = = = = =
74. | SRD Advisory Services Pvt. Ltd. Asansol + Patratu 010 | Vv - - - - - - - -
75. | V.D. Fashion Sarees Pvt Ltd Asansol - -| A 0.10 - - - - - -
76. | Dhananjai Trading Pvt.Ltd Asansol - - - -| A 0.05 - - - -
77.| Panache Advisory Pvt. Ltd Asansol - - - - 0.05 - - - -
78. | Careline Vyapaar Pvt(Un-Sec) Asansol + Patratu -| AOO5 | V - - - - - - -
79. | Parasrampuria Enclave Private Limited Asansol - - - 0.05 - - - - -
80. | Shashi Gutgutia Asansol - - - - -| A 0.01 001 |V - -
81. | Chhatisgarh Biripatta Pvt. Ltd. Asansol - - - - -| A 090 | Vv (0.42) | V¥ (0.57) (0.57)
82. | Burnpur Steel Co, Raniganj, Burdwan Asansol - - - - -| A 051| Vv (0.63) | V¥ (0.86) (0.86)

TOTAL 6.27 8.88 6.89 11.44 18.14 25.83 23.02 25.95 9.95

14.2.
1421

Scope Point No. 5.2: Analysis of finding of Special Audit if any

Covered underrelevant paragraphsin the report.
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14.3. Scope Point No. 5.3: Commenting on transactions of substantial amount, which seem not to be
normal trade transactions at arms' length

1431 Transactions withsuspected related parties onunfavourable termsresultinginlossofRs.3.37 crore:
14311 The borrower has carried out following transactions with 2 suspected related parties which have resulted in loss of Rs. 3.37 crore, as tabulated
below:

Nature of Total Value of

Period Party Name . Loss incurred Remarks
Y Transaction Sales/(Purchases)

Purchase ofpackingmaterialathigherrates compared

1. Apr-12 to ].K.SonsEngineersPvtLtd Purchase ~ HDPE (3.48) 1.30 | tothepurchaserateofsame packingmaterial from other
Mar-16 Bags (190plus) . . .
suppliersduringthesameperiod
2. Feb-15 to Aanchal Ispat Ltd Trading Sales - 497 2.07 | BaddebtswrittenoffamountingtoRs.2.07crore
Mar-15 Cement
TOTAL 3.37
143.12. The borrower has purchased large quantities of packing material (at Asansol unit) from suspected related party ‘J.K. Sons Engineers Pvt Ltd’
during FY2012-13,2013-14,2014-15 and 2015-16. The same packing material has also been procured from other supplier ‘Mittal Polypack Pvt.
Ltd.” simultaneously during such period.
143.13. Acomparisonofaverage purchase prices of such packingmaterial from these two suppliers reveals thatthe purchases made from ‘J.K. Sons Engineers

PvtLtd’ were exorbitantin comparison with those of other supplier. The quantities of raw material procured from ‘J.K. Sons Engineers Pvt Ltd’ when
computed at average purchase price of others, reveal excess expense incurred towards such purchases resulting in loss of Rs. 1.30 crore, as

tabulated below:
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otal P ase Q D ased
erioa Pa a e O e Ave
O ore O. 0] bAg

1. J.K. Sons Engineers Pvt Ltd HDPE Bags (190plus) (3.48) 26,88,000 12.96
Apr-12 to Mar-16
2. Mittal Polypack Ltd HDPE Bags (190plus) 8.12
Excess Price paid per bag 4.84
Excess Price paid in total (Loss) 1.30 crore
14314 The borrower has carried out trading sales of cement (at Asansol unit) to suspected related party ‘Aanchal Ispat Ltd’ during FY 2014-15 and has

writtenoffRs.2.07 croreasbaddebtson31-03-2018,assummarizedbelow:

Nature of Amount received

Period Party Name , Total Sales ) Bad Debts w/o Remarks
Transaction in Bank

OnlyRs.2.90werecollectedtowards such

1. Ilj/([-:b--115 5t0 Aanchal Ispat Ltd 'gradlngtSales | 497 2.90 2.07 | sales made and Rs. 2.07 was writtenoffas
ar emen baddebtson31-03-2018
143.15. No documents were available on record to indicate that reasonable efforts were made to recover such balances from ‘Aanchal Ispat Ltd’. The copy of

boardresolutions orminutes of meetingwhereinsuch decisions weretaken by themanagementofthe borrower, were notavailable onrecord.
143.16. Therelevantextracts ofledgersshowingbad debtswritten offareannexedunder Annexurestothe Report.
143.17. Inviewoftheabovediscussions,itseemsthatthe CD hasdiverted fundstotalingRs.3.37 crore, by way of writing offthe balance receivable from

suchdebtorandbypayingexorbitantpricestowardspurchase ofpackingmaterial.
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15. ScoPE POINT NoO. 6:

15.1. Scope Point No. 6.1: Availing of finance from several banks against with the same securities
without disclosing finance taken from other bank(s) or misrepresenting that the property or
security is free encumbrances

1511 Nosuchinstances were observed.

15.2. Scope Point No. 6.2: Disposal/ removal of other securities pledged/ hypothecated/ mortgaged
to the bank without consent/knowledge of bank and not depositing or routing the sale
proceeds in the account maintained with the branch

1521 Asubstantial amount of sales proceeds collected at Patratu unit was received in cash mode, i.e., without routing through the banking channel. During
FY2016-17,thecollectioninrespectofsuchsalesreceived in cashwasRs.3.42 crore. Referto Para-

13.4.1 of the report.

15.3. Scope Point No. 6.3: Disposal / removal of other securities pledge /hypothecated / mortgaged
to the bank without consent/knowledge of Banks and proceeds mis-utilised

153.1. No suchinstances were observed.

15.4. Scope Point No. 6.4: Dishonour of cheques/invocation of bank guarantee/ devolvement of
Letter of Credit of insufficiency, etc of funds in the account

1541 No suchmajorinstances were observed.
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16._ScoPE POINT NoO. 7:

16.1. Scope Point No. 7.1: To identify transactions falling within the purview of sanction 43 to 46, 50

and sanction 66 of the insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 as per provisions contained
therein

16.11. Repayment/Adjustment of Unsecured Loans of Related Parties - Preferential Transactions as defined under Section 43 of Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016

Relevant Extracts from Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

Section 43 - Preferential transactions and relevant time:

1) “Where the liquidator or the resolution professional, as the case may be, is of the opinion that the corporate debtor has at a relevant time
given a preference in such transactions and in such manner as laid down in sub-section (2) to any persons as referred to in sub-section (4), he

shall apply to the Adjudicating Authority for avoidance of preferential transactions and for, one or more of the orders referred to in section

44.
2) A corporate debtor shall be deemed to have given a preference, if

a) there is a transfer of property or an interest thereof of the corporate debtor for the benefit of a creditor or a surety or a guarantor for or

on account of an antecedent financial debt or operational debt or other liabilities owed by the corporate debtor; and

b) the transfer under clause (a) has the effect of putting such creditor or a surety or a guarantor in a beneficial position than it would have

been in the event of a distribution of assets being made in accordance with section 53.

3) For the purposes of sub-section (2), a preference shall not include the following transfers
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b) any transfer creating a security interest in property acquired by the corporate debtor to the extent that

(1) such security interest secures new value and was given at the time of or after the signing of a security agreement that contains a

description of such property as security interest and was used by corporate debtor to acquire such property; and

(2) such transfer was registered with an information utility on or before thirty days after the corporate debtor receives possession of

such property:

Provided that any transfer made in pursuance of the order of a court shall not, preclude such transfer to be deemed as giving of preference by
the corporate debtor.

Explanation— For the purpose of sub-section (3) of this section, "new value" means money or its worth in goods, services, or new credit, or
release by the transferee of property previously transferred to such transferee in a transaction that is neither void nor voidable by the
liquidator or the resolution professional under this Code, including proceeds of such property, but does not include a financial debt or

operational debt substituted for existing financial debt or operational debt.
4) A preference shall be deemed to be given at a relevant time, if—

a) itis given to a related party (other than by reason only of being an employee), during the period of two years preceding the insolvency

commencement date; or

b) a preference is given to a person other than a related party during the period of one year preceding the insolvency commencement

date”
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16.1.1L An analysis of financial statements of the CD reveals that it had repaid/adjusted unsecured loans/operational debts of the followingrelated

partiesduringFY2015-16andFY2016-17,amountingto preferentialtransactions,astabulated below:

1 White Collar Venture Capital Fund Limited 1.65
2 Sudama Trading And Investment Pvt Ltd 1.25
3 Nikita Vyapaar Private Ltd. 1.12
4 Caltradeco Steels Pvt. Ltd. 0.60
5 Active Commercial Pvt Ltd. 0.53
6 Park Finvest Pvt. Ltd. 0.53
7 Bharosa Distributors (P) Ltd (Un-Sec Loan) 0.50
8 Welon Advisory Service Private Limited 0.30
9 Symbol Vinimay Pvt Ltd 0.29
10 Padmakshi Vyapaar Pvt Ltd 0.26
11 Atlantic Goods Private Limited 0.26
12 Aashna Realestate Pvt Ltd 0.26
13 Trinetra Projects Pvt Ltd 0.25
14 East India Flour Mills Pvt Ltd 0.25
15 Surlok Commodities Private Ltd (Un-Sec Loan) 0.21
16 Satguru Vyapaar Pvt Ltd 0.20
17 Dream Oil Pvt Ltd 0.15
18 Mayapur Vinimay Pvt Ltd (Un-Sec Loan) 0.15
19 Singhi Finalease Pvt 0.11
20 Bhauwala Consultancy (P) Ltd (Un-Sec Loan) 0.10
21 Prachi Writing Instrument Pvt. Ltd. 0.10
22 Mayank Global Finance Pvt Ltd 0.10
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23 Ngps Solutions Pvt Ltd 0.10

24 Divij Projects Pvt. Ltd. 0.10

25 Narsingh Merkentile Pvt Ltd 0.07

26 Parasrampuria Enclave Private Limited 0.05

27 Dhananjai Trading Pvt.Ltd 0.05

28 Panache Advisory Pvt. Ltd 0.05

29 Prarthana Sales Pvt. Ltd 0.05

TOTAL 9.66

16.1.12. The borrower has preferred payment of unsecured loans over bank loans and statutory dues which remained overdues as below:
p 0

Excise Duty 4,85,54,077 5,51,47,848
Service Tax 89,76,098 75,53,793
TDS 24,42,078 48,71,296
P.Tax 22,610 57,832
WCT 4,15,196 4,94,156
Building and Construction Cess 38,583 38,583
EPF 1,12,232 21,73,192
VAT 5,20,03,651 5,87,87,824
Water Tax 10,000 17,552
Corporation Tax 0 50,000
ESIC 0 2,39,600
Goods & Service Tax 0 17,80,580
Total 11,25,74,525 13,12,12,256
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16.1.13.

16.1.14.

16.1.15.

16.1.16.

ThecopiesofDepositAgreements,BoardResolutions,MinutesofMeetingsetc.werenotmadeavailabletousforverification, duetowhichwecouldnot
verifythetermsandconditionsofsuchloansandwhetherornottheseweredetrimentaltothe interest ofborrower.

It is evident that there is a transfer of property of the borrower to the extent of Rs. 9.66 crore, for the benefit of related parties on account of an
antecedent financial/ operational debt owed by the borrower and a preference has been given to such related parties during the period of two
yearsprecedingtheinsolvencycommencementdate (assumedas31-Mar-2017inthe presentcase).

It may be noted that section 43 excludes transactions entered in the ordinary course of business. The said transactions do not seem to have been
carried outinthe ordinary course ofbusiness as there appearstobeaconscious effort toreduce past indebtedness towardsitsrelated partiesin
thelightofitsdeterioratingfinancial condition, whichfallswell outside therange of the borrower’s normal course of dealings.

Accordingly, the borrower has given preference to its related parties by preferring repayment of their loans/ operational debts over the
subsisting financial and operational debts of CD. Also, such repayment have the effect of putting such parties in a beneficial position than they would
have been in the event of distribution of assets being made in accordance with section 53 of IBC, 2016. Accordingly, such transactions are in

contravention ofthe “orderof priority”as setoutin Section 53 of IBC, 2016 and primafacie, appear to be preferential in nature.
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16.2. Scope Point No. 7.2: Examining of the role of Statutory Auditors (While certifying the books of
accounts) of the company at different stages.

162.1. The books of accounts of the company, for the period covered under this forensic audit, were certified by the following statutory auditors:

Financial Year Statutory Auditors Audit Opinion Additional Remarks, if any

1. 2011-12 N. K. Agarwal & Co. Unqualified Opinion -

2. 2012-13 N. K. Agarwal & Co. Unqualified Opinion -

3. 2013-14 N. K. Agarwal & Co. Unqualified Opinion -

4, 2014-15 N. K. Agarwal & Co. Unqualified Opinion -

5. 2015-16 N. K. Agarwal & Co. Unqualified Opinion -

6. 2016-17 N. K. Agarwal & Co. Unqualified Opinion -

7. 2017-18 Shekhar Sharad & Co. Qualified Opinion 1. Emphasis of Matter Paragraph

8. 2018-19 K. Pandeya & Co. Unqualified Opinion 1. Emphasis of Matter Paragraph

9. 2019-20 K. Pandeya & Co. Unqualified Opinion ;: E‘;,pgiziiiﬁyég‘;rpmgraph
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17. CONCLUSION

17.1. 17.1 The definition of some important terms under the relevant statutes are as under —

Definition of Wilful Defaulter as per Reserve Bank of India circular:
Reserve Bank of India’s Master Circular on Wilful Defaulters (DBR. No. CID. BC. 22/20.16.003/2015-16) dated 1 July 2015 stated a

wilful default would be deemed to have occurred if any of the following events is noted:

e The unit has defaulted in meeting its payment / repayment obligations to the lender even when it has the capacity to honour the said
obligations.

e The unit has defaulted in meeting its obligations to the lender and has not utilised the finance from the lender for the specific purposes for
which finance was availed of but has diverted the funds for other purposes. The unit has defaulted in meeting its payment / repayment
obligations to the lender and has siphoned off the funds so that the funds have not been utilised for the specific purpose for which finance
was availed of, nor are the funds available with the unit in the form of other assets.

e The unit has defaulted in meeting its payment / repayment obligations to the lender and has so disposed off or removed the movable fixed
assets or Immovable property given for the purpose of securing a term loan without the knowledge of the Bank / Lender.

e The identification of the wilful default should be made keeping in view the track record of the borrowers and should not be decided on the

basis of isolated transactions / incidents. The default to be categorized as wilful must be intentional, deliberate and calculated.

The term ‘diversion of funds’ referred previously should be construed to include any one of the undernoted
Occurrences:

e Utilisation of short-term working capital funds for long-term purposes not in conformity with the terms of sanction;
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e Deploying borrowed funds for purposes / activities or creation of assets other than those for which the loan was sanctioned;

e The unit has defaulted in meeting its payment / repayment obligations to the lender even when it has the capacity to honour the said
obligations.

e The unit has defaulted in meeting its payment / repayment obligations to the lender and has not utilised the finance from the lender for
the specific purposes for which finance was availed of but has diverted the funds for other purposes.

e The unit has defaulted in meeting its payment / repayment obligations to the lender and has siphoned off the funds so that the funds have
not been utilised for the specific purpose for which finance was availed of, nor are the funds available with the unit in the form of other
assets.

e The unit has defaulted in meeting its payment / repayment obligations to the lender and has also disposed off or removed the movable

bed assets or Immovable property given for the purpose of securing a term loan without the knowledge of the bank / lender.

Fr lent Tran ion defin r ion f IBC, 2016:

(1) If during the corporate insolvency resolution process or a liquidation process, it is found that any business of the corporate
debtor has been carried on with intent to defraud creditors of the corporate debtor or for any fraudulent purpose, the Adjudicating
Authority may on the application of the resolution professional pass an order that any persons who were knowingly parties to the
carrying on of the business in such manner shall be liable to make such contributions to the assets of the corporate debtor as it

may deem fit.

(2) On an application made by a resolution professional during the corporate insolvency resolution process, the Adjudicating
Authority may by an order direct that a director or partner of the corporate debtor, as the case may be, shall be liable to make

such contribution to the assets of the corporate debtor as it may deem fit, if—
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(@) before the insolvency commencement date, such director or partner knew or ought to have known that there was no
reasonable prospect of avoiding the commencement of a corporate insolvency resolution process in respect of such corporate
debtor; and

(b) such director or partner did not exercise due diligence in minimising the potential loss to the creditors of the corporate debtor.
Explanation.—For the purposes of this section a director or partner of the corporate debtor, as the case may be, shall be deemed
to have exercised due diligence if such diligence was reasonably expected of a person carrying out the same functions as are

carried out by such director or partner, as the case may be, in relation to the corporate debtor.

Definition of Fraud as per Companies Act, 2013:

The companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 defines fruad as “fraud” in relation to affairs of a company or any Body Corporate, includes
any act, ommission, concealment of any fact or abuse of position commited by any person or any other person with the connivance
in any manner, with intent to deceive, to gain undue advantage from or to injure the interests of the company or its shareholder or
its creditors or any other person, whether or not there is any wrongful gain or wrongful loss”

“Wrongful Gain” — Gain by unlawful means of property to which the person gaining is not legally entitled.

“Wrongful Loss” — Loss by unlawful means of property to which the person losing is legally entitled.
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17.2. Critical observations in accordance with the scope of work are as below:

1. The borrower has deployed short-term borrowings for long term purposes which is in violation of the terms and conditions of the sanction.
(Refer Para-10.1.13)

2. Ason 31-Mar-2020, the borrower has unadjusted/unrecovered receivables balances from suspected related parties and long overdues from other
parties to the tune of Rs. 12.70 crore, while it has defaulted its payments towards financial creditors and statutory dues. (Refer Para-10.5.1)

3. The borrower has paid hefty amounts of Rs. 12.49 crore fully in cash mode, towards various expenses. Various instances of vehicle type
mismatch relating to such expenses indicate serious financial irregularities and lend weight to ingenuineness of such hefty payments made.
(Refer Para-12.9.1)

4. Transactions of Rs. 2.23 crore with ‘Annai Infra Developers Private Limited’, which was involved in a massive GST fake invoice scam, imply
recording of fictitious transactions by the company. (Refer Para-12.9.2)

5. Misappropriation of Cash and fixed assets totalling Rs. 0.44 crore by the outgoing directors was detected. (Refer Para-12.9.3)

6. Instances of fictitious Sales entries booked to the tune of Rs. 34.55 crore during Aug-2014 to Mar-2015, were detected. (Refer Para-13.1.3)

N

Suspected fraudulent sales transactions were carried out at Patratu unit to the tune of Rs. 17.07 crore, involving heavy amount of cash
receipts and substantial bad debts written off. (Refer Para-13.1.4)

8. Confirmation letters were sent to some of the Debtor parties selected on random basis for confirming such debtors’ balances. Most of these
Debtor confirmation letters have been returned undelivered. (Refer Para-13.1.4)

9. Transactions with suspected related parties on unfavourable terms resulting in loss of Rs. 3.37 crore were observed. (Refer Para-14.3.1)

10.Preferential transactions amounting to Rs. 9.66 crore were carried out by the borrower, involving repayments/ adjustments of unsecured loans/
operational debts of the related/ other parties. (Refer Para-16.1.1)

11. Considering the disproportionate consumption of iron, steel & cement during construction of plant, it is hereby recommended that a Chartered
engineer be appointed to assess the quantity and value of materials consumed for construction of plant.
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17.3. In view of above observations, the defaults and irregularities appear to be wilful and

intentional on part of the erstwhile management (promoters) of the company. Accordingly,

fraudulent conduct of affairs of the company with intent to deceive the lenders is evident,

resulting in diversion of funds totalling Rs.94.02 crore.

For Hary Kurup And Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN :142103W

Hary Kurup
Proprietor
M.No. 121794

Place : Pune
Dated : 7thDecember 2020
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18. ANNEXURES

18.1.
1811 Vinayak Traders-Upmanya Traders PvtLtd - V-Cal Traders

Burnpur Cement Limited
Palasdiha, Po-Kanyapur
Panchgachia Road
ASANSOL - 713341
CIN:L27104WB1986PLC040831
E-Mail : acc.asn@burnpurcement.com

Journal Vouchers Voucher

No. : BCL104CP Dated : 31-Mar-2016

Particulars Debit Credit
UPMANYA TRADERS Dr| 4,72,20,261.50
PVT LTD
V-CAL TRADERS Dr | 3,56,40,017.65
On Account 3564001765 Dr
To VINAYAK TRADERS 8,28,60,279.15
On Account 82860279.15 Cr

¥ 8,28,60,279.15 ¥ 8,28,60,279.15

Relevant extracts of ledgers showing set off of receivables’ balances with against payables
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1812, Madan Mohan Suppliers Pvt Ltd - Star Traders

Burnpur Cement Limited
Palasdiha, Po-Kanyapur
Panchgachia Road
ASANSOL - 713341
CIN:L27104WB1986PLC040831
E-Mail : acc.asn@burnpurcement.com

Journal Vouchers Voucher

No. Dated : 31-Mar-2016
Particulars Debit Credit
STAR TRADERS Dr 81,75,000.00
On Account 81,75,000.00 Dr
To Madhan Mohan 81,75,000.00
Suppliers Pvt_Ltd.
On Account 81,75,000.00 Cr

¥ 81,75,000.00 ¥ 81,75,000.00
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18.2. Relevant extracts of ledgers showing write off of receivables’ balances as bad debts

182.1. Bad Debts writtenoff

Burnpur Cement Limited
Palasdiha, Po-Kanyapur
Panchgachia Road
ASANSOL - 713341
CIN:L27104WB1986PLC040831

Bad Debtos of S Debtors
Ledger Account

1-Apr-2014 to 31-Mar-2019

Page 1

Date Particulars Vch Type Vch No. Debit Credit

306-2017 By BAD DEBTS INP/L AC Jourral Vou hers BCL2CP 13,78,62,019.63
BEING THE BAD DEBTS ENTERY PASS

31-3-2018 By BAD DEBTS INP/L AC Jourral Vouchers BCL2CP 9,67,50,011.00

BEING THE BAD DEBTS ENTERY PASS
FOR THE FY=-2017-18

To (as per details) JourralVouhers 23,46,12,030.63
AANCHAL ISPATLTD. 2,06,65,749.00Cr
Madhan Mohan Suppliers Pvt.Ltd. 0.00Cr

Madhan Mohan Suppliers Pvt.Ltd. 2,40,81,660.13Cr
Mis Gayatri Trading, Adityapur, Jamshedpur 1,52,64,534.52Cr
Shree Padmawati Metaliks Pvt. Ltd. 34,47,909.50 Cr
Subhlaxmi Dealers Pvt Ltd. 1,02,73,317.60Cr
VINAYAK TRADERS 2,44,18,505.36 Cr
Bumpur Cement Ltd Patratu...S.Dr 13,64,60,354.52 Cr
BAD DEBTS WRITTEN OFF TRANSFER

IN DEBTOR ACCOUNT

23,46,12,030.63 23,46,12,030.63
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18.3. Relevant extracts of Search Results of Trucks’ Registration No. on “Vahan.in” — Fictitious Sales
entries

183.1. JH02AK2049 - 2WN - M-Cycle /Scooter

& VAHAN (4

— NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JHO2AK2049

[ Vahan Search

JHO2AK2049 Status: ACTIVE
M-Cycle/Scooter(2WN)
B PETROL # Not Available
WEGO
TVS MOTOR COMPANY LTD
El HAZARIBAG, Jharkhand
Owner Name: LACHMAN KUMAR DAS Registration Date: 18-Mar-2016
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 13-Mar-2031 MV Tax: LTT
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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1832, JHOAK2049 -Vehicle Not Found

&)’ Vehicle Detail not found

VAHAN

. Y NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JHOAK2049
6 - 2 = S Evaluate The Expression
[ Vahan Search
TERMS OF USES

4
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1833. JHOAN1503 - Vehicle Not Found

&) Vehicle Detail not found

= VAHAN

. o NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JHOAN1503

1% 31 = & Evaluate The Expression

I Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

o
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1834, JHOR1184 - Vehicle Not Found

&) Vehicle Detail not found

VAHAN

. _ N NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JHOR1184
2 % 9 = e Evaluate The Expression
[ Vahan Search ]
TERMS OF USES

o
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1835. JHOW6288 - Vehicle Not Found

W) Vehicle Detail not found

% VAHAN

.. . 29 NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JHOW6G288

10 * 10 = 3 Evaluate The Expression

I Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

#

DRAFT FORENSIC AUDIT REPORT

BURNPUR CEMENT LIMITED

Page115 0f197



HARY KURUP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL | OCTOBER 2020

1836. JH10AL3204 - 2WN - M-cycle /Scooter

VAHAN (4

m NR e-Services

RC STATUS
JH10AL3204
A A z Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]
JH10AL3204 Status: ACTIVE
M-Cycle/Scooter(2WN)
B PETROL # Not Available
PULSAR
BAJAJ AUTO LTD
DHANBAD, Jharkhand
Owner Name: ANUP KUMAR Registration Date: 21-Sep-2013
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 24-Aug-2028 MV Tax: LT¥
Insurance: 16-Aug-2021 PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.3.7. NL01D6075-VehicleNotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

VAHAN

m NR e-Services

RC STATUS

NLO1D6075

Greater No 2, 1 e Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search

TERMS OF USES

4
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18.3.8. NL10D6075-VehicleNotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

VAHAN

m NR e-Services

RC STATUS

NL10D6075

Greater No 4, 2 ﬂ Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search

TERMS OF USES

o
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18.3.9. NL10D7092-VehicleNotFound

W) Vehicle Detail not found

% VAHAN

.. NR e-Services

RC STATUS

NL10D7092

5 Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

o
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18.3.10.0R41F8067-VehicleNotFound

%) Vehicle Detail not found

m NR e-Services
RC STATUS
OR41F8067
9 - 7 = & Evaluate The Expression

I Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

o
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18.3.11.WB03A0188-LGV

WB03A0188

Goods Carrier(LGV)

B DIESEL

NA

TATA MOTORS LTD

[l SALTLAKE ARTO, West Bengal
Owner Name:

W VAHAN
a oy VR e-Services
RC STATUS
WB03A0188
9 - 1= .’u’ Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

Status: Fitness Expired

# Not Available

M/S.BAGAI GOLDEN Registration Date:

o

30-Jun-1995

Validity
Fitness/REGN:
Insurance:

TRANSPORTCO
01-Feb-2013 MV Tax:
NA PUCC:

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

NA
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18.3.12.WB11A3419-LPV

VAHAN (&)

m NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB11A3419

3 Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search

WB11A3419 Status: Fitness Expired
Motor Cab(LPV)

B) DIESEL # Not Available

NA BSII

HINDUSTAN MOTOR FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED
[l Howrah RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: MRS MONOJ DEVI TEWARI Registration Date: 01-Apr-2002
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 17-Apr-2016 MV Tax: 26-Sep-2016
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.3.13.WB37A8184-MPV

VAHAN ()

m NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB37A8184

Smallest No 8, 7 & Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

WB37A8184 Status: Fitness Expired
Omni Bus(MPV)

B DIESEL # Not Available

MINI BUS

TATA MOTORS LTD
[l Paschim Burdwan RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: SONALI SADHU Registration Date: 27-Jul-2005
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 09-Jul-2011 MV Tax: 26-Jan-2011
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.3.14.WB37A8772-MGV

VAHAN (&)

' NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB37A8772

3 Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

WB37A8772 Status: Fitness Expired
Goods Carrier(MGV)

B DIESEL # Not Available

MINI TRUCK

TATA MOTORS LTD
[ Paschim Burdwan RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: SRINATH CHOWDHURY Registration Date: 01-Jan-2005
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 18-Mar-2016 MV Tax: 23-Jul-2015
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.3.15.WB37C3155-VehicleNotFound

% Vehicle Detail not found

% VAHAN

—— NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB37C3155

3 Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search

TERMS OF USES

o
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18.3.16.WB37C3352-VehicleNotFound

W) Vehicle Detail not found

VAHAN
. NR e-Services
RC STATUS
WB37C3352
7 - 4 = c Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

o

DRAFT FORENSIC AUDIT REPORT
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18.3.17. WB41B6110-3WT-Three Wheeler

R NR e-Services
RC STATUS
WB41B6110
6+1 = 3 Evaluate The Expression
[ Vahan Search ]
WB41B6110 Status: Fitness Expired
Three Wheeler (Goods)(3WT)
B) DIESEL £ Not Available
NA
BAJAJ AUTO LTD
Purba Burdwan RTO, West Bengal
Owner Name: RAJ KUMAR KAHAR Registration Date: 11-Mar-2005
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 06-Mar-2012 MV Tax: 10-Mar-2011
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.3.18.WB41B8599-MGV

VAHAN (4

<2 NR e-Services
{HAHT JAG4

RC STATUS

WB41B8599

Greater No 10, 6 z Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

WB41B8599 Status: ACTIVE
Goods Carrier(MGV)

B DIESEL £ BHARAT STAGE |

TATAM

TATA MOTORS LTD

[f Purba Burdwan RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: PRIYABRATA ROY Registration Date: 24-Nov-2005

Validity

Fitness/REGN: 25-Mar-2021 MV Tax: 23-May-2021
Insurance: 09-Nov-2020 PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.3.19.WB41C0680-LMV-Tractor

& VAHAN ()

. NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB41C0680

Greater No 8, 7 c Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

WB41C0680 Status: Fitness Expired

Agricultural Tractor(LMV)

B) DIESEL # Not Available

NA

EICHER MOTORS LTD

Purba Burdwan RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: ARMAN MALLICK Registration Date: 31-May-2006

Validity

Fitness/REGN: 28-May-2008 MV Tax: 31-May-2014
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.3.20.WB41C8789-LGV

VAHAN ()

NR e-Services

FAHa AGA

RC STATUS
WB41C8789
5% 6 = .’3 Evaéuate The Expression
Vahan Search

WB41C8789 Status: ACTIVE
Goods Carrier(LGV)
B DIESEL £ BHARAT STAGE Il
MAXX PIK-UP-V-119/BS-2
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA LIMITED
[E Purba Burdwan RTO, West Bengal
Owner Name: SRI SURESH RAM Registration Date: 25-Jan-2008
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 03-Jun-2021 MV Tax: 24-Jan-2021
Insurance: 07-Jan-2021 PUCC: 24-Feb-2021

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.3.21. WB41D5098 - MGV

<22 NR e-Services
wewa T
RC STATUS
WB41D5098
7Z7+9 = a Evaluate The Expression
[ Vahan Search ]
WB41D5098 Status: ACTIVE
Goods Carrier(MGV)
B)DIESEL # BHARAT STAGE Il
LPT 1109/42 CAB EX BSII
TATA MOTORS LTD
Purba Burdwan RTO, West Bengal
Owner Name: MAHALAXMI IRON TRADING CO Registration Date: 22-Apr-2009
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 18-Nov-2020 MV Tax: 21-Apr-2020
Insurance: 12-Apr-2021 PUCC: 09-Jan-2021

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.4. Relevant extracts of Search Results of Trucks’ Registration No. on “Vahan.in” — Inward Freight
Sla

1841, JHA01Z4915 -LGV

VAHAN ()

uariw NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JHO01Z4915

Smallest No 1,7 a Evaluake The Expression
Vahan Search

JH01Z4915 Status: Fitness Expired
Goods Carrier(LGV)

B DIESEL # Not Available

TATA ACE275 IDI BSII

TATA MOTORS LTD

[l RANCHI, Jharkhand

Owner Name: UMESH PRASAD GUPTA Registration Date: 25-Apr-2009

Validity

Fitness/REGN: 19-May-2018 MV Tax: 20-Apr-2024
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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1842, JH10AG5155 - 2WN - M-Cycel /Scooter

VAHAN (4]

’ . NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JH10AG5155

10+ 32 = .’u’ Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

JH10AG5155 Status: ACTIVE

M-Cycle/Scooter(2WN)

B) PETROL # Not Available

PLEASURE

HINDUSTAN MOTOR FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED

[[l DHANBAD, Jharkhand

Owner Name: BACHCHAN SINGH Registration Date: 10-Nov-2012
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 25-Aug-2025 MV Tax: LV
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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1843 JH10S7319 - 2WN - M-Cycle /Scooter

VAHAN (&)

’ . NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JH10S7319

a Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

JH10S87319 Status: ACTIVE

M-Cycle/Scooter(2WN)

B) PETROL £ Not Available

SPLENDER PLUS

HERO HONDA MOTORS LTD
DHANBAD, Jharkhand

Owner Name: BACHHU PRASAD Registration Date: 04-May-2009
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 01-May-2024 MV Tax: LTT
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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1844, NL014766-Vehicle Not Found

% Vehicle Detail not found

g VAHAN

. 5 NR e-Services

RC STATUS

NLO14766

Smallest No 5, 7 3 Fva!uale The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

&
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18.4.5. WB25E0766 -LGV

VAHAN ()

' NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB25E0766

Greater No 4, 3 .’u’ Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

WB25E0766 Status: ACTIVE
Goods Carrier(LGV)

B) DIESEL # Not Available
SFC709

TATA MOTORS LTD
[l Murshidabad RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: MD MATIN ANSARI MOMIN Registration Date: 18-Oct-2006
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 03-Dec-2020 MV Tax: 15-Jan-2021
Insurance: 15-Nov-2020 PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

Parmit Nataile
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18.4.6. WB25E2014 -MGV

& VAHAN ()
e NR e-Services
RC STATUS
WB25E2014
Qi) = c Evaluate The Expression
[ Vahan Search ]
WB25E2014 Status: ACTIVE
Goods Carrier(MGV)
B DIESEL £ BHARAT STAGE Il
SFC909
TATA MOTORS LTD
Barasat RTO, West Bengal
Owner Name: PHOOL KUMARI TIWARI Registration Date: 19-Sep-2011
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 28-Oct-2020 MV Tax: 18-Dec-2020
Insurance: 11-Oct-2021 PUCC: 13-Apr-2021

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.4.7. WB37G2809-Vehicle NotFound

W)’ Vehicle Detail not found

&% VAHAN
.. ... NR e-Services
RC STATUS
WB37G2809

£ Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search

TERMS OF USES

o
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18.4.8. WB39B2351-VehicleNotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

VAHAN

m NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB39B2351

(10- 7= R

[ Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

o
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18.49. WB39B2751-VehicleNotFound

W Vehicle Detail not found

VAHAN

<2 NR e-Services

RC STATUS
WB39B2751
2 % 6 = e Eva\uate The Expression
[ Vahan Search ]
TERMS OF USES

o
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18.4.10.UP05F1805-VehicleNotFound

&' Vehicle Detail not found

= VAHAN
— NR e-Services
RC STATUS
UPO5F1805

Smallest No 1, 5 &> Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

o
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18.4.11.WB39N5066-VehicleNotFound

% Vehicle Detail not found

VAHAN

. NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB39N5066

6+ 3 = & Fvaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

#
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18.4.12.WB39B1451-VehicleNotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

% VAHAN

.. .29 NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB39B81451

Smallest No 8, 2 S Evaluate The Expression

I Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

o

DRAFT FORENSIC AUDIT REPORT
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18.4.13.NL01L56166-VehicleNotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

= VAHAN

i NR e-Services

RC STATUS

NLO1L56166

Smallest No 4, 6 e Evaluale The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

TERMS OF USES

o

DRAFT FORENSIC AUDIT REPORT
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18.4.14.WB25F3698-LGV

VAHAN ()

‘ NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB25F3698

Greater No 6, 4 3 Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

WB25F3698 Status: Fitness Expired
Goods Carrier(LGV)

B DIESEL # BHARAT STAGE IV
BOLERO MAXI TRUCK

MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA LIMITED
[l Barasat RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: MEHABUB HASAN BISWAS Registration Date: 31-Jul-2014
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 27-Jul-2016 MV Tax: 29-Jul-2015
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.4.15.WB19F4251-LGV

e NR e-Services
RC STATUS
WB19F4251
546 = a Eva!uate The Expression
Vahan Search
WB19F4251 Status: Fitness Expired
Goods Carrier(LGV)
B DIESEL 4 BHARAT STAGE I
BOLERO MAXI TRUCK
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA LIMITED
[f Alipore RTO, West Bengal
Owner Name: ANCHHAR ALI MOLLA Registration Date: 14-Feb-2013
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 05-Feb-2015 MV Tax: 12-May-2018
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA
*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.5. Relevant extracts of Search Results of Trucks’ Registration No. on “Vahan.in” — Transporting
Charge (Clinker)
185.1, JHO2E2478-2WN - Two-wheeler
& vaHAN (4)
. o NR e-Services
RC STATUS
JHO2E2478
s Evaluate The Expression
JHO02E2478 Status: Fitness Expired
M-Cycle/Scooter(2WN)
BYPETROL 4 Not Available
PASSION PLUS
HERO HONDA MOTORS LTD
[l HAZARIBAG, Jharkhand
Owner Name: ASHOK YADAV Registration Date: 22-Feb-2005
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 21-Feb-2020 MV Tax:
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

. Financed: YES click here to see CERSAI details
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18.5.2.  'WB19G0929 -LGV

& VAHAN ()

—— NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB19G0929

s Evaluate The Expression
[ Vahan Search

WB19G0929 Status: ACTIVE
Goods Carrier(LGV)

B DIESEL £ BHARAT STAGE III
LPT 407EX
TATA MOTORS LTD
[E Alipore RTO, West Bengal
Owner Name: SANJAY SHAH Registration Date: 05-Feb-2014
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 23-Feb-2022 MV Tax: 04-May-2021
Insurance: 26-Jul-2021 PUCC: 13-Mar-2021
*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
Permit Details
Goods Permit [LIGHT GOODS PERMIT]
Permit No: PGDC/WB19/3621 Valid upto: 23-Feb-2022
NP Auth No: NP Auth upto: 23-Feb-2022
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1853. JH10J77914 - Vehicle Not Found

&) Vehicle Detail not found

% VAHAN

. _ &9 NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JH10J77914

Smallest No 8, 1 & Evaluate The Expression

Vahan Search

o
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1854. JH10Q03154 - Vehicle Not Found

# VAHAN (4]
S NR e-Services
RC STATUS
&) Vehicle Detail not found x
JH10Q03154
9 - 5= e Evaluate The Expression

Vahan Search
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185.5.

WB43Q08854 - Vehicle NotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

% VAHAN

ek NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB43Q08854

Smallest No 7, 9 &£ Evaluate The Expression

Vahan Search

%
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18.5.6. WB39A3514 -LGV

& VAHAN @

. _ N NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB39A3514

s Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search

WB39A3514 Status: Fitness Expired
Trailer (Commercial)(LGV)
BYNOTAPPLICABLE £ Not Available
TWO WHEELER TRAILOR
NISHA TRAILOR WORKS
[E Durgapore ARTO, West Bengal
Owner Name: DHANANJAY PATRA Registration Date: 04-Mar-2010
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 22-Nov-2017 MV Tax: 03-Mar-2017
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.5.7.  'WB25F5892 -LPV

& VAHAN ()

. NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB25F5892

Greater No 10, 8 s Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search

WB25F5892 Status: ACTIVE
Luxury Cab(LPV)

B DIESEL 4 BHARAT STAGE IV
BOLERO SLE

MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA LIMITED
[fl Barasat RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: BIDYUT MUKHERJEE Registration Date: 20-Mar-2015
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 07-Apr-2021 MV Tax: 19-Sep-2020
Insurance: NA PUCC: 30-Jan-2021

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

. Financed: YES click here to see CERSAI details
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185.8. HR38K2837 -Vehicle NotFound

= VAHAN 6

. _ NR e-Services
RC STATUS

%)’ Vehicle Detail not found x

HR38K2837

e Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search
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1859.

HR04N1097-Vehicle NotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

= VAHAN

= NR e-Services
HAHT AG4

RC STATUS

HRO04N1097

s }Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search 1

o
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185.10. HR38K2917-Vehicle NotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

= VAHAN

. o NR e-Services

RC STATUS

HR38K2917

Smallest No 1, 3 S Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search ]

#
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18511 JHO0558664 - Vehicle Not Found

%) Vehicle Detail not found

% VAHAN

B, A9 NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JH0558664

e Evaluate The Expression

[ Vahan Search

o
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18.5.12. WB25B4819 - LGV

WB25B4819

Goods Carrier(LGV)

BYDIESEL

68

TATA MOTORS LTD

[l Barasat RTO, West Bengal
Owner Name:

% VAHAN

.. % NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB25B4819

7 * 8 = ngalua(e The Expression

Vahan Search

Status: Fitness Expired

2 Not Available

SHYAMAL BASAK Registration Date:

o

05-Jul-2004

Validity
Fitness/REGN:
Insurance:

MV Tax:
PUCC:

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

17-Aug-2019
NA

BlackList Status

Blacklisted by Barasat RTO,West Bengal due to reason Audit Objection, AS PER AUDIT PARA 15 SR FITNESS FEES BST SHORT REALIZATION OF

FITNESS FEES RS 150/- YEAR 2014-15
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o

18.6. Relevant extracts of Search Results of Trucks’ Registration No. on “Vahan.in” —Times Cargo
Movers
186.1. WB315898-LGV-BOLERO
g VAHAN
=% NR e-Services
HARY 794
RC STATUS
WB315898
s Evaluate The Expression
WB315898 Status: Fitness Expired
Goods Carrier(LGV)
BYDIESEL £ Not Available
BOLERO PICK UP BS111

MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA LIMITED
[E Contai ARTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: SWAPAN KR JANA Registration Date: 09-Nov-2012
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 14-Jul-2017 MV Tax: 08-Nov-2016
Insurance: 12-Sep-2020 PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

BlackList Status

Blacklisted by Contai ARTO,West Bengal due to reason Audit Objection, SHORT REALISATION OF FINES FOR DELAYED PRODUCTION OF VEHICLE

FOR C/F RS. 100/- VIDE PARA NO. 09 OF 2014-2017. dated 05-OCT-2020
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186.2. JH10J7791- LGV Mahindra Maxx Pickup
AN NR e-Services
RC STATUS
JH10J7791
9+3 = s Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search
JH10J7791 Status: ACTIVE
Goods Carrier(LGV)
B DIESEL £ Not Available
MAXX PICK UP / 2WD
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA LIMITED
[E] DHANBAD, Jharkhand
Owner Name: M/S MITTAL POLYPACKS PVT. Registration Date: 23-Feb-2006
LTD
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 19-Jan-2021 MV Tax: 01-Feb-2021
Insurance: 08-Feb-2021 PUCC: 17-Mar-2021

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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186.3.

JH0558664 - Vehicle Not Found

&) Vehicle Detail not found

VAHAN

. NR e-Services

RC STATUS

JH0558664

Greater No 10, 9 s Evaluate The Expression

Vahan Search

4

DRAFT FORENSIC AUDIT REPORT

BURNPUR CEMENT LIMITED

Page1610f197



HARY KURUP & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL | OCTOBER 2020

18.64. BR04B9113-Vehicle NotFound

VAHAN @

ik NR e-Services

RC STATUS

%)’ Vehicle Detail not found x

BR04B9113

Greater No 2, 3 :’3 Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search
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186.5. WB19G0929-LGV-TataLPT407EX

# VAHAN (4]

. _ % NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB19G0929

s Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search

WB19G0929 Status: ACTIVE
Goods Carrier(LGV)

B DIESEL £ BHARAT STAGE lll
LPT 407EX

TATA MOTORS LTD
[E Alipore RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: SANJAY SHAH Registration Date: 05-Feb-2014
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 23-Feb-2022 MV Tax: 04-May-2021
Insurance: 26-Jul-2021 PUCC: 13-Mar-2021

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

Permit Details

Goods Permit [LIGHT GOODS PERMIT]

Permit No: PGDC/WB19/3621 Valid upto: 23-Feb-2022
NP Auth No: NP Auth upto: 23-Feb-2022
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18.6.6.

NL01Q8707 - Regn date of alater date

% VAHAN

=4 NR e-Services
A JEA

o

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

RC STATUS
NL01Q8707
4 - 4 = e Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search
NL01Q8707 Status: ACTIVE
Goods Carrier(HGV)
B DIESEL # Not Available
LPT 1615
TATA MOTORS LTD
[l KOHIMA RTO, Nagaland
Owner Name: KAPOOR DIESELS GARAGE PVT Registration Date: 09-Mar-2017
LTD
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 21-Feb-2022 MV Tax: 31-Mar-2021
Insurance: 02-Mar-2021 PUCC: NA

' Financed: YES click here to see CERSAI details
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186.7. NL02K3035-Vehicle NotFound

# VAHAN (4

R A NR e-Services
RC STATUS

&) Vehicle Detail not found x

NLO2K3035

10 - 7 = e Evaluate The Expression

Vahan Search
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18.68. WB37C3352-Vehicle NotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

' VAHAN

. NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB37C3352

6 * 7 = cEvaluate The Expression

Vahan Search

o
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18,69,

0ODO01P9307-2WN - 2-wheeler
.. 4% NR e-Services
RC STATUS
OD01P9307
s Evaluate The Expression
OD01P9307 Status: ACTIVE
M-Cycle/Scooter(2WN)
B PETROL £ BHARAT STAGE IlI
HONDA DREAM NEO

HONDA MOTORCYCLE AND SCOOTER INDIA (P) LTD
[f] BALASORE, Odisha

o

Owner Name: MUKTIKANTA SAHOO Registration Date: 09-Dec-2016
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 23-Nov-2031 MV Tax: LTT
Insurance: 18-Nov-2020 PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

Financed: YES click here to see CERSAI details
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18.6.10. WB33A0697 -LPV-MahindraMarshal-31.41MT

VAHAN ()

. . .5 NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB33A0697

Greater No 4, 6 ,{3' Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search

WB33A0697 Status: Fitness Expired
Maxi Cab(LPV)

B DIESEL 2 Not Available
MARSHAL

MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA LIMITED
[E Paschim Midnapore RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: SRI UMAPADA ROY MAHAPATRA Registration Date: 03-Dec-2004
Validity

Fitness/REGN: 16-Jun-2013 MV Tax: 03-Jun-2013
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

: Financed: YES click here to see CERSAI details
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186.11, OR01V5045-2WN - 2-Wheeler

VAHAN @

.. NR e-Services

RC STATUS

OR01V5045

Greater No 5, 4 e Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search

OR01V5045 Status: ACTIVE

M-Cycle/Scooter(2WN)

B PETROL 4 BHARAT STAGE Il

HERO HONDA PLEASURE

HERO MOTOCORP LTD

[l BALASORE, Odisha
Owner Name: PRASANTA BHOI Registration Date: 07-Aug-2012
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 06-Aug-2027 MV Tax: LTT
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA
*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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18.6.12. NLOG7631-Vehicle Not Found

&)’ Vehicle Detail not found

= VAHAN

o _ NR e-Services

RC STATUS

NLOG7631

10 * 5 = c Evaluate The Expression

Vahan Search

%
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18.6.13. WB315898-LGV -Mahindra Bolero

VAHAN @

. .. 59 NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB315898

s Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search

WB315898 Status: Fitness Expired

Goods Carrier(LGV)

B DIESEL # Not Available

BOLERO PICK UP BS111

MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA LIMITED

[E contai ARTO, West Bengal
Owner Name: SWAPAN KR JANA Registration Date: 09-Nov-2012
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 14-Jul-2017 MV Tax: 08-Nov-2016
Insurance: 12-Sep-2020 PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

. BlackList Status
Blacklisted by Contai ARTO,West Bengal due to reason Audit Objection, SHORT REALISATION OF FINES FOR DELAYED PRODUCTION OF VEHICLE
FOR C/F RS. 100/- VIDE PARA NO. 09 OF 2014-2017. dated 05-OCT-2020
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18.6.14.

JH10]7791- LGV -Mahindra Maxx
. 2 NR e-Services
RC STATUS
JH10J7791
2 -2 = e IEva!uate The Expression
Vahan Search

JH10J7791 Status: ACTIVE
Goods Carrier(LGV)
B DIESEL 4 Not Available
MAXX PICK UP / 2WD

MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA LIMITED
[l DHANBAD, Jharkhand

%)

Owner Name: M/S MITTAL POLYPACKS PVT. Registration Date: 23-Feb-2006
LTD

Validity

Fitness/REGN: 19-Jan-2021 MV Tax: 01-Feb-2021

Insurance: 08-Feb-2021 PUCC: 17-Mar-2021

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.
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186.15.

HR38K2917-Vehicle NotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

VAHAN

—h NR e-Services

RC STATUS

HR38K2917

z Evaluate The Expression

)
'
w
"

[ Vahan Search ]

o
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18.6.16. BR04B9113-VehicleNotFound

&) Vehicle Detail not found

% VAHAN

.. 8 NR e-Services

RC STATUS

BR04B9113

z Evaluate The Expression

Vahan Search

o
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18.6.17. WB51A3557 -LGV - Tractor

Y NR e-Services
RC STATUS
WB51A3557
6 -2 = e Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search
WB51A3557 Status: Fitness Expired
Tractor (Commercial)(LGV)
B DIESEL £ Not Available
TRACTOR
MAHINDRA & MAHINDRA LIMITED
[# Nadia RTO, West Bengal
Owner Name: HASANUZZAMAN SK Registration Date: 12-Dec-2011
Validity
Fitness/REGN: 11-Dec-2013 MV Tax: 11-Mar-2012
Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

. Financed: YES click here to see CERSAI details
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18.6.18. WB41A6906 - LGV

& VAHAN (4]

= NR e-Services

RC STATUS

WB41A6906

Greater No 9, 10 e Evaluate The Expression
Vahan Search

WB41A6906 Status: Fitness Expired
Trailer (Commercial)(LGV)

B DIESEL 2 Not Available

NA

STANDARD CORPORATION INDIALTD
[A Purba Burdwan RTO, West Bengal

Owner Name: LAKSHMAN DAS GHATAK & Registration Date: 23-Apr-2001
ORS.

Validity

Fitness/REGN: 11-Sep-2015 MV Tax: 31-Mar-2015

Insurance: NA PUCC: NA

*If Insurance/PUCC validity are not available, same may be verified from physical document.

BlackList Status

Blacklisted by Purba Burdwan RTO,West Bengal due to reason Audit Objection, SL. NO.- 376 PARA 7 NON REALIZATION OF TAX, ADDL TAX AND
PANELTY OF AUDIT 2013-2016. DEFT TOTAL TAX-RS 4700
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18.7.

Party-wise details of Cash receipts from Sales made at Patratu Unit

1 | Banti Kumar (Nt)-Ranchi 2017 4,08,800.00
2 | Jitendra Ganjhu - Palani 2017 3,31,800.00
3 | Hari Prakash Mahto - Talatand 2017 3,09,400.00
4 | Sangam Cement Agency,Bhurkunda 2017 2,94,350.00
5 | Poddar Cement,Ranchi (Ls) 2017 2,91,200.00
6 | Nakul Oraon, Hariharpur 2017 2,91,000.00
7 | Amit Karmakar - Balkudra 2017 2,88,200.00
8 | Chandan Karmali - Talatand 2017 2,70,600.00
9 | A.K Singh -Chira Chas Bokaro 2017 2,57,100.00
10 | Rajiv Singh, Ranchi 2017 2,47,100.00
11 | Gajanand Prasad (Nt)-Ranchi 2017 2,46,400.00
12 | Bhuneshwar Mahto -Patratu 2017 2,45,000.00
13 | Pawan Bedia,Palani 2017 2,15,000.00
14 | Robin Munda - Rasda 2017 2,01,600.00
15 | Sanjay Mahto - Talatand 2017 1,99,000.00
16 | Mahesh Bedia- Rochap - Patratu 2017 1,98,800.00
17 | Krishna Mahto 2017 1,95,000.00
18 | Deepak Dayal,Ranchi 2017 1,90,400.00
19 | Laxman Saw, Ranchi 2017 1,90,400.00
20 | Sahu Enterprises, Pithoria Ranchi 2017 1,87,500.00
21 | Shivnath Mahto - Hariharpur 2017 1,85,000.00
22 | Rahmat Alam - Uchringa 2017 1,83,800.00
23 | Kartik Karmali - Balkudra 2017 1,81,000.00
24 | Abhilash Mahto - Katia 2017 1,79,800.00
25 | Maha Laxmi Steel,Ranchi (Ls) 2017 1,79,200.00
26 | Budham Turi - Balkudra 2017 1,73,600.00
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27 | Manish Jalan-Arki,Ranchi 2017 1,73,600.00
28 | Shambhu Nath Kumar,Janta Nagar Patratu 2017 1,70,400.00
29 | Biru Karmali - Balkudra 2017 1,62,600.00
30 | Madan Lal Ranchi - Nt 2017 1,62,400.00
31 | Rajat Kashyap,Ranchi 2017 1,62,400.00
32 | Birendra Rajak - Kotto 2017 1,57,600.00
33 | Nayan Prakash Mahto - Hesla 2017 1,55,400.00
34 | Bhura Oraon,Balkudra Patratu 2017 1,48,400.00
35 | Lok Enterprises, Churchu Barkagoan 2017 1,48,200.00
36 | Ritesh Mahto- Katia 2017 1,46,600.00
37 | Budhan Mahto - Katiya 2017 1,44,640.00
38 | Mithun Kumar Munda - Rasda 2017 1,43,400.00
39 | Dhaneshwar Mahto - Katia [ Ls] 2017 1,42,400.00
40 | Mahendra Ganjhu- Garewatand 2017 1,40,000.00
41 | Lakhan Paswan - Balkudra 2017 1,39,200.00
42 | Santosh Turi - Patratu 2017 1,37,800.00
43 | Chattu Mahto,Palani Patratu 2017 1,35,200.00
44 | Jethua Turi, Ranchi 2017 1,34,400.00
45 | Kumud Choudhary-Tapkara,Ranchi 2017 1,34,400.00
46 | Premchand Bhagat,Hariharpur Patratu 2017 1,34,400.00
47 | Rajesh Nag, Ranchi 2017 1,34,400.00
48 | Ramchandra Turi,Garewatand 2017 1,33,000.00
49 | Chandan Karmali [ Nt] Bero 2017 1,28,800.00
50 | Gupteshwar Oraon,Balkudra Patratu 2017 1,28,800.00
51 | Lakhan Manjhi,Rasda [Ls] 2017 1,27,000.00
52 | Amit Kumar Turi - Kotto 2017 1,23,800.00
53 | Dhiraj Bedia-Bero Ranchi 2017 1,23,200.00
54 | Manish Sharma,Ranchi 2017 1,23,200.00
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55 | Tulsi Oraon, Labga Patratu 2017 1,17,800.00
56 | Sagar Munda - Talatand 2017 1,16,000.00
57 | Surendra Kumar - Rasda 2017 1,16,000.00
58 | Umesh Bedia, Palani 2017 1,16,000.00
59 | Dhiru Mahto,Kotto 2017 1,15,600.00
60 | Manohar Prajapati, Palani 2017 1,15,000.00
61 | Shivam Munda - Katiya 2017 1,13,600.00
62 | Dinesh Kumar Singh, Ranchi 2017 1,12,000.00
63 | Jaldhari Dungdu,Balkudra Patratu 2017 1,12,000.00
64 | Manu Turi,Hariharpur Patratu 2017 1,12,000.00
65 | Narayan Kumar, Ranchi 2017 1,12,000.00
66 | Puran Munda - Rasda 2017 1,11,800.00
67 | Shamim Ansari - Soliya 2017 1,10,200.00
68 | Yashwant Kumar - Rasda 2017 1,10,200.00
69 | Anil Paswan - Balkudra 2017 1,09,200.00
70 | Hiraman Ram,Balkudra Patratu 2017 1,08,800.00
71 | Md. Rahim,Balkudra 2017 1,07,800.00
72 | Ajay Turi - Garewatand 2017 1,04,400.00
73 | Arun Oroan- Hesla - Patratu 2017 1,04,400.00
74 | Rajesh Kumar, Garewatand 2017 1,04,400.00
75 | Satish Mahto - Balkudra 2017 1,04,400.00
76 | Asgar Ali - Saliya 2017 1,03,800.00
77 | Niranjan Munda-Hariharpur 2017 1,03,200.00
78 | Nitin Kumar Munda - Balkudra 2017 1,02,350.00
79 | Ram Krishna Turi - Balkudra 2017 1,02,200.00
80 | Sudesh Mahto- Talatand 2017 1,00,000.00
81 | Shankar Rajak - Talatand 2017 99,600.00
82 | Rajendra Oraon - Garewatand 2017 99,000.00
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83 | Bhugal Oraon - Garewatand 2017 98,600.00
84 | Chandra Shekhar Rajak - Talatand 2017 98,600.00
85 | Ram Kumar - Rasda 2017 98,600.00
86 | Tikeshwar Mahto, Palani 2017 98,600.00
87 | Dhani Oraon,Hariharpur Patratu 2017 97,800.00
88 | Birju Munda - Hesla 2017 97,600.00
89 | Dushrath Manjhi Balkudra 2017 96,400.00
90 | Hiran Turi- Rochap 2017 95,000.00
91 | Sikandar Kumar, Hariharpur 2017 94,600.00
92 | Dharmendra Kumar - Janta Nagar 2017 90,700.00
93 | Amit Kumar, Arki Ranchi [Ls] 2017 89,600.00
94 | Ismail Ansari, Bero Ranchi 2017 89,600.00
95 | Jiblal Pandit, Kotto 2017 89,600.00
96 | Parsuram Bhagat,Bero Ranchi 2017 89,600.00
97 | Makhan Ganjhu - Labga 2017 89,400.00
98 | Anshu Kumar - Rochap 2017 89,200.00
99 | Kitan Turi - Labga 2017 88,200.00
100 | Md Sakir - Soliya - Patratu 2017 87,000.00
101 | Ravi Shankar Thakur ( Kuru) 2017 86,800.00
102 | Kamlesh Tripathi-Arki,Ranchi 2017 84,000.00
103 | Manoj Kumar, Ormanjhi, Ranchi 2017 84,000.00
104 | Rajendra Bhagat,Bero Ranchi 2017 84,000.00
105 | Rajesh Kumar,Akri Ranchi (Nt) 2017 84,000.00
106 | Rajesh Yadav, Ranchi - Nt 2017 84,000.00
107 | Adhan Ganjhu - Labga 2017 83,800.00
108 | Ahmad Hussain - Uchringa [ Ls] 2017 82,400.00
109 | Nandu Kumar, Solia 2017 81,600.00
110 | Janardan Saw,Ranchi 2017 81,200.00
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111 | Lalu Mahto - Garewatand 2017 81,200.00
112 | Md.Anwar - Uchringa 2017 81,200.00
113 | Rameshwar Mahto -Katia Patratu 2017 81,200.00
114 | Ratan Turi -Hesla 2017 81,200.00
115 | Shyam Ganjhu - Hariharpur 2017 81,200.00
116 | Bhullar Manjhi- Katia Patratu 2017 80,200.00
117 | Md. Riyaz, Uchringa - Patratu 2017 79,695.00
118 | Prashant Mahto, Kotto 2017 79,600.00
119 | Chandra Pal Mahto-Hariharpur 2017 78,600.00
120 | Kunal Srivastava, Ranchi 2017 78,400.00
121 | Ramesh Mahto, Balkudra 2017 78,000.00
122 | Ashok Kumar, Talatand 2017 77,000.00
123 | Md. Kalim Ansari - Rochap 2017 77,000.00
124 | Rakesh Kumar Sinha (Irba /Oyana Ranchi) 2017 77,000.00
125 | Vikash Turi - Balkudra 2017 76,100.00
126 | Afzal Ali - Uchringa 2017 75,400.00
127 | Akhtar Alj, Soliya 2017 75,400.00
128 | Binay Kumar Rawani- Hariharpur 2017 75,400.00
129 | Mangal Turi - Rochap 2017 75,400.00
130 | Md.Tarik, Janta Nagar Patratu 2017 75,400.00
131 | Ramashray Kumar, Janta Nagar 2017 75,400.00
132 | Shashi Mahto - Palani 2017 75,400.00
133 | Sukhi Oraon - Kotto 2017 75,400.00
134 | Suresh Bedia - Rasda 2017 75,400.00
135 | Bhikhan Manjhi,Rasda Patratu 2017 75,000.00
136 | Keshav Pandit,Rasda Patratu 2017 75,000.00
137 | Lal Bihari Yadav Construction Pvt. Ltd. 2017 75,000.00
138 | B.N. Singh,Namkum Ranchi 2017 72,800.00
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139 | Bal Govind Oraon,Balkudra Patratu 2017 72,800.00
140 | Kishore Das, Rasda 2017 72,800.00
141 | Kundan Srivastava , Bero Ranchi 2017 72,800.00
142 | Sayum Ansari-Kujju 2017 72,600.00
143 | Roshan Mahto-Palani 2017 71,400.00
144 | Sandeep Turi - Katia 2017 71,200.00
145 | Jaleshwar Mahto-Kotto [ Ls] 2017 71,000.00
146 | Durga Prasad, Hariharpur 2017 70,600.00
147 | Bhadru Turi - Hesla Patratu 2017 69,600.00
148 | Meghna Turi - Janta Nagar 2017 69,600.00
149 | Prakip Mahto-Hariharpur 2017 69,600.00
150 | Pramod Kumar Mahto - Rochap 2017 69,600.00
151 | Sudhir Mahto Talatand [ Ls] 2017 69,600.00
152 | Prakash Mahto - Kotto 2017 68,600.00
153 | Bhuneshwar Pandey, Thakurgaon Ranchi 2017 67,200.00
154 | Devendra Singh,Madarsa Mandar Ranchi 2017 67,200.00
155 | Rikhil Yadav, Kotto Patratu 2017 67,200.00
156 | Karan Oraon - Hesla 2017 66,000.00
157 | Rajaram Oraon - Rasda 2017 66,000.00
158 | Bahadur Munda- Rasda 2017 65,800.00
159 | Navin Kumar Tudu - Labga 2017 65,600.00
160 | Rohan Ganjhu - Labga 2017 65,600.00
161 | Nukul Oraon - Hariharpur 2017 65,420.00
162 | Dhananjay Munda-Koto 2017 65,000.00
163 | Ravindra Mahto- Rasda - Patratu 2017 65,000.00
164 | Vivek Chandra ( Mahuadar, Latehar) 2017 64,500.00
165 | Nazir Ansari - Soliya Patratu 2017 63,800.00
166 | Sita Ram Oraon, Soliya 2017 63,800.00
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167 | Sukhdeo Munda - Rasda 2017 63,800.00
168 | Bhaghirath Ram (Lapanga) 2017 61,250.00
169 | Basant Oraon,Labga 2017 58,000.00
170 | Shakur Miya,Rasda Patratu 2017 58,000.00
171 | Jay Shankar Singh,Dakra Ranchi 2017 56,000.00
172 | Jhabbu Oraon - Palani 2017 53,000.00
173 | Anil Jalan,Arki Ranchi 2017 52,300.00
174 | R-Arindam Fastion Suitings-Patratu 2017 51,000.00
175 | KK Verma, [ Torpa Khunti] 2017 50,000.00
176 | Md. Zuber, Janta Nagar 2017 50,000.00
177 | Ratan Gope [Bajra Iti Ranchi] 2017 47,000.00
178 | Mohan Ram Prajapati- Garewatand 2017 45,400.00
179 | Babu Lal Oraon,Janta Nagar 2017 45,000.00
180 | Kumar Metal Trading Charhi, Hazaribagh 2017 45,000.00
181 | Amul Chand-Ranchi 2017 44,800.00
182 | Anil Chandra, Ranchi 2017 44,800.00
183 | Binay Keshri, Nagri Ranchi 2017 44,800.00
184 | Binod Nag, Bandgawn- Khunti 2017 44,800.00
185 | Gupta Steel-Khalari Ranchi 2017 44,800.00
186 | Hira Lal Sahu, Tiruldih, Chandil 2017 44,800.00
187 | Lakhan Singh,Chhattarmandu Ramgarh 2017 44,800.00
188 | Maharaja Cement,Vikas Ranchi (Ls) 2017 44,800.00
189 | Mohan Lal, Tiruldih, Chandil 2017 44,800.00
190 | N.P.Singh,Chhattarmandu Ramgarh 2017 44,800.00
191 | Ram Dayal Thakur (Ghaghra) 2017 44,000.00
192 | Parmanand Turi,Hariharpur Patratu 2017 42,000.00
193 | Devendra Karmali- Solia [ Ls] 2017 40,600.00
194 | Mukesh Kumar Ganjhu - Labga 2017 40,600.00
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195 | Nirbhay Mahto - Garewatand 2017 40,600.00
196 | Raja Oraon, Rasda 2017 40,600.00
197 | Rakesh Kumar Rawani - Janta Nagar 2017 40,600.00
198 | Ram Sawroop Saw,Palani Patratu 2017 40,000.00
199 | Nitish Toppo ( Irba, Ranchi) 2017 39,600.00
200 | Bhushan -Chama Ranchi 2017 39,200.00
201 | Dhiraj Bedia - Rasda 2017 39,200.00
202 | Kumar Cement,Bit Ranchi (Ls) 2017 39,200.00
203 | Mahendra Singh,Madarsa Mandar Ranchi 2017 39,200.00
204 | Md Javed-Namkum 2017 39,200.00
205 | Md. Ismail,Nagri Ranchi 2017 39,200.00
206 | Md Tarique Khan [ Basia Gumla] 2017 38,000.00
207 | Sarvottam Cement Center,Barkagaon 2017 38,000.00
208 | Jagarnath Turi,Palani Patratu 2017 37,800.00
209 | Janki Manjhi - Rasda 2017 37,200.00
210 | Kashinath Munda, Hariharpur 2017 37,200.00
211 | Darogi Prasad,Kotto Patratu 2017 37,000.00
212 | Rijhan Yadav,Palani Patratu 2017 37,000.00
213 | Pankaj Pathak,Hesla Patratu 2017 36,400.00
214 | Anwar Ali- Labga 2017 35,600.00
215 | Rahul Prajapati- Palani 2017 34,800.00
216 | Sohrai Munda, Katia [Ls] 2017 34,800.00
217 | Dr.S.Haldar 2017 33,750.00
218 | Arvind Mahto,Palani 2017 33,600.00
219 | Ram Bhajan Oraon,Katia Patratu 2017 33,600.00
220 | Ramjash Mahto, Hesla 2017 33,600.00
221 | Ganesh Ganjhu- Garewatand 2017 32,100.00
222 | Rupnath Turi - Hesla 2017 30,800.00
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223 | Vipin Oraon- Palani 2017 30,800.00
224 | Raghu Mabhto - Kotto 2017 30,200.00
225 | Amar Sen ( Padma Hazaribagh) 2017 30,000.00
226 | Mangla Devi,Hesla Patratu 2017 30,000.00
227 | Ranthu Munda - Rasda 2017 29,800.00
228 | Baleshwar Munda - Talatand 2017 29,000.00
229 | Thakur Das Mahto - Palani 2017 29,000.00
230 | Uttam Mahto -Kotto 2017 29,000.00
231 | Alok Kumar, Ranchi 2017 28,000.00
232 | Indrajeet Khandelwal ,Ranchi 2017 28,000.00
233 | Kundan Saw,Ranchi 2017 28,000.00
234 | Pappu Kumar, Ranchi 2017 28,000.00
235 | Rajesh Lakra,Garewatand Patratu 2017 28,000.00
236 | Ramdeo Cement Center, Parasabad 2017 28,000.00
237 | Rijhwan Ansari ( Manjhgawan) 2017 28,000.00
238 | Tribhuan Das,Palani Patratu 2017 28,000.00
239 | Vishal Oraon - Palani 2017 28,000.00
240 | Anshu Traders, Balhara, Giridih 2017 27,500.00
241 | Bardhan Kumar Mahto-Patratu 2017 26,500.00
242 | Phulchand Sahu, Ranchi (Nt) 2017 26,500.00
243 | Sanjay Ranjan-Ranchi [Nt] 2017 26,500.00
244 | Santosh Kumar Singh -Iti Ranchi 2017 26,500.00
245 | Shulendra Sahu-Terpa Ramgarh 2017 26,500.00
246 | Vikram Kumar Singh,Chouparan Hazaribagh 2017 26,500.00
247 | Mahi Construction, Ranchi 2017 26,200.00
248 | ].P Hardware, Ghutwa Ramgarh 2017 26,100.00
249 | Asjad Khan, Bariyatu Ranchi 2017 26,000.00
250 | Dr. Shashi Kanke Ranchi 2017 26,000.00
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251 | Krishna Enterprises, Hatia Ranchi 2017 26,000.00
252 | Sai Kripa Ranchi [ Nt] 2017 26,000.00
253 | Sai Niwas Construction , Ranchi 2017 26,000.00
254 | Sandeep Prasad,Khunti (Nt) 2017 26,000.00
255 | Ms Kamani Kant Construction Pvt Ltd 2017 25,500.00
256 | Sanjeevani Food Products 2017 25,500.00
257 | Arjun-Tatisilwe Ranchi 2017 25,300.00
258 | Ajay Kumar Ranchi - Nt 2017 25,000.00
259 | Cube Infra Ranchi [ Nt] 2017 25,000.00
260 | Pawan Negi, ( Kishorganj Ranchi) 2017 25,000.00
261 | Somnath Turi,Hesla Patratu 2017 25,000.00
262 | Subrata Roy (Bariyatu) 2017 25,000.00
263 | Rajesh Kumar-Bargaon Ramgarh 2017 24,800.00
264 | Shushila Enterprises Giddi 2017 24,220.00
265 | Saiman Turi - Kotto 2017 24,200.00
266 | Bisheshwar Turi,Garewatand Patratu 2017 22,500.00
267 | Arjun Munda - Talatand 2017 22,400.00
268 | Bishnu Das Manjhi - Kotto 2017 22,400.00
269 | Sanjay Agarwal (Barkagaon) 2017 22,400.00
270 | V Ramachadran ( Kisko, Lohardaga) 2017 22,000.00
271 | Gayaneshwar Singh ( Kamdara) 2017 20,800.00
272 | Sohrai Mahto. Garewatand [ Ls] 2017 19,800.00
273 | Rahul Mahto - Rasda Patratu 2017 19,000.00
274 | Bulaki Yadav,Rasda Patratu 2017 18,000.00
275 | Ram Sahai Mahto,Bhurkunda 2017 18,000.00
276 | M M Enterprises, Patratu 2017 17,840.00
277 | Vikram Bedia - Rasda 2017 17,000.00
278 | Ashwani Kumar, Ormanjhi 2017 15,000.00
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279 | Aarif, Narkopi - Ranchi 2017 14,000.00
280 | Shekhar Oraon,Rasda 2017 13,600.00
281 | Brij Mohan Prasad Singh,Ranchi 2017 13,000.00
282 | Rajesh Mahato 2017 13,000.00
283 | Sri Ram Store, Bukru 2017 13,000.00
284 | Rajesh Kumar,Bero Ranchi 2017 12,800.00
285 | Rakesh Kumar Sinha (Nt)-Hazaribagh 2017 12,750.00
286 | PankajJha, Ramgarh 2017 12,500.00
287 | Praful Turi, Janta Nagar 2017 12,000.00
288 | Ankur Kumar (Nt),Ranchi 2017 10,000.00
289 | Nayeem Ji,Soliya Patratu 2017 7,800.00
290 | Vijay Paswan-Namkum 2017 6,200.00
291 | Bmp Singh-Adalhatu Ranchi 2017 5,200.00
292 | Biru Singh (Nt),Rasda Patratu 2017 1,000.00
293 | Ajit Kumar Munda -Hariharpur 2018 10,81,100.00
294 | Ganesh Ganjhu- Garewatand 2018 5,51,000.00
295 | Bhura Oraon,Balkudra Patratu 2018 3,85,200.00
296 | Dushrath Manjhi Balkudra 2018 2,29,500.00
297 | Md. Rahim,Balkudra 2018 2,14,500.00
298 | Ajay Turi - Garewatand 2018 1,97,400.00
299 | Laxman Oraon - Garewatand 2018 1,96,500.00
300 | Budham Turi - Balkudra 2018 1,95,000.00
301 | Nirbhay Mahto - Garewatand 2018 1,95,000.00
302 | Mohan Ram Prajapati- Garewatand 2018 1,94,500.00
303 | Lalu Mahto - Garewatand 2018 1,92,000.00
304 | Mahendra Ganjhu- Garewatand 2018 1,86,000.00
305 | Nitin Kumar Munda - Balkudra 2018 1,85,000.00
306 | Ramesh Mahto, Balkudra 2018 1,82,500.00
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307 | Gupteshwar Oraon,Balkudra Patratu 2018 1,82,000.00
308 | Vikash Turi - Balkudra 2018 1,80,000.00
309 | Anil Paswan - Balkudra 2018 1,79,200.00
310 | Bhugal Oraon - Garewatand 2018 1,79,200.00
311 | Ram Krishna Turi - Balkudra 2018 1,74,500.00
312 | Rajendra Oraon - Garewatand 2018 1,73,500.00
313 | Biru Karmali - Balkudra 2018 1,69,000.00
314 | Rajesh Kumar, Garewatand 2018 1,53,645.00
315 | Binay Kumar Rawani- Hariharpur 2018 1,52,900.00
316 | Birju Munda - Hesla 2018 1,34,000.00
317 | Chandra Pal Mahto-Hariharpur 2018 1,31,630.00
318 | Bisheshwar Turi,Garewatand Patratu 2018 1,28,700.00
319 | Satish Mahto - Balkudra 2018 1,24,600.00
320 | Mritunjay Mahto - Hariharpur 2018 1,20,000.00
321 | Dhani Oraon,Hariharpur Patratu 2018 1,18,500.00
322 | Amit Karmakar - Balkudra 2018 1,17,600.00
323 | Jaldhari Dungdu,Balkudra Patratu 2018 1,17,600.00
324 | Nakul Oraon, Hariharpur 2018 1,17,000.00
325 | Karan Oraon - Hesla 2018 1,11,500.00
326 | Ramchandra Turi,Garewatand 2018 1,10,500.00
327 | Rajesh Lakra,Garewatand Patratu 2018 1,07,000.00
328 | Dhanukhi Toppo,Hariharpur Patratu 2018 1,05,000.00
329 | Churaman Saw, Hesla, Patratu 2018 1,00,800.00
330 | Niranjan Munda-Hariharpur 2018 1,00,000.00
331 | Manu Turi,Hariharpur Patratu 2018 97,500.00
332 | Mangla Devi,Hesla Patratu 2018 94,500.00
333 | Nayan Prakash Mahto - Hesla 2018 94,000.00
334 | Prayag Mahto, Hariharpur 2018 89,000.00
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335 | Durga Prasad, Hariharpur 2018 88,000.00
336 | Prakip Mahto-Hariharpur 2018 86,500.00
337 | Sohrai Mahto. Garewatand [ Ls] 2018 85,500.00
338 | Lakhan Paswan - Balkudra 2018 84,200.00
339 | Mantu Manjhi,Hesla Patratu 2018 83,500.00
340 | Ratan Turi-Hesla 2018 82,770.00
341 | Kartik Karmali - Balkudra 2018 81,800.00
342 | Premchand Bhagat,Hariharpur Patratu 2018 81,500.00
343 | Ramjash Mahto, Hesla 2018 81,000.00
344 | Raj Kumar,Hariharpur Patratu 2018 80,500.00
345 | Kashinath Munda, Hariharpur 2018 79,500.00
346 | Parmanand Turi,Hariharpur Patratu 2018 77,000.00
347 | Hiraman Ram,Balkudra Patratu 2018 76,000.00
348 | Shivnath Mahto - Hariharpur 2018 68,000.00
349 | Nukul Oraon - Hariharpur 2018 67,500.00
350 | Rupnath Turi - Hesla 2018 65,600.00
351 | Pankaj Pathak,Hesla Patratu 2018 65,500.00
352 | Abhilash Mahto - Katia 2018 62,570.00
353 | Ram Kewal Oraon-Hariharpur 2018 59,000.00
354 | Bhullar Manjhi- Katia Patratu 2018 51,471.00
355 | Shyam Ganjhu - Hariharpur 2018 51,000.00
356 | Bariyar Estate Pvt.Ltd.,Ranchi 2018 50,000.00
357 | Sikandar Kumar, Hariharpur 2018 47,800.00
358 | Bal Govind Oraon,Balkudra Patratu 2018 44,800.00
359 | Sri Balaji Steel,Kujju 2018 42,886.00
360 | Hari Ram Mahto, Katiya 2018 38,000.00
361 | Ram Sahai Mahto,Bhurkunda 2018 38,000.00
362 | Bishnu Kumar,Torpa Khunti 2018 36,500.00
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363 | Dayanand Mahto -Katiya 2018 35,325.00
364 | Sandeep Turi - Katia 2018 35,000.00
365 | Girdhari Mahto,Katia Patratu 2018 34,000.00
366 | Ishwar Dayal, Katia Patratu 2018 32,500.00
367 | Anil Gupta, Torpa Khunti 2018 30,500.00
368 | Budhan Mahto - Katiya 2018 30,000.00
369 | Amrit Mahto, Garewatand 2018 28,000.00
370 | Arun Gupta,Torpa Khunti 2018 28,000.00
371 | Deepak Cement, Karra Khunti 2018 27,000.00
372 | Ram Bhajan Oraon,Katia Patratu 2018 26,500.00
373 | Amit Kumar Budha (Nt), Khunti 2018 25,500.00
374 | Amit Kumar - Khukhra Khunti 2018 24,000.00
375 | Anuj Kumar Khunti 2018 24,000.00
376 | Ritesh Mahto- Katia 2018 21,170.00
377 | Guddu Kumar, Bichna Khunti 2018 19,500.00
378 | Md. Mustaque, Karra Khunti 2018 19,000.00
379 | Shivam Munda - Katiya 2018 19,000.00
380 | Sohrai Munda, Katia [Ls] 2018 18,500.00
381 | Somnath Turi,Hesla Patratu 2018 18,000.00
382 | Dilip Verma,Kakaria Khunti 2018 17,000.00
383 | Guddu Cement,Bichna Khunti 2018 16,500.00
384 | Maheshwar Munda,Bichna Khunti 2018 16,500.00
385 | Bihari Munda - Kotto 2018 16,000.00
386 | Mohit Kumar (Nt),Karvi Khunti 2018 16,000.00
387 | Virendra Mahto,Kotto 2018 16,000.00
388 | Amit Kumar Turi - Kotto 2018 15,500.00
389 | Deepak Kumar,Karra Khunti 2018 15,500.00
390 | Pappu Kumar (Nt), Khunti 2018 15,500.00
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Cash Collected

Party Name (in Rs.)

391 | Jiwal Munda (Nt)-Khunti 2018 15,000.00
392 | Bipin Kumar,Torpa Khunti 2018 14,500.00
393 | Hiritik Kumar,Khunti 2018 14,500.00
394 | Rameshwar Mahto -Katia Patratu 2018 14,500.00
395 | Amit Kumar - Khunti [Nt] 2018 14,000.00
396 | Nikhil Chouhan (Nt),Karvi Khunti 2018 14,000.00
397 | Deepak Gupta, Torpa Khunti 2018 13,000.00
398 | Jay Mangal Munda, Karra Khunti 2018 12,000.00
399 | Dhaneshwar Mahto - Katia [Ls] 2018 10,000.00
TOTAL 3,41,87,232
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18.8. Transactions with ‘Annai Infra Developers Private Limited’
188.1. Relevantextracts ofledger of ‘Annai Infra Developers Private Limited’
Burnpur Cement Limited (18-19)
Green Field Project - Patratu
Patratu Industrial Area, Patratu,
Dist-Ramgarh,Jharkhand
ANNAI INFRA DEVELOPER
Ledger Account
NO-5-20,ANNARUGUDEM VILLAGE,
THALLADA MANDAL,KHAMMAM,
TELANGANA-507167
1-Apr-2018 to 31-Mar-2019

Page 1
Date Particulars Vch Type Vch No. Debit Credit

13-3-2019 To AXIS BANK PATRATU A/C NO-917020051492785 Bank Payment 15,00,000.00

19-3-2019 To AXIS BANK PATRATU A/IC NO-917020051492785 Bank Payment 10,00,000.00

28-3-2019 To AXIS BANK PATRATU A/C NO-917020051492785 Bank Payment 10,00,000.00
31-3-2019 By (as per details) Journal 001/BCL/18-19 59,00,000.00

CEMENTMILL Il 50,00,000.00 Dr
1GST@18% 9,00,000.00 Dr
Agst Ref 001/BCL/18-19 59,00,000.00 Cr

BEING THE AMOUNT BOOKED AGAINST
ENGINEERING SERVICE,FABRICATION
DRAWING,CONSTRUCTION DRAWING ,
SUPERVISION AND OTHER
MISCELLENEOUS SERVICE PROVIDED
FOR CEMENT MILL-Il AS PER INVOICE
NO-001/BCL/18-19 DATED:-02.03.2019
W.O.NO-BCL/KOL/18-19/07/171
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By (as per details) Journal
CEMENTMILL Il 1,30,17,241.00 Dr
IGST@18% 23,43,103.38 Dr
ROUND OFF (INDIRECT) 0.38Cr

New Ref 002/BCL/18-19 1,53,60,344.00 Cr

To
To

To

BEING THE AMOUNT BOOKED AGAINST
ENGINEERING SERVICE,FABRICATION
DRAWING,CONSTRUCTION DRAWING ,
SUPERVISION AND OTHER
MISCELLENEOQUS SERVICE PROVIDED
FOR CEMENT MILL-1l AS PER INVOICE
NO-002/BCL/18-19 DATED:-02.03.2019
W.O.NO-BCL/KOL/18-19/07/171

TDS on Contractor(194C) Journal
TDS on Contractor(194C) Journal
Closing Balance

002/BCL/18-19

001/BCL/18-19-TDS
002/BCL/18-19-TDS

1,53,60,344.00

1,00,000.00
2,60,345.00

38,60,345.00 2,12,60,344.00
1,73,99,999.00

2,12,60,344.00 2,12,60,344.00
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BCL PATRATU - (2019-20)
Green Field Project - Patratu
Patratu Industrial Area, Patratu,
Dist-Ramgarh,Jharkhand

ANNAI INFRA DEVELOPER
Ledger Account

NO-5-20,ANNARUGUDEM VILLAGE,
THALLADA MANDAL,KHAMMAM,

TELANGANA-507167
1-Apr-2019 to 31-Mar-2020
Page 1
Date Particulars Vch Type Vch No. Debit Credit
1-4-2019 By  Opening Balance 1,73,99,999.00
3-4-2019 To AXIS BANK PATRATU A/C NO-917020051492785 Bank Payment 1,10,00,000.00
Cheque 021229 3-4-2019 1,10,00,000.00 Cr
Agst Ref 001/BCL/18-19 23,00,000.00 Dr
Agst Ref 002/BCL/18-19 87,00,000.00 Dr
BEING AMOUNT PAID AGAINST
MAINTENANCE OF FLANT &
MACHINERY
To AXIS BANK PATRATU A/C NO-917020051492785 Bank Payment 25,00,000.00
Cheque 021226 34-2019 25,00,000.00 Cr
Agst Ref 002/BCL/18-19 25,00,000.00 Dr
BEING AMOUNT PAID AGAINST
MAINTENANCE OF FLANT &
MACHINERY
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16-4-2019 To AXIS BANK PATRATU A/C NO-917020051492785 Bank Payment 49,00,000.00
Cheque 21260 164-2019 49,00,000.00 Cr
Agst Ref 002/BCL/18-19 38,99,999.00 Dr
On Account 10,00,001.00 Dr
BEING AMOUNT PAID AGAINST BILL
30-6-2019 By (as per details) Journal 1920/01/BCL 10,17,241.00
WORKSHOP MACHINERY 8,62,068.84 Dr
IGST@18% 1,55,172.36 Dr
ROUND OFF (INDIRECT) 0.20Cr
New Ref 1920/01/BCL 10,17,241.00 Cr

BEING THE AMOUNT BOOKED AGAINST
ENGINEERING SERVICE,FABRICATION
DRAWING,CONSTRUCTION DRAWING ,
SUPERVISION AND OTHER
MISCELLENEOUS SERVICE PROVIDED
FOR CEMENT MILL-II AS PER INVOICE
NO-1920/01/BCL DATED:03.04.19
AGAINST W.O. NO- BCL/KOL/18-19/07
/171

To TDS on Contractor(194C) Journal 1920/01/BCL-TDS 17,241.00
By ROUND OFF (INDIRECT) Journal 1.00

1,84,17,241.00 1,84,17,241.00
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188.2. Newsarticles on GST scam of ‘Annai Infra Developers Private Limited’

11/1/2020

Mother of all GST frauds: Annai Infra Probe reveals AP, TS Infra giants role
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Mother of all GST frauds: Annai Infra probe reveals AP,
TS Infra giants role

By Coreena Suares Published on Oct 28, 2019 at 532 pm

Exclusive

...n .
>

I I yderabad: The arrest of a Tamil Nadu based businessman in an alleged Rs 450 crore Goods and Services Tax (GST) fraud, has opened Pandora’s
box. The names of giant infra companies have come to the fore for their alleged involvement.

According to the confession files (exclusively d by N Meter) the d iam Ashok Kumar, chairman and MD of ‘Annai Infra

Developers Limited™ Tamil Nadu, confessed to having helped M/s Afcons Infrastructure, M/s NCC, M/s yug, M/s Shapoorji & F ji, M/s L&T and
Mie WNR with falka inunicrae ta tha tina of Re 482 Arara

https:/newsmeter.in/mother-of-all-gst-frauds-annai-infra-probe-reveals-ap-ts-infra-giants-role/
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11/1/2020 Mother of all GST frauds: Annai Infra Probe reveals AP, TS Infra giants role
The accused revealed these names while he was i gated for his invol in the alleged Rs 450 crore fake invoice scam unearthed by the
hakhap GST intelli sleuths. This is the biggest GST fraud scam detected in Vizag.

On October 16, 2019, the GST sleuths arrested S. Ashok Kumar as his company received and issued fake invoices without the actual supply of services to

the tune of Rs 450 crore.

During interrogation, the accused Ashok Kumar was q d by the GST officials on how and why did his company receive and issue fake invoices.
According to Ashok Kumar’s confession report (a copy in p ion with A ) he said, (verbatim), “ One Maheshwari and Sachin Patrikar have
approached me, seeing our IPO proposal. They suggested that they will help our pany in improving our by ging clients (who are all big
companies) like M/s NCC, M/s yug, M/s Shapoorji & Pallaomji, M/s L&T and M/s KNR. The duo said, the company (referring to Annai Infra developers)

can issue service bills against work orders issued in the name of our company so that we can record turnover.”

The man confessed that “While making payment of GST in respect of service bills against work orders issued in the name of our (Annai Infra). Maheshwari
and Sachin Patrikar have also arranged GST invoices (fake) in the name of the above companies based on which Annai Infra has availed Input Tax Credit.
As per our ‘under ing’, the amount ived against the service bills issued by our company from the above clients (big infra companies), has to be
immediately paid back, in the name of the above mentioned companies, in whose name we have ived GST ices, after ing 3 per cent to 5 per
cent margin as our exp including IT TDS deduction, GST portion to be paid in cash on margin amount.”

Annai Infra pany produced fake invoiced for these panies when actually there was no movement of goods. Under section 132 of the CGST Act

2018, itis a punishable act, and one is liable for arrest under Section 69 of the CGST Act 2017."

The accused Ashok Kumar reportedly has d the h g details of client-wise service bills issued by Annai Infra during the period of
November 2018 to August 2019 indicating the breakup of taxable value charged and GST billed on the above named, clients.

The y, ‘Annai Infra Developers Limited™ TN, has reportedly issued service bills with a taxable value of Rs 453.61 crore with a total GST payment of

Rs 66. 60 crore to the clients ( Infra Companies ) and against this Ashok Kumar's company has received a total Input tax credit of Rs 63.80 crore.

The confession of Ashok Kumar led the GST sleuths to probe the alleged i of the name

(The version of M/s Afcons Infrastructure, M/s NCC, M/s yug, M/s Shapoorji & Pallaomji, M/s L & T and M/s KNR, will be added to the story when we
receive reply from.them)

Also read:
GST Intelligence officers arrest MD of Visakhapatnam Infra Company for fraud

Coreena Suares
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